Public Document Pack

" monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
Neuadd y Sir County Hall
Y Rhadyr Rhadyr
Brynbuga Usk
NP15 1GA NP15 1GA

Friday, 11 September 2015

Notice of meeting / Hysbysiad o gyfarfod:

Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee

Monday, 21st September, 2015 at 2.00 pm,
Council Chamber, County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA

AGENDA
Item No | Item Pages
1. Apologies for absence
2. Declarations of interest
3. To consider an application for a Review of a Premises Licence - The 1-192
Bridgend Inn, 49 Main Road, Gilwern, Abergavenny

Paul Matthews

Chief Executive / Prif Weithredwr




MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY

THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS:

County Councillors: J. Higginson
J. Prosser
B. Strong

Public Information

Access to paper copies of agendas and reports

A copy of this agenda and relevant reports can be made available to members of the public
attending a meeting by requesting a copy from Democratic Services on 01633 644219. Please
note that we must receive 24 hours notice prior to the meeting in order to provide you with a hard
copy of this agenda.

Watch this meeting online
This meeting can be viewed online either live or following the meeting by visiting
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk or by visiting our Youtube page by searching MonmouthshireCC.

Welsh Language

The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public through the medium of Welsh or
English. We respectfully ask that you provide us with adequate notice to accommodate your
needs.


http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/

Aims and Values of Monmouthshire County Council

Sustainable and Resilient Communities

Qutcomes we are working towards

Nobody Is Left Behind
o Older people are able to live their good life

o People have access to appropriate and affordable housing
o People have good access and mobility
People Are Confident, Capable and Involved
o People’s lives are not affected by alcohol and drug misuse
o Families are supported
o People feel safe
Our County Thrives
e Business and enterprise
o People have access to practical and flexible learning

o People protect and enhance the environment

Our priorities
e Schools
e Protection of vulnerable people
e Supporting Business and Job Creation

¢ Maintaining locally accessible services

Our Values

e Openness: we aspire to be open and honest to develop trusting relationships.
o Fairness: we aspire to provide fair choice, opportunities and experiences and become an

organisation built on mutual respect.

o Flexibility: we aspire to be flexible in our thinking and action to become an effective and

efficient organisation.

e Teamwork: we aspire to work together to share our successes and failures by building on

our strengths and supporting one another to achieve our goals.



Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Cymunedau Cynaliadwy a Chryf

Canlyniadau y gweithiwn i'w cyflawni

Neb yn cael ei adael ar 6l

e Gall pobl hyn fyw bywyd da
o Pobl & mynediad i dai addas a fforddiadwy

o Pobl & mynediad a symudedd da

Pobl yn hyderus, galluog ac yn cymryd rhan

¢ Camddefnyddio alcohol a chyffuriau ddim yn effeithio ar fywydau pobl
e Teuluoedd yn cael eu cefnogi

e Pobl yn teimlo'n ddiogel

Ein sir yn ffynnu

e Busnes a menter
e Pobl & mynediad i ddysgu ymarferol a hyblyg
e Pobl yn diogelu ac yn cyfoethogi'r amgylchedd

Ein blaenoriaethau

e Ysgolion
e Diogelu pobl agored i niwed
e Cefnogi busnes a chreu swyddi

e Cynnal gwasanaethau sy’n hygyrch yn lleol

Ein gwerthoedd

e Bod yn agored: anelwn fod yn agored ac onest i ddatblygu perthnasoedd ymddiriedus

e Tegwch: anelwn ddarparu dewis teg, cyfleoedd a phrofiadau a dod yn sefydliad a
adeiladwyd ar barch un at y llall.

¢ Hyblygrwydd: anelwn fod yn hyblyg yn ein syniadau a'n gweithredoedd i ddod yn sefydliad
effeithlon ac effeithiol.

e Gwaith tim: anelwn gydweithio i rannu ein llwyddiannau a'n methiannau drwy adeiladu ar
ein cryfderau a chefnogi ein gilydd i gyflawni ein nodau.



Agenda ltem 3

W,

monmouthshire

COUNTY. COUNCIL

siv fynwy

REPORT

SUBJECT: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence for The Bridgend Inn,

49 Main Road, Gilwern, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire

DIRECTORATE: Chief Executive

MEETING: Licensing & Regulatory Sub-Committee
Date to be considered: 215t September 2015
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: Abergavenny

1.

2.2

3.2

3.3

3.4

PURPOSE:

To consider an application for a review against The Felinfoel Brewery Company Ltd, The
Brewery, Felinfoel, Llanelli, Camarthenshire of a Premises Licence under the Licensing
Act 2003 for The Bridgend Inn, 49 Main Road, Gilwern, Abergavenny. The application is
being made by a Responsible Authority (Licensing).

RECOMMENDATION(S):

It is recommended members consider and determine the application. The application
recommends the installation of CCTV.

In considering the application the Committee will exercise their powers under Section 52
of the Licensing Act 2003, where members can:-

Take no action

Exclude the licensable activity from the scope of the licence.

Modify the conditions on the licence, which include modifying the hours, adding
new conditions, altering or removing existing conditions.

Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor

Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months

Revoke the licence.

KEY ISSUES

At the Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee held on the 215t July 2015 members
agreed to defer the hearing. The hearing was deferred to enable Gwent Police to provide
additional information in support of the evidence presented on the 215t July 2015. It was
agreed by all parties to hold this hearing and then defer until the information could be
submitted.

The current licence held by the premises authorises the carrying out of the following
licensable activities:- Live Music, Recorded Music, provision of late night refreshment and
the supply of alcohol. (A copy of the Licence is attached at Appendix A). However, it must
be noted that a licence is not required for live and recorded music between the hours of
08.00hrs and 23.00hrs for an audience of less than 500 people.

Since the Licensing Sub Committee hearing on the 21%t July 2015, the Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS) Mr Keith Wright has stated that he no longer wishes to act as
the Designated Premises Supervisor for the Bridgend Inn (please see Appendix B, emalil
dated 1%t September 2015 confirming this). Therefore, the review application that was
heard on the 215t July 2015 with a recommendation to remove the DPS no longer stands.
However, the recommendation of the review to install CCTV still remains in force.

Furthermore, Felinfoel Brewery has informed the Licensing Section by letter dated 28%
May 2015 that the premises Woul(besiélqsing on the 23" June 2015 (Attached as
Appendix C). However, the licencer d'to in 3.2 above still remains in force. If the




3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

4.0

4.1

4.2

brewery reopens the premises they would legally be required to have a DPS in order to
sell alcohol. No application has been received to vary the DPS.

The premises licence was first applied for and granted back in 2005. Since then there has
been one minor variation to alter the plan in September 2010.

An application has been received from Leigh Beach, Licensing Enforcement Officer for a
review of the current premises licence for The Bridgend Inn, 49 Main Road, Gilwern,
Abergavenny. The grounds for the application are that the premises has undermined the
licensing objectives prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003, in particular, “Prevention of
Crime and Disorder” and “Prevention of Public Nuisance”. (A copy of this application is
attached at Appendix D)

Under a statutory duty, copies of the application to review the Premises Licence were sent
to the remaining ‘Responsible Authorities’ namely, Heddlu Gwent Police, Brecon Beacons
National Park Planning Department, Director of Public Health, and departments of
Monmouthshire County Council being the Environmental Health Section, Social Services,
and Trading Standards Department.

A notice was displayed at the premises to enable other persons to make representations.
An entry was also made on the Monmouthshire County Council web site. These duties
were duly carried out.

No objections were received from the following Responsible Authorities, being, Social
Services, Planning, and Trading Standards, should this application to review the licence
proceed.

However representations in support of the review were received from Gwent Police who
have provided a statement and some statistical data for the instruction of the committee.
This information includes reference to 30 complaints made direct to Gwent Police. The
original report heard on the 215t July 2015 heard 26 of these complaints. An additional 4
complaints have now been received, these are incident numbers, 584, 5, 482 and 589.
Further information in support of the evidence previously heard on the 215' July 2015, has
also been submitted, these are incident numbers 518, 555, 530, 10, 606, 7, 125 and 482.
(To assist, the added documents are highlighted with either ‘New’ or ‘Additional’ which is
attached as Appendix E).

The Principal Environmental Health Officer has submitted the following:

| can advise that Environmental Health have received a number of complaints
regarding alleged noise nuisance from loud music and rowdy behaviour emanating
from the premises including the beer garden area, the detail of which including
subsequent officer investigation has been provided to the Licensing section and is
evidenced in the Review documentation.

The investigation by this section into the complaints of noise nuisance has been
limited as we have been unable to arrange the installation of our monitoring
equipment in a complainant’s home. Concern has been expressed by residents
regarding the potential for reprisals if their details should become known to those
who frequent the public house.

| concur with the objective of the review application

A further representation was received from “an other person” (attached as appendix F) the
main points are highlighted below:-

o Disturbed on many occasions often in the early hours of the morning by noise and
anti-social behaviour

e Witnessed fights

e People urinating in the street,@lﬁﬂ@ng excessive use of bad language

e Loud music



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.

The complainant has requested that their personal details be withheld as they are
concerned over repercussions from customers.

The review application was received from Leigh Beach (Licensing Enforcement Officer)
who has made the following statement within his application:

Poor management with little responsibility or control over the customers of the
public house. Despite warnings and meetings with the Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) and representative for the Licence Holder Mr Dominic Rowley the
premises has continuously breached the licensing conditions and breached the
hours attached to the licence.

This review is made following 5 local residential properties making numerous
complaints and attending a public meeting to discuss the Bridgend Inn with
Monmouthshire County Council. The complainants aren’t willing to come forward
because they fear retaliation. In total the Licensing Section has received 22
complaints, issued 5 warnings of a possible review and held 5 meetings with the
premises licence holder.

Leigh Beach submitted an email to the Licensing Section in support of his review
application on the 2" July 2015:

15/06/2015 — Anonymous complaint received: Music went just beyond 11. It was
hugely loud but the last customers left the pub between 03:30 — 04:30. One leftin a
loud Subaru Impreza which woke me up. Also a customer exited the pub at 03.30
then fell asleep on the bench outside before trying to get back into the pub for a
while, giving up and then making his way home. Yesterday afternoon the language
coming from the beer garden was awful.

27/05/2015 — Anonymous complaint received — People urinating outside the pub

Mr Matthew Phipps from TLT Solicitors submitted the following:

We act on behalf of the premises licence holder for the above premises.

Please treat this letter as a representation on behalf of the premises licence holder
to the above application.

REASONS:

Section 32.1 of Monmouthshire County Council’s Licensing Policy states:-

The Council can only review a licence where it is alleged by a “responsible authority”, or
other person that the licensing objectives are being breached.

These are:-
e The prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety
e The prevention of public nuisance
e The protection of children from harm

It views particularly seriously, applications for the review of any premises licence which
involve:-

Prolonged and/or repeated instances of public nuisance

These objectives are detailed in Schddalg@ @ the Licensing Act 2003



5.2

The determination of an application is to be considered in accordance with section 52 of
the Licensing Act 2003 and paragraphs 11.1 — 11.30 of the Guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under Section182 of the Act, the licensing policy and pool of conditions
of Monmouthshire County Council

Under Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 the panel may exercise certain powers when
considering the review. Sections 11.16 — 11.23 of the Guidance issued by the Secretary of
State refers to the Powers the Licensing Authority should take into consideration when
determining a review

Where it considers it necessary to promote the licensing objectives, the options available
are as follows

Take no action

Exclude the licensable activity from the scope of the licence.

Modify the conditions on the licence, which include modifying the hours, adding
new conditions, altering or removing existing conditions.

Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor

Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months

Revoke the licence.

Section 11.20 of the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
states:

‘In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing
authorities should, so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the
concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action taken should
generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than an
appropriate and proportionate response to address the cases of concern that
instigated the review.”

On considering the making of the decision, the committee should have regard to
Sections 11.1 to 11.6 of Monmouthshire County Council’s Licensing Policy which
includes the following:-

Section 11.1: Licensed premises can have significant potential to impact adversely on
persons in the vicinity and further afield through public nuisances that arise from their
operation.

Section 11.2: Subject to case law the Licensing Authority interprets ‘public nuisance’ in
its widest sense, and takes it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-
social behaviour, where these matters impact on those living, working or otherwise
engaged in normal activity in the vicinity of a licensed premises.

Section 11.3: Applicants will be encouraged to demonstrate in their Operating Schedule
that suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and
maintained to prevent public nuisance.

Section 11.4: The Licensing Authority recommends that licensees apply a high standard
of control to minimise the potential for any public nuisance that may arise from their
operation of the premises, particularly where:

e They are situated in a residential or noise sensitive area; or
¢ Extended opening hours are proposed

Section 11.5: The Licensing Authority recognises that beyond the immediate vicinity of

the premises the control that a licence holder can exert over its patrons diminishes and
individuals who engage in anti-social behaviour are accountable in their own right.

Page 4



6.1

Section 11.6: When addressing the issue of prevention of public nuisance in their
operating schedule, the applicant may identify steps to show that those factors that impact
on the prevention of public nuisance objective have been considered.

Full copies of the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy and the Statutory Guidance to
the Act will be available at the Licensing Sub Committee hearing or in advance if required.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

CONSULTEFE’S:

Heddlu Gwent Police, South Wales Fire Service and the following departments from
Monmouthshire County Council, namely, Environmental Health, Social Services, Planning,
Trading Standards. Interested Parties consisting of local businesses or residents living in
the vicinity

BACKGROUND PAPERS:

Licensing Act 2003

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Monmouthshire County Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy dated July 2015
AUTHOR:

Samantha Winn
Senior Licensing Officer

CONTACT DETAILS:

Tel: 01633 644221
Email: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

m MONMOUTHSHIRE LICENSING SECTION
THE DRAMA CENTRE, PEN-Y-POUND,
CYNGOI .
monmouﬁishlre ABERGAVENNY NP7 5UD.

COUNTY. COUNCIL

sir fynwy

Part A
Format of premises licence

Premises licence number PRMO025

Part A1 — Premises Details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Bridgend Inn
49 Main Road
Gilwern

Post town | Abergavenny Post code NP7 OAU

Telephone number 01873 830939

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Issue Date: 23/09/2010

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Late Night Refreshment;Supply of Alcohol;Live Music;Recorded Music, as indicated edged
red on the plan attached to this licence.

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Live Music

Friday:19.00 - 23.00

Saturday:19.00 - 23.00

Sunday:19.00 - 23.00

Bank Holiday Mondays: 14.00 - 23.00
Christmas Eve:19.00 - 23.00

Boxing Day:19.00 - 23.00

New Years Eve:19.00 - 00.30

Recorded Music
Friday:19.00 - 23.00
Saturday:19.00 - 23.00
Sunday:19.00 - 23.00

New Years Eve:19.00 - 00.30

Late Night Refreshment
Monday:23.00 - 00.30
Tuesday:23.00 - 00.30
Wednesday:23.00 - 00.30
Thursday:23.00 - 00.30
Friday:23.00 - 00.30
Saturday:23.00 - 00.30

Page 7



Sunday:23.00 - 24.00

Christmas Day: No Late Night Refreshment
Good Friday: 23.00 - 24.00

New Year's Eve: 23.00 - 24.00

Supply of Alcohol

Monday:10.00 - 24.00

Tuesday:10.00 - 24.00

Wednesday:10.00 - 24.00

Thursday:10.00 - 24.00

Friday:10.00 - 24.00

Saturday:10.00 - 24.00

Sunday:12.00 - 23.30

Christmas Eve:10.00 - 00.30

Boxing Day:10.00 - 00.30

New Year's Eve: Between the end of the permitted hours in the
premises on New Year's Eve and the beginning of the permitted hours
in the premises on the following day (or, if there are no permitted
hours in the premises on that day, midnight on New Year's Eve)

1. Alcohol may be sold or supplied for one hour following the hours
set out above and on Christmas Day, between 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to
persons taking table meals in the premises, in a part of the premises
set aside for the service of meals to such persons and for
consumption by such a person in that part of the premises as

ancillary to his meal. For other purposes or in other parts of the
premises the hours set out above shall continue to apply. The
designated area can only be used by person partaking of a table meal,
and consumption is ancillary to said meal.

A period of 30 minutes is allowed at the end of each period for the
consumption of intoxicating liquor on the premises.

2. The Premises Licence will be subject to the imposition of all
embedded conditions converted from the Licensing Act 1964.

The opening hours of the premises

Opening Hours

Monday:10.00 - 00.30

Tuesday:10.00 - 00.30

Wednesday:10.00 - 00.30

Thursday:10.00 - 00.30

Friday:10.00 - 00.30

Saturday:10.00 - 00.30

Sunday:12.00 - 24.00

Christmas Eve:10.00 - 01.00

Boxing Day:10.00 - 01.00

New Year's Eve: Between the end of the permitted hours in the
premises on New Year's Eve and the beginning of the permitted hours
in the premises on the following day.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies

Alcohol-On the premises
Alcohol-Off the premises

Page 8




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd
Farmers Row

Felinfoel

Llanelli

SA14 8LB

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

90279

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Keith Wright
2 Cae-Drew
Gilwern
Abergavenny
Monmouthshire

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Holder Number : PLH959
Issuing Authority : Monmouthshire County Council

Page 9




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premise licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises

1.(2)The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2)In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing
to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to
children—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to—

(hdrink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold
or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual
in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section
159 of the Act);

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less;

(d)provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

()the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(inthe likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2.The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3.The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

4.(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

Page 10



(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5.The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Page 11



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
General - All Objectives

1. The premises licence will be subject to the imposition of all
embedded conditions converted from the Licensing Act 1964.

2.All staff are suitably trained on the Licensing Act 2003.
Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1.The premises is a member of Pubwatch and a representative attends
Pubwatch meetings and participates in all initiatives.

2.All-inclusive nights or other irresponsible drinks promotions are

not permitted.

3.Customers are not permitted to take open containers of alcoholic or
soft drinks from the premises.

4.Portman Group code of practice adopted.

Public Safety

1.Maximum number of 60 persons on premises will be adhered to.
2.Appropriate first aid equipment and materials are avialable on the
premises.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

1.Noise management plan is in operation at the premises.

2.All windows are double glazed to minimise the break out of noise.
3.Beer Garden will be closed at 22.00hrs.

Protection of Children

1.We have a proof of age policy and all staff are trained on this
policy.

Page 12



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable

Page 13



Annex 4 - Plans

3 v 179/ u\«t\mn._.)

) Lo g INIAD

NAIATID
0102/80/91 oot
i i Y04 NIVA

NNI (ON39QI38 3HL
% 1 Py .EHHM\ 1 37LIL ONIAVAT

ITIEANYTT

T1304NIT34

S3SIW3¥d T3IN3IIT ‘AL ANVJWOD
40 NVd LNOAYT A¥3M3¥E 304NIN34 3HL

1 193r0¥d ' AN3D

SIJTANIS _WANLIILIHIYY
3 INIAIAANS ONICTING

¥I033T HNWVS AT1LSY

oL

JY3Y
Hivd

N3Q3v9 ¥338

AYIT3D

N3HILIA

] ®
vy ||
m ONIAF3S

ave

Ag€07

S13710L
39

a3HS
3 o 39v30LS

V3V QavA

ANIWIAYL

o

SHLON %S ST 0T 38
SN WID @ 1o ey B
4340 04 KSNA/3TTS LDXD R4
2000 40 SIOUON
3NN T LIS
SHUON R4 D
weis wousms wa "3
vers 1wa ms =[]

o wa “g0

v woussm wwa ™ -
sav o pen sxamsa @
suane paven aansa O

E) (2 @

i
5
i
H
E
B

DONS NOLLIUN JuLS WALV
AV NOLIZLIE ML JURELV
SIAAI INDRVA WNSIA
SINAI WDAVA TNV
SINIDY T WV JuLd
ELDVE TiLs

3dAL QINON DNISTOAVA SAIHSINONLLC) JWL4

3dAL NDOIT NORVD SAHSINENLLC) T4

3dAL MDEADY AMT SEONSIONLLX SWL4

JdAL WO SUSENLLG L4

JdAL MIAVA SBEIONL] R4

EppEpiotlee

A

SNOILYIAZNEEY ONY STIDEWAS 3§14 -+ A3

Page 14



MONMOUTHSHIRE LICENSING SECTION, THE DRAMA CENTRE, PEN-Y-POUND,
ABERGAVENNY NP7 5UD.

Part B
Premises licence summary

Premises licence number PRMO025

Part A1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Bridgend Inn

49 Main Road

Gilwern

Post town Abergavenny Post code NP7 OAU

Telephone number 01873 830939

Where the licence is time limited the dates: Issue Date: 23/09/2010

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Late Night Refreshment;Supply of Alcohol;Live Music;Recorded Music; as indicated edged
red on the plan attached to this licence.

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Live Music: Friday - Sunday:19.00 - 23.00, Bank Holiday Mondays: 14.00 - 23.00
Christmas Eve and Boxing Day 19.00 - 23.00, New Years Eve:19.00 - 00.30

Recorded Music: Friday - Sunday:19.00 - 23.00, New Years Eve:19.00 - 00.30

Late Night Refreshment: Monday - Saturday:23.00 - 00.30, Sunday:23.00 - 24.00,
Christmas Day: No Late Night Refreshment, Good Friday & New Year's Eve: 23.00 - 24.00
Supply of Alcohol: Monday - Saturday:10.00 - 24.00, Sunday:12.00 - 23.30, Christmas
Eve and Boxing Day:10.00 - 00.30,New Year's Eve: Between the end of the permitted hours
in the premises on New Year's Eve and the beginning of the permitted hours in the premises
on the following day (or, if there are no permittedhours in the premises on that day, midnight
on New Year's Eve) 1. Alcohol may be sold or supplied for one hour following the hours

set out above and on Christmas Day, between 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to persons taking table
meals in the premises, in a part of the premises set aside for the service of meals to such
persons and forconsumption by such a person in that part of the premises as ancillary to his
meal. For other purposes or in other parts of the premises the hours set out above shall
continue to apply. The designated area can only be used by person partaking of a table
meal, and consumption is ancillary to said meal. A period of 30 minutes is allowed at the
end of each period for the consumption of intoxicating liquor on the premises. 2. The
Premises Licence will be subject to the imposition of all embedded conditions converted
from the Licensing Act 1964.

The opening hours of the premises: Monday - Saturday:10.00 - 00.30, Sunday:12.00 -
24.00, Christmas Eve & Boxing Day:10.00 - 01.00, New Year's Eve: Between the end of the
permitted hours in the premises on New Year's Eve and the beginning of the permitted
hours in the premises on the following day.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies: Alcohol-On the premises, Alcohol-Off the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence: Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd, ,
Farmers Row, Felinfoel, Llanelli, SA14 8LB

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable): 90279

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol: Mr Keigh Wright

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: N/A

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Tue 010915 17:08
janewright22 <janewright22@ymal com>
Bridgend pub gilwern

To  WWinn, Samantha

e‘fnu replied to this message on 02/09/15 13:04,
Hi Samantha, ,nice to have a chat today with you, please could you take of as the Dps at the Bridgend pub gilwem asap .., and could you email me the right mformation saying I handed my notice tn , and

that I did not have my hence revoked many thanks keith ki scaffolding

Sent from my Samsung device

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Telephone: 01554 773357 Enquiries
01554 773356 Orders

Fax: 01554 752452

Email:  enquiries@felinfoel-brewery.com
Internet: www.felinfoel-brewery.com

% THE; EELI IiNIFG)EL lREWEERgCQMEPAN!YiL ‘ 0,

Company No. 90279 REGISTERED IN ENGLAND
REG. OFFICE: THE BREWERY, FELINFOEL, LLANELLI, CARMARTHENSHIRE, SA14 8LB

BREWERS
WINE & SPIRIT MERCHANTS E iéi E ;
PIONEERS OF CANNED BEER
28" May 2015
RE: Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Dear Leigh

| am writing to you following your letter of 15" May, regarding the ongoing situation at the Bridgend Inn
in Gilwern.

We take the behaviour of our tenants very seriously and firmly believe that a good pub needs to be at the
heart of its community and not at loggerheads with local residents. For that very reason we have taken a
course of action that will lead to the tenant leaving the premises on Tuesday 23" June 2015, which is well
before the end of the legally required notice period of 6 months. The action we have taken will undoubtedly
leave the pub closed for a period of time while we search for a new tenant. Whilst regrettable, we believe
that this action is required in order to bring the situation to a close and is simply the right thing to do.

In light of our decision to pursue this action, the implications it will have for Felinfoel Brewery as well as
detailed consultations with our company’s licensing solicitors, we have decided not to apply for a minor
variation regarding internal CCTV.

We are fully committed to searching for a quality operator who will be able to trade the pub successfully
within the terms of the licence and who will look to welcome all the members of the local community.

Should there continue to be issues relating to neighbourhood complaints once we have a new tenant on site
we will, as a matter of course, reconsider things once again but | am confident that with the right operator
the pub can be an asset to the community in Gilwern.

Yours sincerely

Dominic Rowley

Dominic Rowley MBII
Estates Manager

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Review Application
Bridgend Inn

Page 21



Contents Page

Application Form

Premises description

Plan of premises

Summary of events at premises

Objective of review application

Emails
27/04/2014
28/04/2014
29/04/2014
30/04/2014
16/05/2014
25/05/2014
27/05/2014
27/05/2014
01/06/2014
13/062014
26/06/2014
30/06/2014
26/07/2014
23/08/2014
06/10/2014
07/10/2014

13/10/2014

complaint received via “fix my street MCC”
complaint email

complaint email

complaint email

complaint email

complaint email

complaint email

complaint email

email from Mr Keigh Wright (DPS)

email from Mr Keith Wright (DPS)

email giving final warning to Licence Holder
complaint email

complaint email

complaint email

email from Licence Holder CCTV installed
complaint email

complaint email

Page 22

10-19

19.1-19.2

20 - 24
25
26 - 27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

41



22/10/2014
24/10/2014
28/10/2014
01/12/2014
26/01/2015
26/01/2015
04/03/2015
19/04/2015

19/04/2015

request to view CCTV with reply email

2"d request to view CCTV with reply email
3 request to view CCTV with reply email
complaint email

complaint email

request to view CCTV with reply email
complaint email

complaint email

complaint email

27/04/2015-28/04/2015 request for CCTV emails

15/05/2015
27/05/2015
01/06/2015
01/06/2015
Meetings
06/05/2014
24/06/2014
05/09/2014
30/01/2015
23/04/2015
Letters
06/01/2014
06/05/2014
31/07/2014

10/10/2014

request minor variation application to include CCTV
complaint email
request for final confirmation email

refusal to apply for minor variation to include CCTV

meeting held with Premises Licence Holder & DPS
meeting held with Premises Licence Holder
meeting held with Premises Licence Holder
meeting held with Premises Licence Holder & DPS

meeting held with Premises Licence Holder

Environmental Health warning letter sent to DPS

Licensing warning letter to Premises Licence Holder & DPS

complaint letter

letter to DPS from Premises Licence Holder
Page 23

42

43

43.1

44

45

45.1

46

47

48

49 — 51

53
54

99

56

87

58

59

60

61-62

63 - 64

65

66



15/05/2015 letter to Premises Licence Holder 67 - 68
29/05/2015 letter from Premises Licence Holder to Licensing 69
Statements

25/01/2015 PC Chris McGowan, witnessed breach of Premises Licence 70 - 71
30/01/2015 Leigh Beach, witnessed breach of Premises Licence 72 -76

Risk Assessment

30/01/2015 Leigh Beach, risk assessment 77-78

Page 24



The Drama Centre
Pen-y-Pound

el : Abergavenny
H%%%“J&PE?&?EEIE NP7 5UD

Sir fyrwy

3 MONMOUTHSHIRE LICENSING SECTION

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Bridgend Inn

49 Main Road

Gilwern

Abergavenny

Monmouthshire

Post town Abergavenny Post code (if known) NP7 0AU

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
PRMO025

Part 2 - Applicant details

[ am
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

Page 25




authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A)
or (B) below)

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates

(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

=

]

Please tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over _ []

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(_optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 26




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Mr Leigh Beach

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Monmouthshire County Council
Pen Y Pound Road
Abergavenny

Monmouthshire

NP7 5UD

Telephone number (if any)
01633 644224

E-mail address (optional)
leighbeach@monmouthshire.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety ]
3) the prevention of public nuisance IE/
4) the protection of children from harm ]

Page 27




Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

Premises has undermined the key licensing objectives;
e The Protection of crime and disorder
e The prevention of public nuisance

Poor management with little responsibility or control over the customers of the public house.
Despite warnings and meetings with the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and representative
for the Licence Holder Mr Dominic Rowley the premises has continuously breached the licensing
conditions and breached the hours attached to the licence.

Please see supporting documents.

Page 28




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

See attached documents

Page 29




Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the L]
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

LT T T TT

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Page 30




Please tick v

yes
V
e | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities %
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate
e [understand that if [ do not comply with the above requirements my @/

application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

swiwe D Bod

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. Anapplicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address whicl s i is ication,

address which we shall Lﬁ% atcél c&rrg;rmd with you about this application




Premises Description

Bridgend Inn
49 Main Road

Gilwern

Abergavenny
NP7 0AU

Premises Licence Number — PRM025

Premises Licence Holder — Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd

Designated Premises Supervisor — Mr Keith Wright

Key Licensing Act 2003 Objectives Undermined — The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance

The public house is a two storey detached property on the main road of Gilwern a small
residential village on the boarder of Abergavenny. The Brecon Canal flows past the rear of
the public house. The public house on the ground floor has a main entrance with porch, bar
area, kitchen, toilets and storage shed. The upper level acts as the residential premises for
the tenants. The beer garden to the left of the premises is accessible from the canal, the
main road pavement and side door to the bar. The plan of the premises is shown in this
document.

Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd is the Premises Licence Holder for this venue, the current licence
was granted on the 4" November 2005. The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) named
on the licence as the responsible person for running the public house was replaced by Mr
Keith Wright in December 2013. The problems surrounding this premises commenced on
the 30" December 2013 since Mr Wright became DPS.

This review is made following 5 local residential properties making numerous complaints and
attending a public meeting to discuss the Bridgend Inn with Monmouthshire County Council
staff. The complainants aren’t willing to come forward because they fear retaliation. In total
the Licensing Section has received 22 complaints, issued 5 warnings of a possible review
and held 5 meetings with the Premises Licence Holder. To assist in highlighting these
matters the events are shown in the summary of events table.

The licensing section has not received any complaints regarding the other two public houses

in Gilwern over the last year, therefore the problems aren’t widespread throughout the
village.

Page 32



¥ 1/D/0/ 8/ TEL
|y e
LNIAD
M || S3TANIS T9ENL03L THDNY
0103/80/91 o nczuﬂu.:ﬁ TAOLNTTES k] uzw»u)w%w mz*m._wnm
s P N S3SIWI¥E QIINZITT 017 ANYVGNDD e
= NNI ON3OCTHE SHL A0 N LN0AYT AMININE TI0NINES FHL
j— e ¢ FULL ONTAvAT \ 133rmNd N R RO S ity
a3y
oL Hivd

#1303

N3IqHWD ¥339

V3EV OawA

H

ANTFH3ANd

Page 33

Emezng

B B2 B

D k£




Summary of events at premises

Date Incident Summary Action Taken Response from Licence | Page
Holder/ DPS
30/12/2013 | Complaint Loud music and rowdy behaviour in beer | Huw Owen Environmental .
garden and street. Health Officer spoke with Mrs bl Ve
Wright and sent letter to the O<
DPS
27/04/2014 | Complaint 27/04/2014 Breach of opening hours with | Police attended, no evidence or ~
customer leaving at 04:00hrs (3 %2 hours | witness to suggest the damage 20 -
past permitted hours) was caused by pub customers 2.
Two residential windows smashed by
customers of public house _ :
28/04/2014 | Complaint 27/04/2014 Windows Smashed Police attended, no evidence or A
Loud music witness to suggest the damage M 25
Concern for property and other residents | was caused by pub customers P
29/04/2014 | Complaint Music volume increased at 22:30hrs Meeting organised with the Agreed to meet o
Customers in the beer garden arguing Premises Licence Holder © |6 A
and shouting rowdily until 03:45hrs (5:45 o 7
hours past permitted use of beer garden)
Criminal Damage windows smashed and
car mirror smashed.
30/04/2014 | Complaint No date - Antisocial Behaviour customers | As above As above
seen shouting in the street at 3am (2 %
hours past permitted hours) Nw
Concerned for safety and vehicle due to
recent criminal damage.
06/05/2014 | Meeting Discussion over the complaints. The Wamning letter issued to Licence | Following the meeting the

DPS admitted breaching the premises
licence hours and use of the beer garden
after 10pm. The responsible authorities
reinforced what hours and conditions are
attached to the premises licence and

Holder Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd
and DPS Mr Keith Wright by
Leigh Beach, Licensing
Enforcement Officer.

Premises Licence Holder
Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd
agreed to install acoustic
glass, to cut noise emissions
by 50%, replacing windows

56




Date Incident Summary Action Taken Response from Licence Page
Holder/ DPS
what action may be taken if he continues and doors including
to breach the conditions. DPS felt he installation of a new porch.
had no responsibility for customers when Erecting signs to notify
they had left the premises. He also customers the beer garden is
asked for guidance on how to keep closed at 22:00hrs. Erecting
people out of the beer garden, the signs asking customers to be
responsible authorities reminded the considerate to neighbours.
DPS that it's his responsibility to manage Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd
the pub and beer garden. also agreed to send out a
letter to local residents
highlighting the changes and
advising residents to contact
the Brewery if they have any
issues. L
16/05/2014 | Complaint 11/05/2014 Customers seen leaving the s
premises at 02:40hrs with bottles of beer a 9q
(2 hours & 10 minutes after the permitted QL
hours) %
25/05/2014 | Complaint 25/05/2014 Customers in the beer
garden at 22:30hrs (30 minutes past 2N
permitted use of beer garden) SL
With loud disturbing music played from
inside
27/05/2014 | Complaint 25/05/2014 - Beer garden was noisy until | Police officers not able to attend
02:30hrs (4 %2 hours past permitted use | at the time, later arrived and
of the beer garden). Loud music, loud premises quiet HUJ \
shouting & swearing outside. Argument
broke out in the beer garden at 01:15hrs
customers screaming at each other,
reported to Gwent Police
27/05/2014 | Complaint 25/05/2014 Customers in beer garden at | 30/05/2014 Email sent to the 01/06/2014 email from DPS \w e

23:45 drinking (1 hour 45 minutes past

Licence Holder and DPS to

responded to the email




Date Incident Summary Action Taken Response from Licence | Page
Holder/ DPS
permitted use of beer garden). Letter outline the further complaints suggesting the residents are
received hand delivered by DPS however | received following the meeting | moaning and that he has
the person who signed the letter at by Samantha Winn, Senior done all he can do
Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd already advised | Licensing Officer. monitoring noise and |
the complainant that it was not the adhering to the licence
responsibility of the brewery, due to them hours.
renting the premises out to Mr Wright.
13/06/2014 | Inspection of 13/06/2014 25-30 customers in beer Evening visit to the premises 13/06/2014 email from DPS ~—
premises garden at 22:20hrs. (30 minutes past recorded in pocket notebook. complaining about Gwent | & 5
permitted use of beer garden) Licensing Police. DPS suggested he e
Officer Leigh Beach and PC Hilton Second meeting organised with | was struggling to control the 1
parked outside in a marked police the Premises Licence Holder. beer garden and has been| = '
vehicle. Entered the premises and spoke threatened by customers.
with a male behind the bar. The male Despite not beingg
said the DPS was away and not contactable or available of?
contactable. PC Hilton asked that the the night Mr Wright asked fo)
beer garden be closed immediately and another meeting because :%n
Leigh Beach ensured he was aware of was fed up of Police Officerg]
the permitted hours shown on the attitude towards staff and
licence. described our enforcement
as a joke.
24/06/2014 | Meeting Discussion over the lack of management | 26/06/2014 Email sent to Mr Mr Dominic Rowley

at the premises on the 13/06/2014 and
the breach of condition, use of the beer
garden at 22:20hrs (20 minutes after the
permitted use of the beer garden)

The email from the DPS was discussed
highlighting DPS is struggling to control
the premises.

Warning given to Mr Dominic Rowley
representing Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd
that any further breaches of conditions

Dominic Rowley giving an
overview of the meeting with the
warning highlighted.

confirmed the alterations to
the windows and doors have
been completed.

Mr Dominic Rowley agreed
to meet with the DPS and
discuss the problems and
issues raised at the meeting.




Date

Incident

Summary

Action Taken

Response from Licence
Holder/ DPS

may result in prosecution or review of the
premises licence.

ﬁ

30/06/2014

Complaint

27/06/2014 Shouting and swearing from
been garden audible inside residents
house. 23:30hrs Woken by customers in
the beer garden having an argument and
sobbing (1 % hours past permitted use of
the beer garden). 02:30hrs woken by
drunks leaving the premises being rowdy
with a bag of beer bottles (2 hours past
permitted opening hours)

20" 21t 22" June all described as
rowdy.  23:19hrs argument in beer
garden shouting and screaming at each
other.  Woken at 01:30hrs by man
arguing in beer garden shouting loudly
with his voice becoming hoarse (3 %
hours past permitted use of beer
garden). Customers leaving at 01:50hrs
(1 hour 20 minutes past the permitted
hours). Doors and Windows are open
which doesn't prevent much noise
leaving the public house with the new
windows installed.

Page 37

26/07/2014

Complaint

26/07/2014 00:00hrs two minibuses
arrive to drop off customers at the pub.
(Alcohol should not be sold after
00:00hrs)

03:20hrs woken by people leaving the
premises rowdily swearing. (3 hours 20
minutes past permitted hours)
Following morning smashed plant pots




Date Incident Summary Action Taken Response from Licence | Page
Holder/ DPS
found down the street.

31/07/2014 | Complaint Letter | Beer garden used after 22:00hrs Ve
Customers causing altercations in the o) w
street late at night. N
26/07/2014 Two minibuses drop off
customers after midnight. People leaving
noisily at 03:00hrs
Customers seem to be private guests of
the DPS and the DPS is not setting an
example to customers.

23/08/2014 | Complaint 22/08/2014 Sound recordings from a Email sent to Mr Dominic -~
residents bedroom provided. 00:00hrs Rowley highlighting more u%
customers involved in argument and complaints received.
violent incident outside premises with on o0
car being kicked. Police called. ™
01:00hrs Kept awake by customers Q
having an argument, male shouting and m,ﬂ
swearing. Resident believes the male al
works at the premises.

05/09/2014 | Meeting with Meeting held to discuss ongoing All agreed the residents 06/10/2014 Email received to -
sound complaints and play noise recording to shouldn’t have this level of confirm Mr Dominic Rowley mw
recordings Mr Dominic Rowley (recorded by a local | sound audible inside their home | held a meeting with DPS Mr A<
played resident) caused by customers of the Keith Wright and Mrs Jane —c

public house. Linda O'Gorman | Wright. CCTV system D /
request for immediate installed and records data for
improvement to premises. 14days. Reminder given
over the licensing
requirements.
07/10/2014 | Complaint 01/10/2014 Beer garden full at 22:15hrs 10/10/2014 Letter sent to

with music audible in residential bedroom
due to the doors open. Pub rowdy until
22:45hrs

02/10/2014 22:50hrs & 23:30hrs

DPS Mr Keith Wright
confirming meeting held with
Mr Rowley on the
01/10/2014 to confirm CCTV




\/

Date Incident Summary Action Taken Response from Licence Page
Holder/ DPS
Customers leaving beer garden noisily is installed. Mr Rowley also
shouting, screaming and swearing (1 %2 warned Mr Wright that he
hours after permitted use of beer garden) may give notice for him to
04/10/2014 23:35hrs people arguing, leave the premises if there
shouting and swearing. Doors slamming. are more incidents at the
00:20hrs & 00:44hrs constant shouting pub.
and rowdiness in the beer garden. (2
hours 44 minutes past permitted use of
beer garden)
01:00hrs people singing leaving the beer
garden (3 hours after permitted use of
beer garden)
Woken at 01:50hrs by noise.
Considering putting property on the
market to move away from the pub. [e))
13/10/2014 | Complaint 10/10/2014 Customers leaving premises | Request made with DPS Mr Mr Wright ignored our ™
at 03:00hrs (2 2 hours after permitted Keith Wright to view CCTV messages. () D.\ -
hours) footage of the weekend. m hwu
11/10/2014 Customers having a party, Mr Rowley confimed he Q_| 7.0 \
horrendous noise from pub. Called police | 22/10/2014 & 28/10/2014 Email | called and left another
at 23:40hrs due to the volume. sent to Mr Dominic Rowley message requesting Mr
confirming DPS has not Wright contact Licensing.
responded to our request to
view CCTV
24/10/2014 Email sent to Mr
Dominic Rowley highlighting no
contact from DPS.
01/12/2014 | Complaint 28/11/2014 22:30hrs-22:55hrs Constant | 01/12/2014 Email sent to Mr

thud of loud dance music and rowdy
crowd in beer garden (55 minutes past
permitted use of beer garden)

02:21hrs Customers leaving pub loudly,

Dominic Rowley highlighting the
complaint. Requesting Mr -
Rowley arranges for licensing to
view the CCTV.




Date Incident Summary Action Taken Response from Licence | Page
Holder/ DPS

past permitted hours)

29/11/2014 21:40hrs man shouting “F*ck

Off”

23:23hrs Customers rowdy in beer

garden

00:15hrs Shouting and screaming in beer

garden (2 hours 15 minutes past

permitted use of beer garden)

00:50hrs awoken by noise crowd leaves

noisily.

03:07hrs car collects customers from pub

(2 hours 37 minutes past permitted

hours) e

08/12/2014 | Visit 0612/2014 23:00hrs beer garden empty | Spot check by Huw Owen <
and pub quiet. Environmental Health Officer. [
26/01/2015 | Complaint 24/01/2014 09:30hrs — 02:25hrs beer Police Officer attended at Mr Rowley agreed to meet bl mTﬁ.

garden used all evening and noisy. (4 00:30hrs customers still with us at the premises. e,

hours 25 minutes past permitted use of drinking. 2 calls received by 4

beer garden) police for fighting outside pub at \f

01:30hrs man and woman arguing in the | 01:17hrs and 01:40hrs. e

street, man becomes violent and throws

female to the floor before both returning | PC McGowan arrived at

to the premises (1 hours past permitted 01:51hrs 2 female customers

hours) sat in the beer garden. 4 7
customers sat at the bar \/
drinking (1 hour 21 minutes past &«
permitted hours) ;N \

Male behind bar said the DPS
Mr Keith Wright wasn’t
available.

PC McGowan Statement




| e J

Date Incident Summary Action Taken Response from Licence Page
Holder/ DPS
attached.
Licensing Sections made a
request to visit the premises
and view CCTV footage of
weekend.
30/01/2014 | Meeting Meeting at public house to view CCTV Leigh Beach and PC Hilton Mr Dominic Rowley attended £C
and discuss weekend. attended meeting to view meeting. _an
CCTV. Images of public house 4
open past permitted hours and | DPS Mr Keith Wright (X
violence in the street observed. | provided CCTV coverage of |7 _
Leigh Beach Statement outside area only. Away =
attached. over the weekend. 73
Knowledge of licence was
Leigh Beach conducted a poor M
premises risk assessment. qa
04/03/2015 | Complaint 28/02/2015 Noise from pub with last Through a responsible authority o,
customers leaving at 03:00hrs (2 % meeting discussion. Leigh Dn.a m__.
hours past permitted hours) Beach as the Licensing
Enforcement Officer started to
form an application for review of
the Premises Licence
16/03/2015 | Complaint 14/03/2015 21:05hrs Calls to police Email sent to Premises Licence | Premises Licence Holder
windows of premises open with loud Holder to request Managing confirmed Managing Director
music played. Director attendance at a and Mr Rowley would attend
14/03/2015 22:50hrs customers being meeting. the meeting.
loud in beer garden (50 minutes past
permitted use of beer garden)
19/04/2015 | Complaint 18/04/2015 Woken by noisy pub. Police | Email sent to Premises Licence ) =~
called at 01:10hrs premises showing no | Holder to highlight complaint. “

sign of closing (40 minutes past
permitted hours)




Date

Incident

Summary

Action Taken

Response from Licence P
Holder/ DPS

19/04/2015

Complaint

18/04/2015 Police called at 22:25hrs due
to noise from pub. Beer garden in use
and loud music from inside the pub.
23:27hrs Shouting and rowdy antisocial
behaviour, beer garden in use (1 % hours
past permitted use of beer garden) Loud
music from inside the pub with the front
door to premises wide open.

23:29hrs — 00:00hrs raucous shouting,
large group of men chanting at the top of
their lungs.

01:26hrs Loud thudding music and
customer noise can still be heard.
02:00hrs Pub now quiet.

Email sent to Premises Licence
Holder to highlight complaint.

23/04/2015

Meeting

Meeting held to discuss ongoing
complaints.

Leigh Beach gave an overview of the
incidents to date.

Mr Andrew Russ requested access to the
premises and explained the difficulty he
has faced with no reply/response from
the DPS or Licence Holder to date.

Mr Rolwey explained he may serve
notice on the DPS to leave however the
notice period required is 6 months.

PC Rachael Honey-Morris, Leigh Beach,
Dominic Rowley agreed to meet at the
premises and view the CCTV from the
18/04/2015.

Warning given over ongoing problems at
the premises Review and Prosecutions
may be our final option following 5
meetings.

Request to view CCTV next
week.

Request by Fire Service to
access the premises.
Request for a new DPS.
Request for CCTV to become a
condition of the Licence.
Warning given that Review
application may be made.
Warning that prosecution may
be instigated against any
breaches of the conditions.

Difficulty with ejecting the
DPS, Licence Holder is
required to give 6 month’s
notice.

CCTV expected to be fully
functional however could not
confirm it's operating.
Licence Holder felt there is
no pattern to the complaints
however agreed they would
like the public house run
differently with better
management.

Agreed a CCTV condition
would assist future tenants.

<t
Q:
(®)
L

al




Date Incident Summary Action Taken Response from Licence | Page
Holder/ DPS
27/4/2015 | Request to view | Email exchange requesting to view Request to view CCTV at CCTV footage now only /.9
CCTV CCTV from Leigh Beach & Licence premises with the DPS. available for 7 days. =
Holder. Request to view CCTV footage | Footage from the 18t April B
on disc if footage from the not available at premises. |
18/04/2015 is overwritten. Mr Rowley will try to send
disc to MCC office. Disc
sent over to the Licensing
Section however unable to
play disc contents.
Agreement made with DPS
to leave the premises on the
23/06/2015.
09/05/2015 | Complaint 09/05/2015 Residents report Police being | 15/05/2015 Email sent to Reply by letter to confirm
heckled by customers whilst leaving. Licence Holder outlining DPS agreed to leave the o)mm N
10/05/2015 Elderly man found on complaints with invitation to premises early. No intentiong
pavement from leaving public house apply for Minor Vary to apply for a minor vary Q
highly intoxicated, unconscious and Application. to Letter sent to Mr | application. (@) ﬂw
urinated himself. Philip Lewis Managing Director Dn.n o
of Premises Licence Holder
requesting a confirmed leave
date for the DPS and request to
improve the CCTV by attaching
a condition to the Premises
Licence.
01/06/2015 | Final 01/06/2015 Request for confirmation 01/06/2015 Email sent to 01/06/2015 Reply to email <l
Correspondence | Licence Holders will not apply for the request confirmation from confirming the Licence 24
Minor Variation. Managing Director Mr Philip Holder will not submit an imﬂ
Lewis that he refuses to make application. -2
the application and review
application may be submitted by
Licensing.




Obijective of Review Application

As the Licensing Enforcement Officer and a Responsible Authority under the
Licensing Act 2003. | feel the Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) have received sufficient warnings through two warning letters, five
meetings and numerous emails. We have attempted to work with Felinfoel Brewery
Co Ltd and Mr Keith Wright to improve the management of the premises and reduce
the crime and disorder through antisocial behaviour and public nuisance connected
with the premises. In accordance with section 11.10 of the guidance it states;

“Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about
problems identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders
early warning of their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible
they should advise the licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to
address those concerns. A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is
expected to lead to a decision to apply for review. Co-operation at a local level in
promoting the licensing objectives should be encouraged and reviews should not be
used to undermine this co-operation”

Despite our efforts to work with the premises licence holder the venue has not
improved with regards to crime and disorder or public nuisance. The supporting
documents clearly show how problems escalated at the premises when Mr Keith
Wright became DPS. Numerous complaints have been received anonymously.
These complainants are not willing to publically voice their complaints because they
fear retaliation. The Licence Holder stated Mr Wright is scheduled to leave the
premises on the 23™ June however | have not received an application to vary DPS,
therefore | recommend the removal of the current DPS to improve the management
and overall control of the premises. To assist with the prevention of crime and
disorder | also recommend an additional condition be attached to the premises
licence, namely:-

“CCTV is installed and working. Recording the inside and outside areas of the
premises to the satisfaction of the Police and Licensing Authority. Recordings will be
made available for a minimum of 28 days to the Police and Licensing Authority upon
request. If the CCTV equipment fails, the Police and Licensing Authority will be
informed as soon as possible and immediate steps will be taken to put the equipment
back into action. A notice will be displayed at the entrance to the premises advising
that CCTV is in operation.”

| believe CCTV should be installed to safeguard future tenants and customers due to
the amount of violent incidents reported. CCTV may also act as a deterrent to
prevent crime and disorder around the premises. Currently the premises has
cameras showing the outside area only and as outlined in this document it is always
very difficult for Monmouthshire County Council or the Police to view the footage
within 7 days before the footage is erased.

As a Licensing Enforcement Officer | recognise a public house can act as a location
for socialising and can bring communities together. | would not like to see the venue
close, however | would like to ensure people living in the area do not live in fear of
crime and disorder and public nuisance from the public house and its customers.

The recommendation to remove the current DPS will not result in the premises
closing but will be helpful towards ilgyroving &% management of the premises. Mr
Keith Wright announced he has a sEafGiéh siness and therefore the public

7

)91



house isn’t his only source of income. The Premises Licence Holder also has the
right to retain staff currently employed by the DPS should the DPS be removed and a
new person is given the position.

If the review is successful | feel the community surrounding the premises would
benefit from better management and will have reassurance of extra security with
CCTV in place monitoring the premises should the CCTV condition above become
attached to the premises licence. Some residents have suggested they are
considering selling their property because they can'’t sustain the amount of antisocial
behaviour and public nuisance from the Bridgend Inn and its customers.

The licensing section has not received any complaints regarding the other two public

houses in Gilwern over the last year, therefore the problems aren’t widespread
throughout the village.

Page 45



Beach, Leigh

From: Hilton Robert <Robert. Hilton@gwent.pnn. police.uk>
Sent: 28 April 2014 11:13

To: Winn, Samantha; Owen, Huw

Cc: Beach, Leigh

Subject: RE: Problem Report: Mr Bob Smith [PROTECT]

PROTECT - PRIVATE

Sam

The date/time of complaint was on the original email | sent officers were sent at 0105 as they were committed with
other incidents prior to that. There was no mention of damage

Regards

PC 721 Nick Hilton

The Licensing Officer
Monmouthshire Local Policing Unit
Heddlu Gwent Police

Abergavenny Police Station

Tudor Street

ABERGAVENNY

Monmouthshire

NP7 5YL

DDI 01495 232707/232255
Mobile 07855541029

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
vhom they are addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended
ecipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error
Vlease notify us as soon as possible by telephone on 01495 232707

~--Original Message-----

rom: Winn, Samantha [maiito:SamanthaWinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk]
ent: 28 April 2014 10:45

0: Hilton Robert; Owen, Huw
c: Beach, Leigh
ubject: RE: Problem Report: Mr Bob Smith [PROTECT]

ick are you able to confirm the time they went out please, plus can you confirm if the police are aware of the smashed
indows, please also confirm the date and time for the incident if you have the details.
imantha Winn

:nior Licensing Officer / Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy Tel / Ffén:
633 64 (4221) Mobile / Symudol: 07880838305 Email Rm&ﬁﬁnthawinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk Website /



Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter:
www.twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

From: Hilton Robert [mai!to:Robert.Hilton@gwent.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 28 April 2014 10:40

To: Winn, Samantha; Owen, Huw

Cc: Beach, Leigh

Subject: RE: Problem Report: Mr Bob Smith [PROTECT]

Yes the police did aftend, but party was finishing then

Regards

PC 721 Nick Hilton

The Licensing Officer
Monmouthshire Local Policing Unit
Heddlu Gwent Police

Abergavenny Police Station

Tudor Street

ABERGAVENNY

Monmouthshire

NP7 5YL

DDI 01495 232707/232255
Mobile 07855541029

----- Original Message-----

From: Winn, Samantha [mailto:SamanthaWinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 April 2014 10-38

To: Hilton Robert; Owen, Huw

Cc: Beach, Leigh

Subject: RE: Problem Report: Mr Bob Smith [PROTECT]

Great thanks Nick, are you aware if the police attended?
Samantha Winn

Senior Licensing Officer / Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy Tel / Ffon:
01633 64 (4221) Mobile / Symudol: 07880838305 Email / Ebost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk Website /



----- Original Message-----

From: Hilton Robert [mailto:Robert.Hilton@gwent.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 28 April 2014 10:27

To: Winn, Samantha; Owen, Huw
Cc: Beach, Leigh
Subject: RE: Problem Report: Mr Bob Smith [PROTECT]

PROTECT - PRIVATE

Sam

We had anonymous complaint of noise 12-10am 27th April, especially Re beer garden - there had apparently been a
noisy party

Regards

PC 721 Nick Hilton

The Licensing Officer
Monmouthshire Local Policing Unit
Heddlu Gwent Police

Abergavenny Police Station

Tudor Street

ABERGAVENNY

Monmouthshire

NP7 5YL

DDI 01495 232707/232255
Mobile 07855541029

ecipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in relianc
llease notify us as soon as possible by telephone on 01495 232707

~--Original Message---

rom: Winn, Samantha [mai!to:SamanthaWinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk]
ent: 28 April 2014 10:19

9: Hilton Robert; Owen, Huw
C: Beach, Leigh
ibject: FW: Preblem Report: Mr Bob Smith

ick/Huw, have you received any complaints with regards to the complaint received below about the Bridgend Inn.

mantha Winn

nior Licensing Officer / Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy Tel / Ffén:
633 64 (4221) Mobile / Symudol: 07880838305 Email / Fbéﬁéaagnthawinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk Website /



Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwech ni ar Twitter:
www.twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

-----Original Message-----

From: Contact

Sent: 28 April 2014 09:39

To: Bob Smith

Cc: Licensing; EnvironmentalHealth
Subject: RE: Problem Report: Mr Bob Smith

Thank you for contacting Monmouthshire County Council. Your e-mail has been forwarded to the Licensing Section and
also to Environmental Health.

For future contact the e-mail address is: licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk /
environmentalheaIth@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy Tel / Ffon: 01633 64 (4644) Email / Ebost:
Contact@monmouthshire.gov.uk Website / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar
Twitter: www.twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

Telephone: 01633 644644

-——==-0riginal Message-----

From: Bob Smith [mailto:anonginern@outlook.com]
Sent: 27 April 2014 21:06

To: Contact

Subject: Problem Report: Mr Bob Smith

Dear Monmouthshire Council,

http:// www.ﬁxmystreet.com/repo rt/469372
Name: Bob Smith
Email: anongilwern@outlook.com

Subject: Mr Bob Smith

Page 49



Details: Continuing anti-social behaviour from the patrons of the Bridgend inn, Gilwern. This pub frequently breaches
it's license with customers becoming rowdy and aggressive into the early hours of the morning. Last nights problems
escalated to the point of two residential premises having windows smashed by patrons on the Bridgend inn. This
incident happened at 2am with the last customers leaving the pub at 4am with them alerting the street of their

departure with the sound of car horns. Something HAS to be done about this pub as it's unbearable to live here and now
dangerous.

Police have been are contacted on a weekly basis but this has on made things worse with retaliation from the Bridgend
inn.

Easting: 324581

Northing: 214546

Latitude: 51.824425

Longitude: -3.095699

Nearest road to the pin placed on the map (automatically generated by Bing Maps): 50 Main Road, Gilwern, NP7 0

Nearest postcode to the pin placed on the map (automatically
generated): NP7 ODA (80m away)

-ixMyStreet is now available for full integration into councii websites, making life easier for both you and your residents.
tead more here: http://www.mysociety.org/foracounciIs/ﬁxmystreet/

zcipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error
lease notify us as soon as possible by telephone on 01633 644992,

his email has been virus scanned by Microsoft Forefront Online Protection for Exchange.

YOTECT - PRIVATE

********************#*#***********************#*****&***************

:ddlu Gwent. Mae'r wybodaeth yn yr ohebiaeth hon ar gyfer yr unigolyn

u'r sefydliad y'i cyfeiriwyd ato. Os derbyniwch hwn me

vigage 50

5



Beach, Leigh

From:

Sent: 28 April 2014 11:36
To: Winn, Samantha
Subject: Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Hello Samantha

I would like to update you on the difficulties that myself and a number of local residents have with the Bridgend Inn and
those who run it.

The difficulty is that everyone is too frightened to make complaints and after windows were
deliberately and maliciously smashed on Saturday night they are only going to be
more frightened and reluctant to come forward.

I don’t hear all of the noise like some of the other residents
last summer — as there was an outdoor karaoke | was unable to hear my own TV at 6.30 on the Sunday
afternoon before the bank holiday. When the performer failed to reduce the volume

) We then called the police and told them that
in the future we would always have to do so as we were afraid of the accusations.

I have received a text this morning from a neighbour who states that the pub is always open until at least 2.30am on the
weekend and that they are woken by cars tooting as they collect people and then rev their engines. Also as the weather
improves they are outside laughing and smoking in the early hours. The music is incredibly loud — when the doors are
closed it is manageable but everytime the door is opened as they come out to smoke — the music bellows out waking
people.

I don’t know what to do to stop this but with the Mayday bank holiday we expect further trouble but the police don't do

very much as it is a distance from the town Centre of Abergavenny. | am going to ask THE Chronicle to cover this as we
can’t go on with this level of intimidation and damage.

If you have any adice please call me.

Page 51



Beach, Leigh

From:

Sent: 29 April 2014 09:03

To: Winn, Samantha

Subject: Re: FAO Samantha Winn re: Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Morning Samantha,

Thank you for getting back to us. Can you confirm the licensing hours for the Bridgend Inn and what time
they're allowed to play music until just so we can make clear, concise and factual notes?

Kind regards

On 29 Apr 2014, at 07:26, "Winn, Samantha" <SamanthaWinn@monmouthshire. 20v.uk> wrote:

Thank you for your email, | have copied in the Police Licensing Officer PC Nick Hilton along with the
Environmental Health Officer Huw Owen and the Licensing Enforcement Officer Leigh Beach to ensure
that all relevant responsible authorities are aware of your concerns.

I will contact the brewery today and arrange a meeting between the Responsible Authorities, the
brewery as they are the licence holders and the designated premises supervisor as soon as possible.

Please continue to monitor and record the situation at the premises and forward the details to my
email.

With regards

Samantha Winn

Senior Licensing Officer / Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu

Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Tel / Ffon: 01633 64 (4221)

Mobile / Symudol: 07880838305

Email / Ebost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire gov. uk

Website / Gwefan: www. monmouthshire.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www. twitter. com/monmouthshirecc

From:

Sent: 28 April 2014 16:36

To: LicensingNorth

Subject: FAO Samantha Winn re: Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Dear Samantha.

Further to your telephone conversation with _ carlier today about the Bridgend Inn,
please find below our account of the events that happened on Saturday night.

21:00 pm - We arrived home o the hum of music coming from the beer garden and beer garden
was full of customers being rowdy. Rowdy behaviour mostly rather than music noise.

Page 52



22:30 pm - Music has really ramped up now and can hear thudding baseline nside the house and
lots of people shouting and swearing.

23:00 pm - Went to bed and tried to ignore noise and get to sleep. However, despite having our
bedroom window soundproofed we can still hear loud music and people shouting at the top of
their lungs in the beer garden. It seems that the entire pub's customers have congregated in the
beer garden for the eveni ng rather than spending time inside.

At 00:05 am - With the music and shouting/rowdiness stil] at a high volume, we now decide to
call the police. Police ask if we want them to attend or Just log the incident in records. We ask
that they please attend to get the music turned off so that we can get some sleep tonight. Poljce
told us we will have a bit of wait til they attend so we decide to sleep with the radio on in our
room to try and drown out the music and shouting outside. Eventually fell asleep.

2:00 am - Woken up by a series of loud bangs outside in the street. My husband looked out the
window and saw 10-15 pub customers running down Back Road. Then we saw that the windows
and door had been smashed in at and the windows also smashed at our
neighbours' . We then heard an argument take place in the beer
garden where a man was shouting "Fuck off, Fuck off!" to someone repeatedly, so loudly that
his voice became strained.

2:00-3:45 am - Pub customers continuing to congregate in beer garden and in the street. By 3:00
am most customers have left, with the last Customer leaving the premises at approx 3:45 am.

horns are sounded upon leaving the premises every weekend, it makes it easy for us to note the
times that they leave, | find it hard {0 believe that the pub adheres 10 its licensing time when
Customers are continuing to hang around for several hours after "closing time", They must be
getting served alcohol into the early hours of the morning,

Yesterday morning, a blue car wing-mirror has been found lying on the pavement, I would
suggest this is also related to Saturday night's criminal damage. Although Sunday evening was a
quiet night by the pub's standards. the behaviour of the customers still falls below a standard

of decency with shouting and swearing in the beer garden until approx 22:30/23:00 pm. You'd
think shame would've kept them quiet and well-behaved afier the previous night's shocking
events.

Finally, we have other logs from previous night's events in April at the pub, which we are just
sorting out at the moment, We will email you with these in due course. We would appreciate
privacy and your discretion in this matter as we have witnessed now what happens when these

people find out you have complained against them and we're worried for our safety.

Kind regards.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential
information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error please notify us as soon as
possible by telephone on 01 633 644992, lpé@éuggs been virus scanned by Microsofi
Forefront Online Protection for Exchange.” -

2



Beach, Leigh

From: . L >
Sent: 30 April 2014 18:46

To: Winn, Samantha

Subject: Re: FOA Samantha Winn re: Bridge End Inn, Gilwern

This is encouraging, thanks.

Regards

From: "Winn. Samantha" <SamanthaWinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
To:

Sent: Wednesday, 30 April 2014, 13:51

Subject: RE: FOA Samantha Winn re: Bridge End Inn, Gilwern

Thank you for your email, | have spoken to the Premises Licence holder today and arranged a meeting with them, the
Designated Premises Supervisor and his wife along with the relevant responsible authorities namely, the Police,
Environmental Health and Licensing.

Please continue to monitor and record the situation at the premises and forward the details to my email.

Regards

Samantha Winn

Senior Licensing Officer / Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu
Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy
Tel / Ffén: 01633 64 (4221)

Mobile / Symudol: 07880838305

Email / Ebost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.gov. uk
Website / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

From: B
Sent: 30 April 2014 13:22
To: LicensingNorth

C

Subject: FOA Samantha Winn re: Bridge End Inn, Gilwern

Dear Samantha

I would like to add myself to the list of complainants regarding the antisocial behaviour coming from the
Bridge End Inn, Gilwern.

from the Bridge End, | am worried for ny

———
o —

: on a Saturday
night she was in fear for her personal safety, and her car, due to drunken lads running riot and shouting in the
street until 3am. But it is only now, that it is affecting others that | know of, | feel there is purpose in asking for
help. :

Page 54

1



From;

Sent: 16 May 2014 20:43
To: Winn, Samantha
Subject: Re: Bridgend Inn

Hi Samantha,

Thanks for getting back to us. We'd be very keen to know what actions were agreed upon after being woken

at 2:40am last Sunday by customers announcing their departure taking away
"lock-ins" we are stuck with this behaviour?

Regards

bottles of beer. | guess if this is

On 13 May 2014, at 13:15, "Winn, Samantha" <SamanthaWinn@monmouthshire.gov.ulg> wrote:

Good Afternoon, with regards to the Bridgend Inn, a meeting was held last week to discuss the

complaints that had been received. Some positive actions were agree
confirmation of these actions this week.

Once | have received confirmation I will update you further.

Regards

Samantha Winn

Senior Licensing Officer / Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu
Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy
Tel/ Ffén: 01633 64 (4221)

Mobile / Symudol: 07880838305

Email / Ebost: samanthawinn_@_monmouthshire‘qov.ulg
Website / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov. uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www.twitter, com/monmouthshire

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intende

d upon and | am awaiting

CC

d solely for the use of the

individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential
information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error please notify us as soon as
possible by telephone on 01633 644992. This email has been virus scanned by Microsofi

Forefront Online Protection for Exchange.

2

y for the use of the individual or
information and if you are not



Beach, Leigh

From: T :
Sent: 25 May 2014 22:42

To: Winn, Samantha

Subject: Bridgend inn

Hi Samantha,

Just a quick email to log a disturbance from the Bridgend Inn. It is now currently 22:30 25/05/14 and we are still
listening to rowdy behaviour in the beer garden and the thumping baseline of music. As only a short period of time has

passed since the meeting with all the RA's, we had hoped that the licensees would be taking their responsibilities
seriously but unfortunately it would seem they are not,

Regards

Page 56



Beach, Leigh

From:

Sent: 27 May 2014 00:45
To: Winn, Samantha
Subject: Bridgend Inn

Hi Samantha,

Just a quick emall to say that on Sunday night the noise from the beer garden finally stopped at 2.30am - some 4 and a
half hours AFTER the agreed time of 10pm. The noise was horrendous all evening, with loud music being heard from
inside our house with all windows closed, along with rowdy behaviour, continuous shouting and swearing all night. At
1.15am there was a huge altercation in the heer garden which sounded like it was getting out of hand (people
screaming and swearing at each other at the top of their voices) and we then called the Police. This was logged with the
Police under Incident number 35-26/05/14.

Kind Regards

Page 57



Beach, Le_igb

From: _ .
Sent: 27 May 2014 08:55

To: Winn, Samantha

Subiject: Bridgend Inn

Hi Samantha

Another difficult weekend unfortunately.

On Sunday night loud music was playing until 11.45 and groups of people visible in the beer garden, drinking. 1t was
clear that the they were still being served drinks. | tried to photograph this but the result is not clear. My neighbour has
offered me a better camera but I'm, not sure of the legality of this (?). | went to bed at midnight and there were still
many people at/in the pub at this time but the front door was closed.

A neighbour told me there was a fight at the pub well after 1am and | find it hard to believe that people would still be
there at this time if there was no alcohol being served,

I spoke to another neighbour yesterday (Monday) who said that he had been in the pub but left at 10.30pm as ‘it was
ciear what was going to happen (the fight)’.

We received a letter from the brewery whereby they state that they take their responsibilities seriously however this

was signed by the same person who | initially contacted who told me that it was NOT their responsibility as they merely
rented the place out to those who were. It doesn’t give me much confidence in his sincerity I'm afraid.,

Page 58



Beach, Leigh

From: Jane Wright <janewright22@ymail.com>
Sent: 01 June 2014 21:20

To: Winn, Samantha

Subject: Re: Bridgend Inn

hi Samantha , thanks for your email,,cant believe more complaints have been made ,hand delivered
the letters ,spoke also to all neighbours and thought all was fine they had no issus as far was we
was concern , music has been off by 11 .oo know entainment has been booked music is only duke-
box watch has been monitored , what more can | do,posters are up doors and windows are on order
».like | said you wont stop a moaner keith

On Friday, 30 May 2014, 12:11, "Winn, Samantha" <SamanthaWinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Dominic/Keith

Since our meeting on the 6™ May 2014 further complaints have been received by Monmouthshire
Council in relation to loud noise and public disorder from the premises and outside in the beer
garden.

Noise from customers leaving the premises at 2.40am on the 10" May

Noise (swearing and chanting) from the beer garden on the 16" May

Sat 17" — noise from rowdy behaviour of customers in beer garden until 10pm

Sat 17" — loud music from pub 10pm to 11pm

Loud music was reported to be playing on the 25" May 2014 at 11.45pm (Licensing hours are
until 11.00pm).

¢ Customers drinking in the beer garden on the 26" May after 10pm with a report of noise
(shouting and swearing) from the beer garden stopping at 2.30am.

e A call was also logged with the police in regards to a fight in the beer garden in the early hours on
Monday morning (26" May, 01.18am).

® & o o e

The details below are calls that have been received by Gwent Police:-

26/05/14 0118 — Drunken male and female arguing in beer garden — spoken to by police & left
25/05/14 2320 — Report doors open & music blaring -
16/05/14 2134 — Issues with noise/loud music

16/05/14 2140 - Anon report noise from beer garden - shouting & chanting (checked at 2154
and noise levels normal)

» 16/05/14 2155 — Anon report shouting in beer garden
» 15/05/14 2303 — Report loud music — checked by officers 2330hrs no issues

't seems that despite our meeting there are still issues at the premises, | would appreciate comments
from you both in relation to the above complaints.

Zan you also please give me time line for the work you have arranged at the premises please.

Page 59

1

Regards



From: Jane Wright [mailto:janewright22 @ymail.com]
Sent: 13 June 2014 23:57

To: Winn, Samantha

Subject: bridgeend inn gilwern

hi Samantha , this keith landlord ,1 am not happy with the police turning up at 9.58 pm on Friday
taking photos of people still in the beer garden ,, | am trying my best to get them inside the pub
but | have been threaten on number of occasions ,my trade in the pub is gone down hill fast and
why is people aloud to drink outside the beaufort pub in gilwern after 10.30 pm ,,,why aint they told
.1 will be speaking to feinfoel brewery Monday morning ,,,police entering the pub with attitude
towards customers ...we need another meeting to sort this out ,,itis a joke ,,, | am fed up of it

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are
not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have
received this email in error please notify us as soon as possible by telephone on 01633 644992. This email
has been virus scanned by Microsoft Forefront Online Protection for Exchange.

Page 60



Beach, Leigh

From: Winn, Samantha

Sent: 26 June 2014 09:37

To: _ Dominic Rowley; Nick (robert‘hilton@gwent.pnn.police.uk); Owen, Huw; O'Gorman, Linda
Cce: Beach, Leigh

Subject: Bridgend Inn, Gilwern, PRM025

Thank you all for attending the meeting on Tuesday 24™ June 2014 to discuss the Bridgend Inn, Gilwern.

The meeting was arranged to discuss the breach of licensing condition in relation to the use of the beer garden, this was
witnessed by PC Hilton and Leigh Beach (Licensing Enforcement Officer) on the 13" June 2014.

The condition states: Beer Garden will be closed at 22.00hrs

An email was then received from Keith Wright (DPS) that night at 23.57hrs:-

hi Samantha , this keith landlord | am not happy with the police turning up at 9.58 pm on Friday
taking photos of people still in the beer garden ,, | am trying my best to get them inside the pub ,but |
have been threaten on number of occasions ,my trade in the pub is gone down hill fast and why is
people aloud to drink outside the beaufort pub in gilwern after 10.30 pm ,,,why aint they told ,,.| will
be speaking to feinfoel brewery Monday morning ,,,police entering the pub with attitude towards
customers ...we need another meeting to sort this out , it is a joke ,,, | am fed up of it

It seems as if Mr Wright is struggling to maintain control of the premises and that the complaints have intensified since
he became the DPS in December 2013 and | understand that Dominic will be discussing our meeting with him and will
report back to us with the outcome of that meeting.

It must also be noted that Huw is still in constant contact with one of the noise complainants who unfortunatley is
unwilling to make a statement at this time due to the fear of reprisal.

In the meeting Dominic confirmed that the alterations to the windows and doors have been carried out and highlighted
the alterations on the plan of the premises.

Linda also stated that any further breaches of licensing conditions may result in a prosecution being brought against
Felinfoel Brewery or a review of the premsies licence.

Regards

Samantha Winn

Senior Licensing Officer / Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu
Vionmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy
lel / Ffon: 01633 64 (4221)

Viobile / Symudol: 07880838305

=mail / Ebost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.gov. uk

Nebsite / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk
“ollow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www.twittePrgg@d@louthshirecc

1



Beach, Leigh

From:

Sent: 30 June 2014 13:14

To: Winn, Samantha

Ce: Anthony.Patey@gwent.pnn.police.uk;
Subject: Bridgend Inn public house, Gilwern

Dear Samantha,
Just an update to keep you informed about happenings with the pub since the agreed changes.

Friday 27th - customers were rowdy from mid-pm onwards (I had a visitor and her I-year-old in the house at
the time who commented on the loud swearing we could hear). That night, at 23.30 pm we were disturbed by a
domestic in the beer garden between a drunk man and woman. Loud shouting and swearing could be heard, and
a woman sobbing. Then another woman screamed "Get f**king back in here now!". We went to bed only to be
woken up at 02:30 by drunks leaving and being rowdy outside, one was carrying a plastic bag full of bottles of
beer.

The weekend of 20th/21st/22nd was much worse - whole weekend was v rowdy. Customers arriving constantly
tooting car horns. There were neovle using the beer garden well after the agreed cut-off of 22:00, with constant
rowdiness and men shouting \ On Saturday, there were constantly

cars arriving and leaving noisily after 23:00 pm, with customers greeting each other loudly and shouting and
swearing in the garden. At 23:19 another huge argument broke out in the beer garden, with what sounded like a
drunk man and woman constantly shouting vile language and screaming at each other. We closed all of our
windows but we could still hear every word. It died down again and we went to sleep. We were then woken up
around 01:30am by the same man arguing in the beer garden; this man was screaming and swearing so loudly
his voice had become hoarse. Customers eventually left (again, very noisily) about twenty minutes later.

Did a spot check take place over these two weekends?

I don't think it's helped that they've had all the doors to the pub wide open each weekend, allowing people to
move in/out freely and the sound inside to carry. Perhaps if they could shut the doors it might help, otherwise
what was the point of having brand new soundproof windows and doors installed...

Huw Owen keeps contacting but it would appear Environmental Health are completely powerless
unless we attend Court which we aren't prepared to do for obvious reasons____

IT you wish to discuss these matters over the phone my number is

Best Regards,

Page 62



Bridgend Inn- Enterprise Vault Archived ltem

From Date 26 July 2014 17:20:50
To :‘l.nlis-.‘:m-'.l’git{:'vwg;‘.'n:nl_._.t-n:.-,p.::!u‘.(:.:..-k; Nick Hilton, Winn, Samantha

Cc

Subject Bridgend Inn

Hi,
Just a quick update on events at the Bridgend Inn. Last night was another noisy night with anti-social
behaviour,

We were disturbed by two taxi vans emptying into the pub at around midnight. An hour later at around
lam there was shouting outside, Then at 03:20 am we were woken again by more customers leaving
the pub rowdily, swearing and heading down the street. The police were called (log 125) to report the
breach of license and shouting/swearing. In the morning there were plant pots found smashed on the
road further down the street,

In addition to this, last weekend there was music played Friday, Saturday and Sunday night at a high
volume with customers leaving 00:45 on Sunday night who were then hanging around the street outside
our house. This understandably concerned us due to the recent spate of vandalism from pub customers.

It is clear the license holders are continuing to show no respect for the license conditions and have no
intention of running the pub reasonably despite the recent meetings.

I would be grateful if someone could look into this matter.

Page 63

Page 1 of 1

— g



Friday 22/08/14 More Disturbance/Violence at Bridgend Inn Gilwern- Enterprise Vau. . Page 1 of 1

From ‘Date 77 Auguel 2014 15:730:24
To Winn, Samarniiha

Cc¢

Subject Friday 22/08/14 More Disturbance/Violence at Bridgend 1nn Gilwern

‘wNew Recording.mda (1.7 M8 111, )
le]New Recording 2 Copy Copy.m4a (1018 KB w1 ) E]ATTO0001.txt (1048 a1 )

Hi Samantha,

Quick email about Friday night’s events at the Bridgend Inn - another troublesome night. I think the
recordings speak for themselves (taken from inside our bedroom). The beer garden was full all night
and noisy, and the night ended in violence between two customers with several other customers getling
involved, which we witnessed and called the Police who subsequently attended. We heard a man
admitting to the Police that there had been trouble. The customer also kicked one of the cars outside
the pub. This is all on the first recording which we took around midnight,

The second recording is of another argument which later broke out that kept us awake, at around 1am.
You'll hear one male voice in particular, shouting and swearing at the top of his voice. His voice is very
distinctive and he's the biggest troublemaker in the pub every weekend. After speaking to residents, it
would appear that this man works at the pub and looks after the place in the licensee’s absence. If this
is the attitude of staff of the pub then how can we expect the customers to behave themselves?! You
can also hear car horns beeping upon leaving around 1:00 am.

My neighbour texted me at midnight asking if we were also listening to all this like was and that
was seething they had woken up, so it's clear all the residents here are sick of this now. This
neighbour in particular is relying on us to report these events as no longer going to because
has been a victim of vandalism from pub customers so this person will be unknown to you, but I think
should be counted as another complainant.

I'd appreciate if these recordings are kept confidential because there are voices ¥

Page 64



Bridgend Inn- Enterprise Vault Archived Item _ Page 1 of 1

From Dominic Rowley Date 06 October 2014 12:14:21
To Winn, Samantha
Cc

Subject Bridgend Inn

Samantha

Just to confirm that | met with Jane and Keith Wright last week at the Bridgend Inn. They have confirmed the new
CCTV system has been installed and will hold 14 days of recorded data. | have also advised them to archive the
data every 14 days to ensure we have access to recordings if required.

They have also confirmed that there will be entertainment at the pub this weekend for the first time since the last
issues. | have reminded them of the requirements of the licence, which they have confirmed they will remain
within. | will wait to hear if there are any issues. | will copy you in on my correspondence to them later in the
week when | write to them further.

Have you had any further reports of any incidents?
Many thanks

Dominic

Dominic Rowley MBII

Estate Manager

Felinfoel Brewery

Mobile: 07966 495039

Office: 01554 773357

Email: dominic.rowley@felinfoel-brewery.com
Web: www.felinfoel-brewery.com

Page 65



Beach, Leigh

From: o
Sent: 07 October 2014 22:08
To: Winn, Samantha
Subject: Bridgend Inn Gilwern

Hi Samantha,
Regrettably, yet again I'm having to write to you about the Bridgend Inn. Last week was a bad week.

Wednesday night was rowdy with the beer garden still full at 22:15, we could hear the music inside our bedroom. All the
pub’s doors were wide open which didn’t help. The rowdiness was still going on at 22:45. Thursday was much the same,
with customers leaving the beer garden noisily, shouting/screaming/swearing at 22:50 and again at 23:30.

Saturday night was the worst though - ending in a 2am wake up call for me (a L i

I needed this like a hole in the head.... ) People were arguing, shouting and swearing in the beer garden at
23:35, one irate man screaming “Fuck off fuck off” repeatedly. Then | heard someone really lose it and he literally
roared as loud as he could, then screamed “JUST FUCK OFFFFFF!I” and more slamming doors. Ten mins later, a large
number of customers spilled into the beer garden, more rowdiness ensued/foul language shouted etc. More people
were turning up and going into the pub (I could hear them greeting each other as they were so loud).

On Sunday there were siill noisy customers in the heer garden at 22:15 pm.
I'know it’s a lengthy process of following protocol but this has been going on since April 2013 now, and formal
complaints began in December 2013/January 2014. It made my _ @ misery due to lack of rest and this time

it has done the same again sadly. The last owner of our house was a single man in his 50s who lived mostly at his
girlfriend’s house therefore the noise wouldn’t have affected him, hence no previous complaints.

Kind regards,

Page 66



Bridgend Inn Noise, Friday 10th and Saturday | 1th Uct- Enterprise Vault Archived lte. .. Page 1 of'1

From Date 13 October 2014 13:21:55

To Winn, Samantha
Cc
Subject Bridgend Inn Noise, Friday 10th and Saturday 11th Oct

Hi Samantha,

Further to our phone call just now, sorry just realised that I typed you an email about this weekend but
never sent it,

Sat night there was a private party at the Bridgend, noise was horrendous from opening time (though I
accept drunk people are going to be noisy until 10pm in the beer garden, or even 11pm by law).
However it was still going on at 23:40 which is when I called the Police to log the incident under

ref 606-11/10/14. T asked the police not to attend to get the music turned off in case
anyone vandalises my house while I am home alone. They finally gave up around half
midnight. All evening the music was ear-splittingly loud with constant shouting and
screaming in the beer garden. We can usually avoid the noise to a certain extent in the
kitchen which is at the back of our house, but not on Saturday.

I'm purposely staying up late at night in my kitchen just surfing the net these days to try and get away
from the noise, sleep is impossible so no point going to bed.
The lack of sleep is really starting to get me down.

On Friday night I was disturbed intermittently by customers hanging out in the beer garden then leaving
in dribs and drabs from 12:30 am up until 3:00 am when the last customers left (noisily), hanging
around in the street chatting loudly. Also, last week my neighbour took CCTV footage at about 9pm of a
drunk customer falling against his car as he was too drunk to stand, before getting in and driving home
with a passenger in tow. hasn't gone to the police as doesn't want to get involved, but

' said the Police wouldn't be interested anyway as they would have to catch the drunk driver
there and then not from CCTV the following day.

I look forward to an update after the meeting with all the responsible authorities.

Many thanks,

Page 67



Re: Bridgend Inn- Enterprise Vault Archived Item Page 1 of 1

From Dominic Rowley Date 22 October 2014 11:48:35
To Winn, Samantha
Cc

Subject Re: Bridgend Inn

Samantha

I've just rung and left another message for them to get in touch.
Dominic Rowley

Tied Estate Manager

Felinfoel Brewery

T: 01554 773357

M: 07966 495039

W: www.felinfoel-brewery.com

From: "Winn, Samantha" <SamanthaWinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2014 11:25:09 +0100

To: Dominic Rowley<dominic.rowley@btconnect.com>

Subject: Bridgend Inn

Dominic, we’ve left a message for Keith but he hasn’t got back to us about us going to view the CCTV...

Samantha Winn

Senior Licensing Officer / Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu

Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Tel / Ffon: 01633 64 (4221)

Mobile / Symudol: 07880838305

Email / Ebost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire gov.uk

Website / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www.twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information
and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on
it. If you have received this email in error please notify us as soon as possible by telephone on 01633
644644. This email has been virus scanned by Microsoft Exchange Online Protection

Page 68



Re: CCTV- Enterprise Vault Archived Item Page 1 of 1

From Dominic Rowley Date 24 October 2014 11:51:02
To Winn, Samantha
Cc

Subject Re: CCTV

Samantha

I have been in contact with them again and asked them to contact you and let me know when they
have arranged to meet you to view the CCTV.

Once again, my apologies that they haven't contacted you, I will do my best to ensure they do.
Dominic Rowley

Tied Estate Manager

Felinfoel Brewery

T: 01554 773357

M: 07966 495039

W: www.felinfoel-brewery.com

From: "Winn, Samantha" <SamanthaWinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Date: Fri, 24 Oct 2014 11:33:16 +0100

To: Dominic Rowley<dominic.rowley@btconnect.com>

Subject: CCTV

Dominic, still not heard off the Bridgend it doesn’t bode well for them if they can’t let us see the CCTV
from the dates we requested.

Samantha Winn

Senior Licensing Officer / Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu

Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Tel / Ffon: 01633 64 (4221)

Mobile / Symudol: 07880838305

Email / Ebost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.qov.uk

Website / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www.twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information
and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on
it. If you have received this email in error please notify us as soon as possible by telephone on 01633
644644. This email has been virus scanned by Microsoft Exchange Online Protection

Page 69



Re: CCTV- Enterprise Vault Archived [tem Page 1 of 3

From Dominic Rowley Date 28 October 2014 13:41:51

To Winn, Samantha
Cc
Subject Re: CCTV

Samantha

I've asked them again to get in touch to arrange a suitable date and time. Please let me know.
Dominic Rowley

Tied Estate Manager

Felinfoel Brewery

T: 01554 773357

M: 07966 495039

W: www.felinfoel-brewery.com

From: "Winn, Samantha" <SamanthaWinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Date: Tue, 28 Oct 2014 11:09:52 +0000

To: Dominic Rowley<dominic.rowley@btconnect.com>

Subject: RE: CCTV

Dominic, we still haven’t heard off the Bridgend... are you able to obtain the CCTV for us?
If not we will speak with the Police to make a formal request.
Many thanks

Samantha Winn

Senior Licensing Officer / Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu

Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Tel / Ffon: 01633 64 (4221)

Mobile / Symudol: 07880838305

Email / Ebost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Website / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www.twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

From: Dominic Rowley [mailto:dominic.rowley@btconnect.com]
Sent: 27 October 2014 10:14

To: Winn, Samantha

Subject: Re: CCTV

Samantha

I'll chase them again.
Many thanks

Dominic

Dominic Rowley MBI
Estate Manager
Felinfoel Brewery
Mobile: 07966 495039
Office: 01554 773357

Email: dominic.rowley@felinfoel-brewery.com
Web: www.felinfoel-brewery.com

From: Winn, Samantha Pa_qe 70 2
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 9:56 AM /

To: Dominic Rowley



Briagend inn, Gilwern- Enterprise Vault Archived Item Page 1 ot 1

From Winn, Samantha Date 01 December 2014 15:50:00
To Dominic Rowley
Cc Beach, Leigh; Nick (robert.hilton@gwent.pnn.police.uk)

Subject Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Dominic, received another complaint today and | believe the police received a separate one too.. The
highlights are below:-

Friday night was as follows:-
22:30 - Constant thud of loud dance music and rowdy crowd in beer garden -

22.55 - dance music still thumping out really loudly. Rowdy/aggressive shouting and screaming from
beer garden

02.21 am - customers leaving pub loudly, someone tooting car horn as they left. Carries on for 15
minutes with people hanging around outside talking loudly. Last car drove away at 2:45 am.

Saturday night:-

9:40 pm - disturbed by a man bellowing “fuck off” at massive volume!

23.23pm - in bed still listening to rowdiness in beer garden

23:40 pm - now woken by the shouting and rowdiness in beer garden

23:51 - still ongoing

00:04 - still ongoing, men shouting aggressively

00:15 - men and women still shouting/screaming in beer garden, car toots horn as driving away

00:50 am - another crowd leaves noisily - see attached recording. was awoken by the noise

3.07am - car with loud music pulls up outside pub and collects customer who shouts something to the
driver on his way out

Can you please arrange for us to view the CCTV for the weekend just gone.

Regards

Samantha Winn

Senior Licensing Officer / Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu

Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Tel/ Ffon: 01633 64 (4221)

Mobile / Symudol: 07880838305

Email / Ebost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Website / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www.twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

Page 71



Beach, Leigh

From: .. )

Sent: 26 January 2015 13:46

To: Winn, Samantha

Subject: Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Hi, further to your phone call with here's a quick outline of Saturday night.

I went to bed at 9:30pm hoping for an early night before getting t - but got no sleep because

the beer garden was full of customers the entire evening, it was noisy from 9:30pm until 2:25am when the
last customers left. Every now and then it would die down for short periods and go quiet, but then beer
garden would soon fill up again, lots of rowdy antisocial behaviour etc. After speaking to a neighbour it would
seem all doors were left open throughout the evening which must've encouraged customers to continue using
the garden.

I called the police at roughly just after 11pm when the noise showed no signs of calming down. | then called
the police again at 1:30am after being disturbed by a drunk man and woman arguing and being violent in the
street. They were shouting and screaming and from the conversation overheard would appear the man was
on his way to "fuck someone up" and she was trying to stop him. After calling her some names, he then
grabbed her by the throat or hair (can't remember) and threw her to the ground in the street opposite my
house. At this point | rang the police as | thought things were going to get nasty. | cannot stress to you enough
how frightening incidents like this are to me as , when my

There is a pattern where these people start drinking early in the day, then continue until
after licensed hours and then end up getting aggressive and violent in the street near our houses. It's still
fresh in my mind the incidents of last year when s' houses were vandalised and I'm worried this
could happen to me. After the incident in the street, the drunk couple went back into the pub and then came
‘back out later on arguing noisily again, this time with a crowd of people with them, all breaching the peace in
the street outside the pub. If you check the CCTV it should show the couple leaving the pub and then going
back in after their altercation.

If the licensing hours could be reduced that would help. Although having said that, not sure it would really as
the owners seem quite happy to flout the laws after they've played ball for a few weeks.

Spoke to my neighbour who told me about a police car and then police van turning up New Years
Eve around 1:30 am and making some arrests, while the rest of the customers ran off in the street. | can't
confirm this though as | didn't see it.

We're all quite keen to get together for the residents' meeting that has been talked about, | think there are
potentially six different households that would be able to take part, discretion is obviously paramount and
people would be too afraid to attend something locally so it would need to take place away from the locality,
possibly at the council offices?

You can contact us either on this email address, ¢

I will approach my neighbours and get their email addresses for you, and will send them in a separate email.

Regards,

Page 72



Re: Bridgend Inn- Enterprise Vault Archived Item | Page 1 of 1

From Dominic Rowley Date 26 January 2015 10:30:24
To Winn, Samantha
Cc

Subject Re: Bridgend Inn

Samantha

I am also frustrated that we have not moved forward with the CCTV footage but was hoping that the lack of
notification from you was a sign that things at the pub had settled down.

By coincidence | have a meeting at the pub at 2pm on Friday, would you be able to meet me there to view the
footage together?

Many thanks
Dominic

Dominic Rowley FBII
Estate Manager
Felinfoel Brewery

Mobile: 07966 495039

Office: 01554 773357

Email: dominic.rowley@felinfoel-brewery.com
Web: www.felinfoel-brewery.com

From: Winn, Samantha
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 10:15 AM

To: Dominic Rowley
Subject: Bridgend Inn

Good morning Dominic, just received a call about the above premises. Need to arrange yet another
meeting.. the residents also want to hold a meeting and | think it would be good for you to attend.

We havena€™t yet been able to view any CCTV from the premises but would like to look at the
weekends footage.. can you please arrange.

Regards

Samantha Winn

Senior Licensing Officer / Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu

Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Tel/ FfA'n: 01633 64 (4221)

Mobile / Symudol: 07880838305

Email / Ebost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Website / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www. twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential
information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take
any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error please notify us as soon as
possible by telephone on 01633 644644. This email has been virus scanned by Microsoft
Exchange Online Protection Page 73



Beach, Leigh

From: .
Sent: 04 March 2015 18:21
To: Beach, Leigh
Subject: Bridgend inn

Hi Leigh

Just a quick update with the Bridgend inn. Things have been relatively good but last Saturday night/Sunday morning was
a little noisy with the last customers leaving the pub at exactly 03:00 Sunday morning. I'm not sure if this can be
investigated on their CCTV?

Regards

Page 74



Beach, Leigh

From:

Sent: 19 April 2015 13:47

To: Beach, Leigh

Subject: Bridgend Inn Complaint, Sat 18th April 2015
Hi Leigh,

Just following on from last night, the noise finally finished just after 2:00 am. Here's a quick chronology of
the night.... '

22:25 - Can hear the noise from inside kitchen with all doors and windows closed. Called Police, beer
garden full of people, loud music from inside the pub, doors sound open but cannot verify.

23:27 - From my bedroom can still hear constant shouting and rowdy antisocial behaviour, loud music,
whooping and shouting outdoors. People entering the pub at this time greeted with lots of shouting, wailing.
Jeering. A man shouts "just open the fucking door!™ to someone outside in a car ticking over. Customers in
beer garden, loud music from inside the pub. Looked and saw that door to premises is WIDE open which
accounts for why noise is particularly bad.

23:29 to 00:00am - More drunken, aggressive shouting outdoors. Shouting is now raucous. Large crowd of
men chanting “WHO ARE WE, WHO ARE WE, WHO ARE WE” top of their lungs - very frightening.
Customer noise reached ridiculous levels at this time, just men permanently shouting/roaring at the top of
their voice, unintelligible shouting.

1:26 - Loud thudding music and customer noise can still be heard. shows no si gn of stopping.

2:00 am - All finally seems to be quiet.

Hope this is of some assistance to you.

Page 75



Beach, Leigb

From:

Sent: 19 April 2015 10:52

To: Beach, Leigh

Subject: Fwd: Hi Leigh - hoping for an update on the Bridgend at Gilwern.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Fron _

Date: 19 April 2015 08:17:11 BST

To: "leigh.beech@monmouthshire.gov.uk" <leigh.beech@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Hi Leigh - hoping for an update on the Bridgend at Gilwern.

Last night was soo0000 noisy it even woke us. | had gone to bed early so am not sure what
it was like earlier on but | called the police at 1.10am as it was showing no sign of
closing. There were some people outside but the noise was music from inside the pub.

It quietened down for a while - It started up again
and | was awake for ages afterwards, listening to it.

As the good weather continues we really shouldn't have to put up with this all summer like
last year.

Page 76



Re: PRMO025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern- Enterprise Vault Archived Item Page 1 of 3

From Dominic Rowley Date 28 April 2015 14:25:18
To Beach, Leigh

Cc

Subject Re: PRMO025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Leigh

I3€™m hoping to have a DVD ready for you shortly, rather than trusting it to the post | am proposing to deliver it to
you, where would be the most suitable place to meet? Would Thursday or Friday suit you better?

Many thanks
Dominic

Dominic Rowley FBII
Estate Manager
Felinfoel Brewery

Mobile: 07966 495039

Office: 01554 773357

Email: dominic.rowley@felinfoel-brewery.com
Web: www.felinfoel-brewery.com

From: Beach, Leigh
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 10:10 AM

To: dominic.rowley@btconnect.com
Cc: mailto:Rachael.Honey-Morris@gwent.pnn.police.uk
Subject: RE: PRM025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Hi Dominic

Please send me the recordings from the 18th April 2015 by Thursday this week at the latest. | would like to
view the recordings before the upcoming bank holiday weekend,

Many Thanks / Diolch

Leigh Beach

Licensing Enforcement Officer/ Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu

Tel/ FfA'n: 01633 6844224

Email / Ebost: leighbeach@monmouthshire. gov.uk

Website / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

From: dominic.rowley@btconnect.com [mailto:dominic.rowley@btconnect.com]
Sent: 27 April 2015 15:30

To: Beach, Leigh

Subject: Re: PRM025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Leigh

| believe the footage will already have been replaced by this weekend's recording.
I'll be in touch when | have something for you to view.

Thanks

Dominic

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the EE network.

From: Beach, Leigh

Sent: Monday, 27 April 2015 13:28

To: Dominic Rowley

Cc: Rachae!.Honev—Morris@qwent.pnn.poEich@ge 77
Subject: RE: PRM025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern




Re: PRM025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern- Enterprise Vault Archived Item Page 2 of 3

Hi Dominic,

Thank you for obtaining the CCTV last Friday. Please could you confirm if the footage will be available for
inspection tomorrow morning at the premises?

If not 14€™m happy for you to send me the footage and | dond€™t think | will be required to attend
tomorrow, unless you feel 1I3€™m needed for other discussions?

Many Thanks / Diolch

Leigh Beach

Licensing Enforcement Officer/ Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu

Tel/ FfA'n: 01633 644224

Email / Ebost: leighbeach@monmouthshire. gov.uk

Website / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

From: Dominic Rowley [mailto:dominic.rowley@btconnect.com]
Sent: 27 April 2015 12:55

To: Beach, Leigh

Cc: Rachael.Honey-Morris@gwent.pnn.police.uk

Subject: Re: PRMO025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Leigh
Following on from our telephone call today an update on the situation at the Bridgend Inn.

I arranged to visit the pub on Friday to discuss the matter with our DPS and to arrange the meeting for you on
Tuesday morning to view the relevant CCTV footage. Upon inspecting the CCTV system that the DPS has installed it
has become clear that the system will only record for 7 days, not 14 as we were lead to believe. However, | was able
to download files relating to the 18th April and we are endeavouring to convert them into a file that will allow us to
send you a copy to view.

Rachael - | am happy to arrange a meeting with Keith and Jane Wright, our tenants, should you still wish to meet
them? Is Tuesday morning at 10am still ok for you?

Many thanks
Dominic

Dominic Rowley FBII
Estate Manager
Felinfoel Brewery

Mobile: 07966 495039

Office: 01554 773357

Email: dominic.rowley@felinfoel-brewery.com
Web: www felinfoel-brewery.com

From: Beach, Leigh

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 11:13 AM

To: Dominic Rowley

Cc: mailto:Rachael.Honey-Morris@gwent.pnn.police. uk
Subject: PRM025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Dear Dominic,

Please could you contact the DPS and arrange a suitable date to view the CCTV this week as agreed in our

meeting on Thursday? | would like to inspectpagevigore Friday this week due to the previous
problem of the CCTV only being available for 14 days. 5()



Re: PRMO025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern- Enterprise Vault Archived Item Page 3 of 3

Many Thanks / Diolch

Leigh Beach

Licensing Enforcement Officer/ Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu

Tel/ FfA'n: 01633 644224

Email / Ebost: [eighbeach@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Website / Gwetan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynweh ni ar Twitter: www.twitter. com/monmouthshirecc

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential
information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error please notify us as soon as possible
by telephone on 01633 644644. This email has been virus scanned by Microsoft Exchange Online
Protection

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential
information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error please notify us as soon as possible
by telephone on 01633 644644. This email has been virus scanned by Microsoft Exchange Online
Protection

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential
information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error please notify us as soon as possible
by telephone on 01633 644644. This email has been virus scanned by Microsoft Exchange Online
Protection

Page 79

ll\ ﬁ‘\



Beach, Leigh

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Dominic,

Beach, Leigh

15 May 2015 11:41

'Dominic Rowley'

O'Gorman, Linda (LindaO'Gorman@monmouthshire.gov.uk); Rachael Honey-Morris
(Rachael.Honey-Morris@gwent.pnn.police.uk); Owen, Huw

PRMO25 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

150515 L.pdf; Application Form for Minor Variation to Premises Licence and Club
Premises Certificate..docx; Minor Variation Example Notice.doc; Minor variations.doc

Please find attached letter and application form with guidance notes posted from our office today. These are the
complaints received from local residents this week;

e Saturday 9/5/2015 - Police arrived at the public house, resident witnessed the police be heckled by

customers whilst leaving.

e Sunday 10/5/2015 —00:30hrs Elderly man unconscious on the pavement. His face was grazed from falling
and he had urinated on himself. He was put into a local residents car and taken home - he had just left the
Bridgend and was very drunk.

e Wednesday 13/5/2015 — Local residents house and car egged during the day whilst in work.

Many Thanks / Diolch

Leigh Beach

Licensing Enforcement Officer/ Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu

Tel/ Ffbn: 01633 644224

Email / Ebost: leighbeach@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Website / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwceh ni ar Twitter: www twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

Page 80



Beach, Leigh

From:

Sent: 27 May 2015 23:08
To: Beach, Leigh;

Ce:

Subject: Tonight

There are 2 very drunk men pushing and shoving each other outside the pub and one is now urinating outside the
pub opposite my living room despite the pub being open!

Sent from my iPhone

Page 81



Beach, Leic_j_h

From: - Beach, Leigh

Sent: 01 June 2015 11:53

To: 'Dominic Rowley"; 'matthew.phipps@TLTsolicitors.com’
Subject: RE: PRMO025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Dear Dominic & Matthew

Thank you Dominic for the reply. | have been advised to receive confirmation from the Director Mr Lewis or Mr

Phipps if you would like to represent Felinfoel.

Therefore please confirm Feilinfoel will not apply for the variation as stated in our letter? Due to the issues detailed
in my previous letter | feel the CCTV condition is required for the Bridgen Inn. | may submit a review application if

you are not willing to submit the minor variation application.
Please could you also provide the contact details for Mr Lewis?

Many Thanks / Diolch

Leigh Beach

Licensing Enforcement Officer/ Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu

Tel/ Ffon: 01633 844224

Email / Ebost: leighbeach@monmouthshire. gov.uk

Website / Gwefan: www.monmouthshire. gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynweh ni ar Twitter: www twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

From: Dominic Rowley [mailto:dominic.rowley@btconnect.com]
Sent: 29 May 2015 13:10

To: Beach, Leigh

Subject: Re: PRMO025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Leigh

Many thanks for your email and the update about the incident.

Your communication was well timed as | have written to you today on the matter. | have attached a copy for you as well as

putting a copy in the post to you.
Regards
Dominic

Dominic Rowley FBII
Estate Manager
Felinfoel Brewery

Mobile: 07966 495039

Office: 01554 773357

Email: dominic.rowley@felinfoel-brewery.com
Web: www . felinfoel-brewery.com

From: Beach, Leigh
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 9:50 AM

To: Dominic Rowley Page 82
Subject: RE: PRM025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern )

Hi Dominic,

</,



Beach, Leic_;h

From: Philip Lewis <dragon-ale@btconnect.com>
Sent: 01 June 2015 12:43

To: Beach, Leigh

Ce: Dominic Rowley

Subject: RE: PRM025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Dear Mr Beach,

With reference to the above outlet, | do feel that making additional CCTV facilities a condition of the licence a
disproportionate response.

We are of the opinion that all the problems outlined are directly related to the lack of the tenants management
controls at the outlet.
| am not aware of these problems existing prior to this particular tenancy.

After us taking our ultimate sanction of terminating the tenancy, | feel we have addressed the root cause of all
concerns.

It is likely that the outlet will remain closed for an extended period whilst an more suitable tenant is identified.

This situation will have a severe financial impact and the additional cost of a CCTV system upgrade will significantly
add to this.

Of course, if the previous problems persist after the commencement of the new tenancy, we would introduce the
CCTV upgrade at that point.

| would welcome any guidance you could give on the above.
Yours sincerely

Philip Lewis
Managing Director

Page 83

33



Meeting held 6" May 2014
Abergavenny Police Station

In attendance

Mr Dominic Rowley Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd, Licence Holder

Mr Keith Wright Designated Premises Supervisor, Bridgend Inn
Mrs Jane Wright Bridgend Inn, Staff

PC Robert Hilton Heddlu Gwent Police

Samantha Winn Senior Licensing Officer, MCC

Leigh Beach Licensing Enforcement Officer, MCC

Huw Owen Specialist Environmental Health Officer, MCC

Discussion regarding complaints of noise and anti-social behaviour. DPS Mr Wright admitted
breaching hours playing music past the authorised time. Mr Wright also admitted breaching
the conditions attached to the licence requiring the beer garden to close at 10pm due to
customers wishing to smoke there. Samantha Winn the Senior Licensing Officer explained
the licensing hours and conditions attached to the Bridgend Inn Premises Licence.

Leigh Beach served a warning letter on Mr Wright and Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd C/o Mr
Rowley. Leigh Beach obtained contact details for the DPS and agreed to pass the contact
details to the Pub Watch chairperson, it was felt a representative should attend the meetings
and attend pub watch meetings.

Huw Owen the Specialist Environmental Health officer advised all of the Environmental
Health investigatory role having regard to statutory noise nuisance legislation if complaints
continue. Huw Owen asked Mr Wright to carry out his own sound checks when music is
being played at the premises.

PC Hilton questioned why the windows of the premises had not been amended to meet the
conditions of the licence as Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd proposed the condition on the original
licence application. Mr Rowley confirmed he would replace 2 new windows with double
glazing, 2 new doors and replacing the entire porch. Mr Rowley agreed to send out a letter
to local residents highlighting the changes and advising them to contact Felinfoel Brewery
Co Ltd if they had any issues.

Page 84



Meeting held 24" June 2014
Abergavenny Police Station

In attendance

Mr Dominic Rowley Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd, Licence Holder

PC Robert Hilton Heddlu Gwent Police

Samantha Winn Senior Licensing Officer, MCC

Linda O'Gorman Principal Licensing Officer, MCC

Huw Owen Specialist Environmental Health Officer, MCC

Discussion regarding use of the beer garden at 22:30hrs on the 13" June 2014 a breach of
the Premises Licence conditions witnessed by PC Hilton and Leigh Beach.

A discussion also took place over the poor management of the premises on the 13" June and
Designated Premises Supervisor Mr Keith Wrights email criticising our enforcement.

Huw Owen the Specialist Environmental Health officer advised all of the Environamental
Health investigatory role having regard to statutory noise nuisance legislation if complaints
continue.

Mr Dominic Rowley confirmed the alterations to the windows and doors had been
completed. He also stated he would meet with Mr Keith Wright to discuss our meeting and
report back to Licensing.

Linda O’Gorman gave Mr Rowley a final warning and stated any other breaches of
conditions may result in a prosecution or review of the Premises Licence.

Page 85

=7



Meeting held 05" September 2014
Abergavenny Police Station

In attendance

Dominic Rowley Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd, Licence Holder

PC Robert Hilton Heddlu Gwent Police

Huw Owen Specialist Environmental Health Officer, MCC
Linda O'Gorman Principal Licensing Officer, MCC

Samantha Winn Senior Licensing Officer, MCC

Leigh Beach Licensing Enforcement Officer, MCC

Discussion regarding the ongoing complaints and lack of management at the premises. The
sound recordings provided by the complainant were played in the meeting.

Mr Dominic Rowley agreed the residents shouldn’t be made to listen to these noise levels from
inside their residential homes. Mr Rowley agreed to speak with Mr Keith Wright following the
meeting and discuss the possibility of asking the tenants to leave the premises if complaints
continue.

Mrs Linda O'Gorman requested immediate improvements at the premises.

Page 86

59



Meeting held 30t January 2015
Bridgend Inn, Gilwern, Abergavenny

In attendance

Mr Dominic Rowley Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd, Licence Holder

Mr Keith Wright Designated Premises Supervisor, Bridgend Inn
Mrs Jane Wright Bridgend Inn, Staff

PC Robert Hilton Heddlu Gwent Police

Leigh Beach Licensing Enforcement Officer, MCC

Discussion regarding complaints and footage of CCTV inspected. DPS Mr Wright admitted
he was away that weekend and left “Tommy Wright” in control of the bar age 24 and “Nathan
Viveash” in overall control of the premises age 27. Mr Viveash was not inside the premises
due to babysitting commitments that evening.

The CCTV recording from the 25" January showed a male identified as Mr Viveash walk into
the premises at 01:12hrs through the unlocked front door and exit moments later with two
females one of the females he pushes and the other he drags onto the road and forcefully
puts her on the ground of the main road. He continues to forcefully drag her around in the
street and close to vehicles and residential property opposite the pub. Moments later the
female re-enters the public house and Viveash and another male enters the beer garden.

No CCTV of the beer garden or inside the premises was available.

Leigh Beach conducted a Premises Risk Assessment and produced a statement.

Page 87



Meeting held 23 April 2015
County Hall, Monmouthshire County Council, Usk

In attendance

- Dominic Rowley Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd, Licence Holder
Philip Lewis Felinfoel Brewery Co Lts, Licence Holder
PC Rachael Honey-Morris Heddlu Gwent Police
Huw Owen Specialist Environmental Health Officer, MCC
Linda O'Gorman Principal Licensing Officer, MCC
Leigh Beach Licensing Enforcement Officer, MCC
Andrew Russ South Wales Fire and Rescue Service

Discussion regarding the ongoing complaints and lack of management at the premises.
Leigh Beach confimed we received 21 complaints from local residents. From the
complaints and visits conducted by MCC and Gwent Police Linda O'Gorman estimated the
complaints refer to 14 breaches of the licensable hours and 12 breaches of the beer garden
use condition.

Leigh Beach explained that he has started working on a review application, however would
prefer the Premises Licence Holder to take appropriate action by removing the DPS and
adding the condition of CCTV to the Licence. :

Mr Dominic Rowley confirmed he has issued warnings to Mr Wright the DPS however would
be required by the contract terms to give 6 months notice. He agreed CCTV condition would
safeguard the DPS and provide evidence for or against any breaches of conditions.

Huw Owen expressed concerns over the DPS causing problems for the next 6 months that
would stretch the resources of the Police and Monmouthshire County Council

Linda O’'Gorman expressed concern over the lack of action taken by the Licence Holders
despite our previous meetings.

PC Honey-Morris suggested a meeting at the premises. Leigh Beach suggested he also
attended the meeting with Dominic to view the CCTV from the previous weekend.

Philip Lewis and Dominic Rowley stated they would not make any decisions before the
viewing of the CCTV next week.

Andrew Russ expressed his difficulty accessing with the DPS not returning calls and
requested assistance from the Licence Holders. Mr Rowley provided his contact details.

Page 88

rd

b



monmouthshire
sir fynwy

g\

Mr & Mrs Wright The person dealing with this matter is:
Bridgend Inn Mr R H Owen
49 Main Road PO Box 106, Caldicot, NP26 9AN
Gilwern Tel. No./Ffén: 01873 735420
Monmouthshire Fax No.
NP7 OAU E-Mail:  environmentalhealth@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Our Ref:/Ein Cyf. RHO/SR 40371
Your Ref:/Eich Cyf:
Date: 6 January 2014
Dear Mr & Mrs Wright

Environmental Protection Act 1990
Complaint of noise from Bridgend Inn

Further to my telephone conversation with Mrs Wright. | write to confirm that a
complaint has been made to this Section of an alleged noise nuisance from rowdy
behaviour of customers in the beer garden area particularly during late evening
hours and also loud music in recent weeks on Friday/Saturday nights.

As discussed, noise monitoring has not been undertaken to date. However, you
will appreciate that Officers of this Section will have to investigate any further
complaints in order to determine whether or not a statutory nuisance is being
caused. Such investigations may include, at some time in the next 6 months, the
installation of noise monitoring equipment in the complainant’s home.

| can advise that there is no specific definition of what constitutes a statutory noise
nuisance, but clearly the nature, duration, frequency and loudness of the noise are
some of the essential factors to be considered. Where a nuisance is substantiated,
a Notice is served under the provisions of the above Act, to require its abatement
and prohibit its recurrence, contravention of which is an offence.

| therefore request, that if there are any grounds for the allegation, that you take
the appropriate steps to prevent a recurrence of any nuisance.

I enclose a guidance leaflet which | trust you will find of use.

Pageelageirne,
Officer - Chief Regeneration & Culture Directorate
Monmouthshire County Council, PO Box 106, Caldicot, NP26 9AN }
Cyngor Sir Fynwy, Blwch SP106, Cil-y-Coed, NP26 9AN ¢



I look forward to your assistance, but if you wish to discuss this matter, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

R H Owen
Principal Environmental Health Officer
Regeneration & Culture Directorate

Enc

Page 90



monmouthshire .. g o

PO Box 106, F: 01633 644666

SIY S n 5 Caldicot, NP26 9AN ' contact{@monmouthshire.gov.uk

www.monmouthshire. gov.u k

Blwch SP 106,
Cil-y-coed, NP26 9AN

The section dealing with this matter is:

: The Licensing Section
Felinfoel g rowely oLt Tel. No./Ffon: 01633 644224
Farmers Row Fax No. 01633 644878
Felinfoel E-Mail: Leighbeach@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Lianelli Our Ref:/Ein PRMO025
SA14 8LB Cyf.
Your Ref./Eich
Cyf.
Date: 06 May 2014
Dear Sirs,

RE: Licensing Act 2003 — Bridgend Inn, 49 Main Road, Gilwern, Abergavenny,
Monmouthshire.

The Licensing Section has received complaints regarding the above premises. |
received information that the Premises are currently breaching the conditions of the
premises licence. | must remind you of the licensable hours:

Opening hours
Monday:10.00 - 00.30
Tuesday:10.00 - 00.30
Wednesday:10.00 - 00.30
Thursday:10.00 - 00.30
Friday:10.00 - 00.30
Saturday:10.00 - 00.30
Sunday:12.00 - 24.00

Sale of alcohol
Monday:10.00 - 24.00
Tuesday:10.00 - 24.00
Wednesday:10.00 - 24.00
Thursday:10.00 - 24.00
Friday:10.00 - 24.00
Saturday:10.00 - 24.00
Sunday:12.00 - 23.30

The conditions of the licence also require the beer garden to be closed at 22:00hrs,
the premises to have a noise management plan in operation and a representative to
attend the local pub watch meeting.

Page 91 .
| 653



| must warn you that if you are found to be trading outside these hours or breaching
the conditions, you may be liable for prosecution under section 136 of the above act;

Unauthorised licensable activities
(1) A person commits an offence if—

(a) he carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premises
otherwise than under and in accordance with an authorisation, or

(b) he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on.

If you wish to discuss this letter or apply to vary the Premises Licence please contact
the licensing section on 01633 644221.

Yours sincerely

Mr Leigh Beach
Licensing Enforcement Officer

Public Protection

c.c. Mr Keith Wright, 2 Cae-Drew, Gilwern, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 OHJ

c.c. PC Nick Hilton, Monmouthshire Local Policing Unit, Abergavenny Police Station, Tudor Street,
Abergavenny, NP7 5YL

Page 92



Copy for your information

Dear Sirs, ii |
With regards to your correspondence re the Bri-dé'cnd Inn dated 15" -Muy 2014, 1 would like to enlighten
you with the following issue should there be any further review.

Whilst 1 appreciated the letter from the brewery and the intended changes to the management of the
public house I would like to point out that the letter was personally delivered by the tenants but not in
the manor that you intended. 1 believe that some residents, like me, may have felt intimated when
confronted with the letter by your tenants and asked, “Do you have a problem with the pub?”.... What
are people likely to say in this situation? I also understand that one resident was verbally abused and
accused when issued with the same letter.

Whilst I notice double glazing has been installed to the pub and some efforts have been made by the
tenants to eliminate the noise from the pub during unsociable hours, it has been observed on quite a few
occasions thal the new rules to ensure that the noise under the shelter, on the street benches and in the
back yard after 10pm is not always adhered too with shouting, screaming and bad language clearly heard
especially on Friday, Saturday and Sundays. On two occasions at least since your letter there have been
altercations in the main street outside the pub and down Main Road during the carly hours of the
morning. The first being Saturday 21* June at 01.00hrs where a woman was being very verbal and
aggfrcssivc toward a man in the middle of the road between the pub and shop opposite. The latest on the
26" July with disturbances all evening, and then after hours with two mini bus taxis dropping at least a
dozen people off at the pub around 12.20am. then further disturbances with people finally vacating the
pub noisily at 3am.

Cars are still speeding away from the premises in a 30mph zone over the pedestrian crossing, down
Main Road and Back Road. 1 do confirm that music heard outside the premises is now very infrequent
since your management review, and may only be when staff are left to manage the pub in the tenants
absence such as at weekends.

Whilst all efforts have been made to tidy and paint the premises, | wonder if the tenants are actually
suitable and committed to applying, enforcing and setting examples to make the premises hospitable for
all visitors to the area. It appears to become a private ‘club’ for the friends and personal acquaintances
of the tenants during the weekends and on these occasions shouting and obscene language can be heard
in the beer garden and in the street: not the example that should be set by your tenants or even
encouraged and to be heard by the general public. | feel sure that respectable visitors to the area
especially those with families do not frequent the place for very long and T know that many close
residents and neighbours (o the pub are reluctant to frequent the premises.

Yours anonymously

Ce...,

Police: Nick Hilton, I)ivisionalPﬁ@W{:er. Abergavenny Police Station .
Environmental : Huw Owen, Environment It Bepartment, MCC 65
Licensing: Leigh Beach, Licensing Enforcement Officer. MCC

Samantha Winn, Sentor |icensing Officer. MOC



Telephone: 01554 773357 Enquines
(1554 773356 Orders

Fax: 01554 762462

Emaill.  enguiries@teinioel-brewary.com
Internet. www. felintoel brewery.com

Cala <L) SN 2229
b5 WHIE BELINEOED, BREWERY COMEANY 12
= L 7o e

BreEwens B i
WINE & SeiiiT MERCHANTS f’j/
PIONEERS OF CANNED BEER — JW
10" October 2014

Dear Keith and Jane
RE: The Bridgend Inn, Gilwern
I'am writing to you, as promised, following our meeting at the pub on Wednesday 1% October 2014.

At that meeting we discussed ongoing issues at the pub and you confirmed that, as far as you were aware,
there were no new incidents to report. | discussed my previous meetings with the licensing authorities
and made you aware that not having CCTV footage available for future reported incidents is unacceptable.

We discussed the new CCTV system, which you confirmed had now been installed and was fully
operational. You confirmed that it would allow for 14 days’ worth of recording to be held on file and |
advised you to ensure that after 14 days you should ensure that the recordings were saved to another
data storage device so that footage would be available for an extended period of time. | confirmed that |
would make Samantha Winn at Monmouthshire County Council licensing department aware that the new
CCTV system was operating fully, '

We then discussed your plans for a party on the coming Saturday, the 4" October, which you explained
was for your daughter’s birthday, although they would be leaving the pub earlier on that evening.

Finally | confirmed to you that, should there be any further incidents at the pub that could not be clearly
shown to be unrelated to the pub entirely | would be left with no option but to give you notice to leave
the premises under the terms of your tenancy agreement.

If you have any further questions feel free to contact me at the brewery.

Yours sincerely

Dominic Rowley

Dominic Rowley MBII
Estates Manager

Page 94



MOoNMOUthShire  Moamoutishire County Council  Tel/Feba: 01633 44644
= PO Box 106, Fax/Fltacs: 01633 644666
Slr ﬁfn 3 Caldicot, NP26 9AN E-Mail/Ebost: contact@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Cyngor Sir Fynwy Web/Gwetan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk
Blwch SP 106,
Cil-y-coed, NP26 9AN

AN |

The section dealing with this matter is:

T ; The Licensing Section
f’ ".O ’;’"“: ’B'ew's — Tel. NoJFfon: 01633 644224
elinfoel Brewery Co Lt Fax No. 01633 644878
Farmers Row E-Mail: Leighbeach@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Felinfoel OurRef/Ein  PRMO025
Llanelli Cyf.
SA14 8LB Your Ref:/Eich
Cyf.
Date: 15/05/2015
Dear Sirs,

RE: Licensing Act 2003 — Bridgend Inn, 49 Main Road, Gilwern, Abergavenny,
Monmouthshire.

| refer to my telephone conversation with Mr Dominic Rowley on Wednesday the 13t
May 2015. Mr Rowley stated that the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) Mr
Wright intends to surrender his contract with your company and his position as DPS.
Mr Rowley also stated that he intends to change the venue into more of a
restaurant/food outlet with an alternative DPS.

As previously discussed at meetings held with a representative of your brewery there
has been continual crime and disorder, public nuisance and alleged beaches of
conditions at the premises. At the meeting held on 23™ April 2015, the Authority
stated that they may carry out a Review of the premises licence with a
recommendation that the DPS be removed and that the requirement to have CCTV
at the premises to be a condition of the premises licence. During my conversation
with Mr Rowley on the 13" May he felt a CCTV condition would not be required, as
he believes the new DPS should be given a chance to alleviate the current problems.

However, we still feel that a CCTV condition should be attached to the premises
licence. At present CCTV is recording outside the venue for 7 days only. We have
experienced problems viewing the CCTV and difficulty downloading the footage. As
such we feel the following condition should be added to your licence:-

“CCTV is installed and working to the satisfaction of the Police and Licensing
Authority. Recording the inside and outside areas of the premises. Recordings will
be made available for a minimum of 28 days to the Police and Licensing Authority
upon request. If the CCTV equipment fails, the Police and Licensing Authority will be
informed as soon as possible and immediate steps will be taken to put the
equipment back into action. A notice will be displayed at the entrance to the
premises advising that CCTV is in operation.”

The DPS has indicated he will submit his resignation as stated above, however we
do not have a definitive date to cenfirm n Mr Wright will leave the premises or
cease to be the DPS. Whilst Eagﬁ appointing a new DPS we have no
evidence that the new person you intend to appoint will improve the management of

the premises. / I 7



There has been a number of complaints against the venue that give rise to concern.
Therefore, we feel it is essential for CCTV to become a condition of the licence to
prevent further crime and disorder and to gather essential evidence either to prove or
disprove further complaints as and when required.

The variation of your licence to include the above CCTV condition can be carried out
by means of a minor variation application and as such | have enclosed an
application form for this purpose.

Can you please confirm within 14 days of the date of this letter the leaving date for
Mr Wright and if/ when you intend to apply for the minor variation.

If you wish to discuss this letter please contact the licensing section on 01633
644221.

Yours sincerely
%) : ;‘,1’
Mr Leigh Beach
Licensing Enforcement Officer
Public Protection

Page 96



Telephone: 01554 773357 Enquiries

Email.  enquires@telinfoel-brewery.com
01554 773356 Orders

Internet: www.felinfosl-brewery.com

Fax: 01554 752462

 BELINEQEL, meERyCOMlp )

ig - - s
° L,_/. =)
oy »*
Company MNo. BHF/E HEGHSTERED IN ENGLAND

REG. OFFIGE: THE BREWERY, FELINFOEL, LLANELLI, CARMARTHENSHIRE, SA14 BLA

BREwWERS

WiNE & SPIRIT MERCHANTS E Eé i ' :
PioneERS oF CANNED BEER

28" May 2015
RE: Bridgend Inn, Gilwern
Dear Leigh

I am writing to you following your letter of 15" May, regarding the ongoing situation at the Bridgend Inn
in Gilwern.

We take the behaviour of our tenants very seriously and firmly believe that a good pub needs to be at the
heart of its community and not at loggerheads with local residents. For that very reason we have taken a
course of action that will lead to the tenant leaving the premises on Tuesday 23™ June 2015, which is well
before the end of the legally required notice period of 6 months. The action we have taken will undoubtedly
leave the pub closed for a period of time while we search for a new tenant. Whilst regrettable, we believe
that this action is required in order to bring the situation to a close and is simply the right thing to do.

In light of our decision to pursue this action, the implications it will have for Felinfoel Brewery as well as
detailed consultations with our company’s licensing solicitors, we have decided not to apply for a minor
variation regarding internal CCTV.

We are fully committed to searching for a quality operator who will be able to trade the pub successfully
within the terms of the licence and who will look to welcome all the members of the local community.

Should there continue to be issues relating to neighbourhood complaints once we have a new tenant on site
we will, as a matter of course, reconsider things once again but I am confident that with the right operator
the pub can be an asset to the community in Gilwern.

Yours sincerely

Dominic Rowley

Dominic Rowley MBII
Estates Manager

Page 97

yael



| RESTRICTED (when complete) | | mou |

- WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27, 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN B1 7/ /12]

Statement of: Chris MCGOWAN
Age if under 18: Over 18 (if over 18 insert 'over 18)  Occupation: Police Constable

This statement (consisting of 1_page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in i,
anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature; © Date: 03/02/2015

X [}Yi;,u_z,gu

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness delails on rear) _
I am a serving Police Constable with Heddlu Gwent Police and am currently stationed at Abergavenny

Police Station. '
On Saturday 24" January 2015 | was working a tour of duty from 16:00 until 03:00 hours,
At 00:30 hours on 25" January 2015 | attended to The Bridgend Public House, Main Road, Gilwern,

Abergavenny as a result of a call to police reporting a noise disturbance at the premise,

| attended in company with PC 83 BEAUMONT—IFIELDING, upon our arrival there was no noise,
I noted that the Public House was still open and there were numerous people within some of whome
were drinking at this time,

We then left the area however at 01 :17 hours there was a further call stating that there was a male

and female fighting at the location.

At 01:40 hours there was a third call linked to the Public House this call again relating to a male and

female fighting.

I arrived at the BRIDGEND INN at 01:51 hours, on this occasion was in company with PC 83
BEAUMONT FIELDING and PS 33 VIRGO, '

I walked into the side beer garden and was met by two females who were heavily intoxicated and they
stated that they were awaiting a taxi.

I then walked in to the bar via the side entrance, the door was open and the lights were all on within,

the pub appeared to be open at this time,

Page 98

] RESTRICTED (when complete) |




There was male behind the bar, who identified himself as the bar staff, | asked to speak with the
licensee, this male stated that he wasn't available and that it was him who was in charge and who
was responsible for locking up.

At this time there were four males sat at the bar, they were all under the influence and all had pints of
alcohol in their hands.

Signature:

% //7‘;3%#

Page 99 d




SW/WwSs1

B

CYN "
monmouthshire

sy fywy ™ STATEMENT OF WITNESS
C.J.A. Statement

(Criminal Procedure Rudes, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5. 9: M agistrates” Courl 1t 1980, 5. 5B)

STATEMENT OF -~ Leigh Beach

Age of Witness — Over 18

(Frue age to be shown where witness is a juvenile or persun involved in serious crime enguiry, otherwise “over 187 will sulfice)
Occupation of Witness — Licensing Enforcement Officer

This statement, consisting of 5 pages cach signed by me, is true 1o the best of my knowledge and belicf, and I make it
knowing that if it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be liable to prosecution if T have wilfully stated in it anything which 1 know
to be false or do not believe to be true.

Dated the 30" dayof January 2015

I'am a Licensing Enforcement Officer employed by Monmouthshire County Council for
the past 7 years. The Licensing Section received anonymous complaints reporting a
breach of licensing conditions at the Bridgend Inn, Gilwern, Monmouthshire on the 25t
January 2015. | attended a meeting held at the premises with PC 712 Robert Hilton,
Dominic ROWLEY representing Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd and Keith Wright the
Designated Premises Supervisor. | entered the premises with PC Hilton and met with
Keith WRIGHT who introduced us to a male called “VIV” Keith WRIGHT described VIV
as the one that “kicked off” on the weekend.

VIV stayed in the bar area with Jayne WRIGHT whilst Keith WRIGHT then escorted

'@, f
-\. T\ \.’/' /
2 S o &
Signed... \ .......... T .

Witnessed by...oueeeeeiiiniuireeenenniinnn,

Rev 300/ Section 500 - Statement of witness — unlined / SWOWSL S July 2002

Page 100



SW/ws2

Statement of Witness

Continuation statement of Leigh Beach Page 1 of 4

PC Hilton and | to his residential property above the public house. | cautioned Keith

WRIGHT at 14:02hrs for a Suspected a breach of licensing conditions.

| asked “Do you understand the caution?”

He said “yes.”

Keith WRIGHT informed me that Dominic ROWLEY was running late and we agreed

to start,

Keith WRIGHT “VIV who kicked off over the weekend was the nominated DPS.”

PC Hilton explained to Keith WRIGHT that he is able to authorise other people to sell

alcohol however the DPS named on the Licence always has overall responsibility.

PC Hilton asked “Do you know the name of the person you nom inated to run the pub

in your absence?”

WRIGHT replied | only know him as VIV, he walked in here and dragged his

girlfriend into the street and hit her as you will see on the CCTVv"

We agreed to view the CCTV and walked to the CCTV room. Keith WRIGHT
searched through the reco.rdings as Dominic ROWLEY from Felinfoel Brewery Co Ltd

joined us with Jayne WRIGHT. | cautioned ROWLEY at approximately 14:12hrs for a

suspected breach of licensing conditions and asked if he understood the caution. He

said “Yes that's fine”

The CCTV footage showed a man running up the road and approach the pub.

WRIGHT identified this male as VIV the male entered through the unlocked

front door at the recorded time of 01:12hrs on the 25/01/2015. The male identified

as VIV exits a minute later with two females, he pushes one and drags another

female into the road and forcefully puts her on the ground of the malig road.

: L R
Signed: . Pl A~

Page fOssedby: oo -

w

Rev 3007 Scetiom 5.0 Statement of witness'. unlined — contmuagion | SW/WSz July 2012



SW/wWs2

Statement of Witness

Continuation statement of Leigh Beach Page 2 of 4

another male exits the pub and stands aside, looking on. The violent male VIV

then dragged a female to the opposite side of the road outside a residential property,
again the female is forced to the floor. VIV walks back to the pub and enters the beer
garden with the other male.

| requested to see the beer garden CCTV but no footage was available for this area.
Keith WRIGHT said “They went in the garden to cool down.”

We all made our way to another room and sat down. Keith WRIGHT confirmed he
was away in a caravan that weekend in Carmarthenshire.

| asked “If VIV entered after hours to drag his girlfriend out, who was running the bar
that evening?”

Keith WRIGHT said “Tommy WRIGHT was running the bar, 24 years of age. VIV
wasn't working because he was babysitting”

| asked “did you explain the licence to Tommy?”

Keith WRIGHT replied “Yes | have, time and time again.”

| asked “Do you have any CCTV showing inside the premises?”

Keith WRIGHT said | did, but the two cameras inside the pub are broken”

Jayne WRIGHT said the pub was closed on time but they couldn't get the girl out
because she was paralytically drunk.

| asked “Why did the male enter at 1:10hrs when the pub should have been closed
and why did it take 40 minutes after hours to eject her?”

Keith WRIGHT said “| was away and when | came back the pub was locked, it looked

like we had no problems.._ | then found out this happened, but it was closed”

5 : . -‘.__ a1/
Signeds. e ot o I

Page\‘(-’ﬂllb-.'écd I i o T s e —7 4

Rev 3.0 7 Seeton 5.0 Statement of witness - unlined contimuaiton S SWWED / July 2010



SW/Ws2

Statement of Witness

Continuation statement of Leigh Beach Page 3 of 4

PC HILTON said 4 received information from g police officer that there were people

sat in the beer garden at 00:30hrs”

Keith WRIGHT said “| think the Police arrived but did not enter.”

Jane WRIGHT said “That was probably them trying to get her away”

| asked “Why was the girl served alcohol on the premises if she was paralitically

Drunk?”

Jayne WRIGHT said “The staff told me she didn’t have many drinks here”

PC HILTON asked “Could you find out the full name and details of VIV?"

Jayne WRIGHT “| know his name is Nathan VIVEASH he has a personal licence with

Monmouthshire” _

ROWLEY and Keith WRIGHT both said they are finding it difficutt to keep people out

of the beer garden after 22:00hrs.

PC HILTON said “it's your responsibility fo comply with the condition attached to the

Licence. Do you have signs advertising the beer garden needs to be closed at

22:00hrs?"

Jayne WRIGHT said “Yes there are signs on the beer garden door”

I conducted a premises risk assessment (appendix a) it highlighted the poor

management of the premises. Keith WRIGHT was unaware of what his licence

enabled him to do other than sell alcohol until midnight and play music. He did not

know what Late Night Refreshment was. | asked if he used Challenge 21 as the

underage drinking policy. Keith WRIGHT replied “what's that?”

following his earlier admission that he did not know the full name of Ehe person he
Signed: l Py A

Witnessed R

Page 103

Rev 300/ Seenon 5.0 Sttenent of witness unhned - contnuanon / Sw IWS2 7 e 2o



SW/Ws2

Statement of Witness

Continuation statement of ~ Leigh Beach Page 4 of 4

nominated as responsible to run premises in his absence. The person nominated to
run the premises in his absence was not in control because he was babysitting. The
male nominated as responsible entered the premises to assault a female

and breach the conditions. | concluded the risk assessment with no confidence in
the current DPS or management team and | do not feel the Licence Holder made
hecessary steps to prevent the breach of licensing conditions. The meeting ended, |
walked with PC Hilton down stairs to the public house area, VIVEASH approached us
and asked “should I rip up this personal licence”

PC HILTON replied “No don't rip it up”

VIVEASH replied “I'm sorry for what | did"

I made note of his full name and personal licence details issued by Monmouthshire

County Council, Mr Nathan Lee VIVEASH, licence number PLH977

Signed: . .2\ f..l. Ry et ..-;’.“.' .......
Pag PN ) i T R

Rev 361/ Seenon 5.0 - Statement of witness — unlied - continuation SNWAWSD S faly 2010

/6



-

\.L(L{__ ‘-'U"'l':j L\,{ &

2 (@ Jncail reomma

Licensing Act 2003 — Premise Risk Assessment

ORT7350

Date: 30/01/2015

Premise: LIC6BC4SMA/1
Bridgend Inn

PRM: PRMO025

49 Main Road, Gilwern, Abergavenny, NP7 0AU

Officer: Leigh Beach

DPS: Mr Keith Wright

Hours of Oper_ation_ ___ .

e . - s i .
2 52 . ity
Size (licensed area) | Single Level |5/ | Occupancy (Est) | 0-100 (5 ]
Split Level 10 101-299 |10 B
Multi-Level | 15 - .| 300+ 15 -
Licensable Activities Wy{- A (n LoArS |12 Z0 ok .
- - l/) = B
Sale of Alcohol by Retail 5/
Supply of Alcohol to Club Member j- = ]
Provision of Late Night Refreshment (_5/_ .
Provision of Regulated Entertainment 5)|5-12 Low | 755 )
- " [ 13-20 [ Medium  [10/
_ - 21-27 | High 15 o
Plays - - o - 1 .
Films - 1 L B X
Indoor Sporting Events 1 [ ) .
Boxing/Wrestling Entertainment ] 1 |
Live Music/Provision for making music Ny {fﬂ - ]
' Recorded Music/Provision for making music 1 i e ] . =
Performance of Dance/Provision for dancing 1 i B B i
Type of Premise ‘
Educational/Leisure Premises/Village Halls B Negligible | 0
(no alcohol) -
Restaurant _ ___' i ] = ) low  [5 ]
Cinema/Theatre "_____ e B -
Guest House/B & B (< 5 bedrooms)
Café (daytime operation ]
Village Halls (with alcohol) Medium | 10 )
Mobile Catering Vehicles - - I
Hotels/Guest House/B & B (> 6 bedrooms) -
Off Licences - I 3}
: , . - o W o o "
_Licensed Club Premises - _ | High (1 IR
_ Public House B B I
Night Club B - B
Late Night Takeaway ] afl ' ' -

Upto2300
Up to 0030

| Over 0030




Conf‘ dence in Manageineni _____ - — - _; “&ﬁ"ﬁﬁ%&é Confidence ____—__“j___—[
_Highly Confident 10 | |Noissues - 10 |
Moderately Confident | 10 Outstanding Issues:
: Noise complaints 5
Anti-Social Behaviour 5
) Breach of Conditions 10
T T eI, 4 Bresc - o e
Little/No Confidence 15 Further Statutory Action J;,
o - _S_ <A Prosecution/ Review) 4]
TOTAL SCORE
RISK ASSESSMENT SCORE
FOTAI. SCORE [ 7x
CategoryA - 80-120 6 monthly RISK ASSESSMENT CATEGORY | £
Category B 2 60-75 annual
Category C % 30-55 every 3 years

Risk score can be amended subject to reactive complaints, problem premises etc

*Confidence in management takes into account management control systems, personal licence holders, door
supervisors, risk assessments, CCTV, knowledge of licensee, experience, good, satisfactory, poor record of
compliance, appreciation of hazards and control measures. See guidance below.

T Tisswes . | !
Conditions of Licence discussed Oﬂ«(ﬁ GIUQ umr ﬂt ﬂ?’( " M Z _ 2 - o/
—— . . - rM .S‘zéﬂ_a‘g_ 4
Live Music Act Pk oA et M leap A Wﬁ@(

— . N Notag ﬂﬁ/ﬁgfcguma(/p/ﬁ A o
De-regulation urd K aroiy r fusi'c s /)Z.a ﬂq,ﬂ?/ﬂ
Removal of DPS (Villége/Crnty Halls) _?V ?A ' e ' _

_Pa__rt A a;;;il;% a .

 Part 8 displayed

Licensing Act training given to staff? T | ( C[ éa, /
AL sty op howursh condlibions.
Challengs 71755 -- g o 2
: Aﬁkﬁf‘ﬂ JMJL cx 17 K/({}W ﬂﬂ,L ? q,(,y,énw
Fl;e_ﬁk_ ;\;;ssment — = L AT
d/vué@ Fre ¥

GiTprngachme _ 6,/7/7665 C‘ttfl ZJC,U'{U'Q j /‘4&,
E70. 0 pa s

vy

Follow up meeting required: YES / NO

Name: f\"&’.-‘ TH WKL HT Signature: )Z\ :
w E - r \7

Role within the business: /2 /.5 M ang 406 /

?l W=7 < nLy o |k / L



a0 Ixe

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REVIEW

Gwent Police support the application for the review of the premises licence of The Bridgend
Inn, 49 Main Road, Gilwern, Abergavenny submitted by Monmouthshire County Council

There is evidence that the key licensing objectives under Licensing Act 2003 are being
undermined on a regular basis and that management at the premises are reluctant to

comply with advice or legislation to uphold these objectives.

A list of Police calls to the premises has been summarised in Appendix 1.

Following such breaches it is common-place for several visits to be made to the premises by
Police and the Licensing Authority in order to try and sort the matter out.

Prior to the current DPS, Mr Keith Wright, there were minimal calls to the premise received
by Gwent Police regarding noise nuisance, anti-social behaviour and disorder at The
Bridgend Inn. The supporting Appendix 1 clearly shows how the complaints have escalated
at the premises when Mr Wright became the DPS.

The Police and Licensing Authority have all engaged with management and have identified
problems related to the premise and the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the
Prevention of Public Nuisance. However, it appears that Mr Wright has to be constantly
reminded of these objectives and how to manage them.

In summary Gwent Police have concerns that Mr Wright is not capable of managing this
premise, therefore we would recommend the removal of the current DPS to improve the
Management and overalf control of the premises.

PC 257 Andrew Lewas
Night Time Economy Officer

Newport and Monmouthshire Policing Area

Page 107



COMPLAINTS RECEIVED BY POLICE ~ APPENDIX 1

midem Date Time | Opening Text i
No. . .
584 20/06/2015 | 22:05 | Party at pub — Person requesting attention in area 1 ;
573 06/06/2015 | 23:20 | THERE IS NOISE COMING FROM THE BEER GARDEN OF THE PUB |
518 27/05/2015 | 23:12 | RECURRING ISSUE WITH DRUNKS FROM THE PUB THEY ARE .
FALLING ALL OVER THE PLACE AND URINATING OUTSIDE |
5 27/04/2014 | 00:10 | Report excessive noise ]
555 19/04/2015 | 22:38 | THE NOISE IS UNACCEPTABLE
33 19/04/2015 | 01:15 | THE NOISE FROM THE PUB IS DEAFENING | CAN HEAR THE .
THUMP OF THE BASE |
530 18/04/2015 | 22:21 | THE DOOR TO THE BEER GARDEN SOUNDS AS THOUGH IT IS [
) OPEN AND GENERAL NOISE COMING FROM THE PUB. E
515 14/03/2015 | 22:44 | LOTS OF NOISE FROM THE P/H - THEY ARE SUPOSED TO CLOSE .
B ] | THE BEER GARDEN AT 10PM - BUT THEY ARE STILL OUT THERE. | b
432 14/03/2015 | 21:05 | NOISE NUISANCE FROM MUSIC IN THE PUB. ALL THE WINDOWS .
ARE OPEN _ | l ':
382 | 02/03/2014 | 22:54 | Report of people standing O/S pub and shouting _ | .
| 49 25/01/2015 | 01:40 | MALE HAS ASSAULTED A FEMALE OUTISDE BELOW. THERE S A _
LOT OF NOISE AND SHOUTING AT THE PUB. THEY ARE NOT :
_| LICENCED THIS LATE l
10 | 25/01/2015 | 00:26 | THE BEER GARDEN IS STILL FULL OUT THERE NOW AND |
. ____|RAUCOUS - _ ] ]
497 28/11/2014 [ 22:30 | TONIGHT THE MUSIC IS BLARING THE DOORS ARE OPEN AND &
| THERE A PEOPLE OUTSIDE IN THE BEER GARDEN MAKING A LOT |
| OF NOISE.
| 606 11/10/2014 | 23:36 | NOISE NUISANCE AT THE LOCAL PUB. [
7 10/08/2014 | 00:16 | PROBLEMS WITH ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR AT THE PUB - THEY
ALWAYS STAY ON UNTIL AFTER CLOSING.
583 | 09/08/2014 | 23:38 | FIGHTING AND ARGUING OUTSIDE THE PUB .'
[ 125 26/07/2014 | 03:12 | NOISE NUISANCE FROM THE PUB -PERSONS STILL IN THE BEER i
- GARDEN ) ;
' 35 | 26/05/2014 | 01:17 | I THINKIT IS A MAN AND A WOMAN WHO ARE SCREAMING AT
EACH OTHER IN THE BEER GARDEN. -
| 444 25/05/2014 | 23:20 | THE DOORS ARE OPEN AND MUSIC BLARING AT THE BRIDGEND
PUB
| 565 16/05/2014 | 21:55”| NOISE DISTRUBANCE - SHOUTING AND CHANTING IN THE BEER
|'_ W R L
553 [16/05/2014 | 21:40 | NOWSE COMING FROM PEOPLE IN THE BEER GARDEN - ON
' GOING ISSUES. CONSTANT CHANTING AND SHOUTING FOR
| | _|ustoomms _ .‘.
599 15/05/2014 | 23:03 | LOUD MUSIC COMING FROM THE PUB
|'s 27/04/2014 | 00:09 | THERE IS EXCESSIVE NOISE COMING FROM BRIDGEND NN N
lag2 ] 102/03/2014 | 22:54 | PEOPLE OUTSIDE SHOUTING AND CAUSING A DISTURBANCE
439 ] 04/01/2014 | 22:54 | THE PUB IS PLAYING VERY LOUD MUSIC _
! 589 |.26/10/2013 | 23:09 | Report loud music S ——
| 27 29/05/2013 | 00:29 | ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR i
[ 631 | 30/08/2013 | 23:49 | PUB HAS GOT LICENSE TO PLAY MUSIC UNTIL 2300 HRS, BUT
. | | THEY HAVE OUTDOOR SPEAKERS TONIGHT AND IT IS BLASTING |

Page_ 108




(473 25/08/2013 | 19:51 [ | ASKED THE SINGER OUTSIDE THE PUB TO TURN HIS VOLUME |

DOWN. HE SAID HE WAS FINISHING NOW. THE LANDLADY AND

HER HUSBAND CAME OVER TO MY HOUSE AND SAID THE

POLICE ARE COMING AS MY HUSBAND HAD THREATENING THE

SINGER. MY HUSBAND HAD DONE THE SAME AS ME IN ASKING
| THE SINGER BE QUIETER.

203 [ 01/01/2012 | 02:52 | REPORTS OF FIGHTING IN THE PREMSIES

.

Page 109

T T T -



NELD

oRu [582]  stn no vae caLL3a/consoLes Tme 22:05 Dte 206/06/15 Op 402294 X
Reported by  CH © CALL HANDLING 01573. &
Brief Tncident Details

party at below this evening been number of preblems requesting officers
pay ibs when passing L

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar

Fealure THE BRIDGEND INNH

Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT Post code np7 @

Beat MA9] OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller Statusg WITNESS

Name Title

House Street MAIN ROAD

Area LLWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT e

Tel. No Ex. Dir. N DOB 4 »**

Further Incident Details ‘
Date and Time of Incident 2205 20/06/15
Classification ADMIN & INFO MESSAGES
Graded Response RES WITHOUT DEP ;

» (Otpn, (L)og,p(R)t,r(E)s, (C]ls, {S)en, e (X] it

Page 110 :



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERSD By THE DATA PROTECTICN ACT
OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC

«xURN|E73) scn moO vdu CALL27/CONSOLE4 Tme 23:21 Dre 06/06/1% 0p 10487

Reported by 101 101 NON-EM cALL RN

3rief TIncident Details
I'HERE IS NOISE COMING FROM THZ BEER GARDEN OF THE PUB, THEIR LICENSING
SAYS THE BEER GARDEN HAS TO BE VACATED BY 2200HRS

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pirllar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN,ABERGAVENNY,GHENT Fostcode NP7 cAU
Beat MAS] OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11711/719/13
Zaller VICTIM

Name - Ticle MR
House (=) Street L e
Area GILWERN, ASERGAVENNY, GWENT
Tel. No Ex. Dir.
Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Inciden: 2320 06/06/15
Classificaticn ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NJISANCE
Craded Response SCHEDULED

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVREED BY THE DATA ZROTECTION ACT

Page 111



THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED 3Y

CONFIDENTIAL.
WURN (573 stn HO

Op Time

404979 2322 06/06/15
404879 2322 06/06/15
404879 2322 06/06/15
402623 2325 06/06/15
402623 000€ 07/06/15
402623 000¢ ¢7/06/15
102623 0005 07/06/15
400343 0943 07/06/15
400343 0943 ¢7/06/15
400343 0943 07/06/15
400343 0943 07/06/15
402619 0953 97/06/15
402619 0953 07/06/15
402619 0953 07/06/15
402615 0952 07/06/15
402615 0953 07/06/15
402619 0953 07/06/15
402615 0957 07/06/15
102619 0953 07/06/15
304401 09s3 C7/06/15
304401 0953 57/06/15
304401 0953 07/06/15
30440 0554 07/06/15

THE DATA PROTECTION AT

Vdu CALL27/CONSOL Tme 23:2: pate 06/06/15 Op 404875 Page

Text
W SAID THE NOISE
ANDWE "WOULD LIKE TO GET SOME SLEEP TONIGHT"
Incident Routed to Radio Operators
Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSOLE4
OBS PASSED TO OFFICERS
fer to EAST Date 07/06/15 Time 1000
to make contact with the caller
Deterral Removed
Invalid pluscode entry
CO39 Automatic STM Notificat:ion generated
C033 Dispatched

FROM CO39 - I HAVE SPOKEN wrrliNF VIA PHONE WHO
XPLINED THAT MONMOUTH LICENCING OFFICER LEIGH BEACH HAS
HE IS ALSO

CURRANT LANC LORD WILL BE LEAVING IN TWO
WEEKS. HAPPY TO REPORT TO US FOR INFOMATION, I WILL

IL MONCC LICENCING WITH URN NUMBER AND T-M: OF
INCIDENT. WARD OFFICER CO1D3 ALSO EMAILED. 1.0C CAN BE
CLOSED PLEASE.
C039 Arrived at Incident
€035 Left Incident
Invalid pluscode entry

HAS BEEN GOING ON FOR AN HOUR

Incident Closed By Terminal CONSOLES

Page 112



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION AC1

INCIDENT CLOSE

akURN|$i§i Stn HQ Vdu CALL27/CONSOL Tme 23:21 pate 06/06,15 Op 404879
Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD® GILHERN,ABERGAVENNY,GWENT
Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response SCHEDUZED
Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests (¢ Briefing
Final Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE

Type NUISANCE
Close CategoryLICENSED PREMISES REIGHBOURHOOD POL { 2)
Free Text

for

Briefing

Officer CCss Name YUNG POL CrIv

Unit Name

Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVER=DD BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 113



CONFIDENTIAL.,  THIS PRINT OUT I8 COVERED Ry THE DATA PROTE“IICN aC}

OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL pC
FURN|S1B'  Stn HO  Vdu CALL30/CONSOLEe Tme 23:12 Dte 27/05°15 Op 20249

Reported by 101 101 NON-EM CALL “—

Brief Incident Details
RECURRING ISSUE WITH DRUNKS FROM THE PUB THEY ARE FALLING ALL OVER THE
PLACE AND URINATING OUTSIDE OUR WINDOW

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN,ABERGAVENNY,GHENT Postcode NP7 cAu

Beat MAQ921 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11119/33
Caller VICTIM

Name F Title MRS

House Street SR

Arez GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY. GWENT

Tel. No Ex. Dir.

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 2312 27/05/715
Classification ANTI- SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE
Graded Response PRIOCRITY

CONFIDENTTAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY TEF DATA PROTEI'ION A¢

Page 114



THIS PRINT OuUT 18 COVERED BY THE DATA PRCTZCTION ACT

CCNFIDENTIAL.
I URN|518! Stn HQ

Cp Time

402473 2313 27/05/15
402473 2318 27/05/15%
402473 2318 27/05/15%
400144 2320 27/05/15
400144 2320 27/05/15
400144 2326 27/05/15%
400144 2327 27/05/15
400144 2327 27/0S/15%
400144 2327 27/05/15
400144 0000 28/05/15
400144 0013 28/05/15
40014€ 0020 28/05/15
400146 €020 28/05/15
402184 0043 28/05/15
400144 0055 28/05/1%
400144 055 28/05/15
400144 0055 28/05/1%
400144 00356 28/05/15

Vdu CALL30/CONSOL Tme 23:12 pate 27/05/15 Op 462473 page

Text

Incident Routed to Radio Operators
Transferred, but not accepted

Incident Routed to Radio Operators

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal COMNSOLESs
Automatic Resource Enquiry

Automatic Resource Enquiry

Automatic Resource Enquiry

OBS PASSED EAST

UNITS COMMITTED

Resource Despatch Overdue accepted by CONSOLE6
NC FURTHER CALLS RECIEVED AT THIS TIME

SE58 Automatic STM notification generated

SE58 Allocated to Incident

SE58 Dealing With Another Incident 512,27/05 )¢
ALL QUIET HERE

Inc:dent Close/Resuit Failead

SES8 Dealt With Incidert

Incident Closed By Terminal CONSOLz=6

Page 115



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT 1§ COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION AC

. INCIDENT CLOSE
*URN 518! Stn HQ  Vdu CALL30/CONSOL Tme 23:12 Date 27/05/15 Op 102473

Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY , GWENT
Beat MAS]1 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response PRIQAITY
Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE

Detail RECURRING ISSUE WITE DRUNKS FROM THE PUB TEEY ARE FALLING ALI, OVER Til
PLACE AND URINATING OUTSIDE OUR WINDOW

Caller w Te | "R

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE ArrestLs 0 8r.efing
Final Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
Type NUISANCE
Close CategoryNEIGHBOURHOOD POL FCS 2
Free Text
for
Briefing

Officer Name
Urit Name
Occurrence
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT QUT 1€ COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 116



ADDITIONUL

pxu St HO Vdu CALL30/CONSGLES Tme 23:12 Dte 27/05/15 Op 402473

Reperted by 101 101 noN-EM caLL IR

Hrief Tncident Details
RECURRING ISSURE WITH DRUNKS FROM THE FUB THEY ARE FALLING ALL OVER THE
FLACE AND URINATING OUTSIDE OUR WINDOW

Location of Incideni Motorway Carr Fillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND IRR
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT Fostcode *

Beat MAS] O5GR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller Status VICTIM

Name Title R

House Streel MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN, A ERCAVENNY, GWENT
Tel: no S Ex. Dir. on CuRAA

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 2312 27/05/15
Classificalion ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUTSANCE
Graded Response PRICRITY

«{Olpn, (Llog,p(R)t, c(E)s, (VR)es, (C)ls, (S)en, e (X)) it

Page 117



NEL
nm@ Stn BQ  Vdu CALL33/CONSOLEL6 Tme 00:10 Dte 27/04/14 Op 304398

Reported by T Unknown Receipt (DS

Brief Incident Details
THERE IS EXCESSIVE NOJSE COMING FROM BRIDGEND INN GILWERN.

ENV HEARLTH ARE ALREADY INVOLVED.

location of Tncident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT Postcode NP7 QAU

Beat MAG1 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller Status VICTIM

Name ANCN Title

House Street

Area

Tel. No Ex. Dir. DoB

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 0009 2T/04/14
Classificaticn ANTI--SCCIAL REH ENVIRONMENTAL
Graded Respense SCHEDULED

.:0)pn,{L)og,p(R)L,r{E}s,IVR)es,(C}ls,{S)cn,etX}it

Page 118




NELD

urn/ 5 | Stn HQ  Vdu CALL33/CONSOLE16 Tme 0010 Dre 27/04/14 Op 304398
Loct"THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD, GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response SCHEDULED

Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH ENVIRONMENTAL 27/04/14 0009

Detail THERE 1S EXCESSIVE NOISE COMING FROM BRIDGEND INN GILWERN.
ENV HEALTE ARE ALREADY INVOLVED.
Caller ANCN Tel

Op Time Date Text Page 1 of 2

304398 0011 27/04 APPEARS TO BE AN GOING SITUATION - THEY ARE ALSO STILL
SERVING DRINKS - LOT OF NOISE COMING FROM BEER GARDEN.
T¥ ANY OFFICERS IN ARFA COULD TAKE A LOOK - TKS
Incident Routed to Radio Operators

602267 0012 27/04 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSOLES
Incident Routed to Radio Operators

401179 0012 27/04 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSOLE16

402267 0039 27/04 30
--THERE IS AN OFFICEIAL RALLY AROQUND ABERGAVENNY/NORTH OF
THE COUNTY AND BACK TOWRDS RAGLAN

401179 0105 27/04 RES1 Automatic STM Nolification generated

,tO}pn,!L}oq.p(R)t,r(E}s,(VRJes.(C}ls,(51cn,e{X}5t,[PJage

e

Page 119




CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECT-ON ACT

-— INCIDENT CLOSE
",URNI%ES: Stn HQ Vdu CALL27/CALL27 Tme 22:38 Date 15/04/35 Op 298236

Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILHERN.ABERGAVENNY.GNENT
Beat MA9]1 OSGR 324605214552 CH Resvonse RES #ITHOUT DEP
Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH ENVIRONMENTAL

Detail BREACH OF LICENCING LAWS. THE NOISE IS UNACCEPTABLE.
CALLER UPDATED THAT POLICE #OULD NOT ATTEND, WEMAWAS NOT HAPPY (BUT
ON

Caller AN MAIN ROAD GILWERN, RESIDENT Tel
Resulc NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests 0 Briefing
Final Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ENVIRONMENTAL

Tyve ENVIRCNMENTAL
Close CategoryFcs { 1)
“ree Text

for

Brief:ing

Cfficer Name

Urit Name

Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT CUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTTON ACT

Page 120



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OCUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTEZCTION ACT

YURN[SS5| stn HO  Vdu CALL27/CALio7 Tme 22:38 Date 13/04/15 0p 198236 page

op Time Text

23B23C¢ 2239 19/04/15 Incidert 3rief Details Amended from :
298236 2219 19/04/15 (.]

258236 2239 19/04/15 Incidert Closed By Terminal CALLZ7

Page 121



CONFIDENTIAL. TEIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY TEE DATA PROTECTION ACT
OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL BC

AURNIS55 Str HO  Vdu CALL27/cArpas Tme 22:38 Dre 19/04/15 Op 25323

Reported by 101 101 NON-EM CALL_

3rief Incident Details
BREACH OF LICENCING LAWS. THE NOISE 18 UNACCEPTABLE.
CALLER UPDATED THAT POLICE WOULD NOT ATTEND, SHE WAS NOT HAPPY (BUT
VERIFIED WITH C.I. JEFFRIES) . @l HAS BEEN GIVEN THE LOG NUMBER FOR
LOCAL AUTHORITY

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN, A.BERGAVENNY, GWENT Postcode NP7 QAU

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller WITNESS

Name AROL Title

House Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN, RESIDENT

Tel. No ? Ex. Dir. N
Further Inciden tails

Date and Time of Incident 2239 18/04/15
Classification ANTI SOCIAL BEE ENVIRONMENTAL
Graded Response RES WITHOUT DEP

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRIN™ OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 122



AODIM Ond L
URN‘L';! Stn HQ Vdu CALLZ7/CBLL27 Tma 22:38 Dte 19/04/15 Cp 258236

Reported by 101 101 NON-EM CALL NN

Brief Incident Details
AREACH OF LICENCING LAWS. THE NOISE IS UNACCEPTABILE.
CALLER UFDATED THAT PCLICE WOQULD NOT ATTEND, SHE WAS NOT HAPPY (BUT
VERIFIED WITH C.1. JEFFRIES). SHE HAS BEEN GIVEN THE LOS NUMBER FOR
LOCAL ARUTHORITY
Location of Incident Muitorway Carr Piliar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Brea GILWERN, ABERCAVENNY, GWENT Postcode NP7 0AU

Beat MAS] OS5GR 324605214552 Location Rer 11/11/19/33
Caller Status WITNESS

Name ANON FEMALE Title

House Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILLWERN, RESIDENT

Tel. No Ex. Dir. N DOB

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 2238 19/04/15%
Classification ANTI-50CIAL BEH ENVIRONMENTAL
Graded Response RES WITHOUT DEP

+(O)pn, (L)og,p(R)t,r{E)s, (C)1s, (S)cn, e(X) it




CONFIDENTIAL. ‘THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED RY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

—. _ INCIDENT CLOSE
£ URNI33|  sen HQ Vdu CALL29/CONSOL Tme 01:15 Date 19/0i/15 Op 404873

Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD: GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY , GENT
Beat MAS1 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response PRIORITY
Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE

Detail THE NOISE FROM THE PUB IS DEAFENING T CAN HEAR THE THUMP OF THE BASE

Caller WNNSENNG Rl - N Cc) e,

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrescs 0 Briefing
Firal Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
Type NUISANCE
Close CateqoxyNEIGHBOURHOOD POL PCS 2]
Free Text statement being sent to licercing team for breach of licence
for
Briefing
Officer Name
Unit Name

Cecurrence
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 124



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATa PROTECTION ACT

I URN (33}

op

404879
404879
404879
404879
404879
403848
403848
403848
403848
4C3848
403848

403848
203848
4038438
403848
403848
103848
40384¢
403848
403848
+03848
103848

03648
i03g48
4038438

Stn HQ

Time
0116
0l1le
0120
0120
0120
0121
0123
0123
0124
01258
012s

0125
0136
0136
01136
0138
013¢
013¢
0136
0127
0137
0137

0137
0137
012e

19/04/15
19/04/15
19/04/15
19/04/15
19/04/15
19/04/15
19/04/15
19/04/15
19/04/15
19/04/15

19/04/15
19/04/15
19/04/15
19/04/15
18/04/15
19/04/15
15/04/15
19/04/158
19/04/15
18/04/15
19/04/15

13/04/15
19/04/15
19/04/15

Vdu CALL29/CONSOL

DID
HE HAS SOMETHI

Incident Routed

Incident Trans
MN31 Automatic
MN31 Dispatche
MN31 WILL DRIV
IMN1 - CAN SGT
MNOS AWARE AND

Display Incide
View Incident
View Incident
View Incident
View Incident
View Incident
View Incident
View Incident
MNO5 - WE ARE

LICENCE THERE IS
BEING MOVED ouT

LICENCING TEAM
MN31 Cancelled
Incident Close

“me 01:15 Date 12/04/15 Oo 4cC4879 Page

NOT KNOW THE NAME OF THE LICENCEE BUT SATD
NG TO DO WITH K & J SCAFFOLDING

to Radio Operatorg

fer Accepted by terminal CONSOLE4

STM Notification gererated

d

E BY TO CHECK THE NOISE

CHECK THE LICENCING CONDITIONS

WILL VIEW

nts At Location
515,14/03/15

432,14/03/15

49,25/01/1%

1C¢,25/01/15

20,01/01/15

497,28/11/14

432,14/03/15

WITE THE LANDLADY NOW THERZ 1S BREACH CF
A HANDFUL OF PECPLE HERZ AND THEY ARE
AND A STATEMENT WILIL. BE ISSUED TO THE

d By Terminal CONSCLE4

Page 125



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED 3y THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC

* URN| 33, sen HQ Vdu CALL29/CONSOLE4 Tme 01:15 Dte 19/04/15 Op 40487

Reperted by 101 101 NON-EM CALL‘

Brief Incident Details
THE NOISE FROM THE puUB IS DEAFENING I CAN HEAR THE THUMP OF I'HE BASE

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Fillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILHERN,ABERGAVENNY,GWENT Postcode NP7 QAU

BeatL MA91 0SGR 324605214552 lLocation Ref Z1/11/19/33
Caller VICTIM

Name Title MRS

Eouse Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN, ABERCAVENNY. GWENT

Tel. No Ex. Dir.

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 011s 19/04/15
Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH RUISANCE
Craded Response PRIORITY

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT CUT 1s COVERED 3Y THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 126



CCNFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT I

] INCIDENT CLOSE
A URNIS30] stn HQ Vdu CALL30

S COVERED BY THZ DATA PROTECTION A

/CONSCL Tme 22:21 Date 18/04/15 Op 401791

Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILWERN.ABERGAVENNY.GNENT
Beart MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Respense SCHEDULED
Type P/SAFETY & WELF LICENSING

Detail PART OF THE RESTRICTION

S AGAINST THE PUB IS THAT THEY HAVE TC CLOSE TH

BEER GARDEN AT 2200HRS AND TEE WINDOWS ARY TO BE CLOSED. THE DOOR TO T

Caller ANON <N RESIDENT

Result NOT A CRIME - REA
Final Inc PUBLIC SAFETY & W
Type LICENSING

Close CategoryNEIGHBOURHOOD

Tel
SON IN FREE TE Arrests ¢ Briefing
ELFARE LICENSING
PCL FCS A 2}

Free Text OBS PAST TO OFFICERS FOR SGT TO TASK LICENSING TEAM

for
Briefing
Officer 1221 Name CONWAY PQL PC
Unit Name
Occurrence 1500135436

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT I

S COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 127

- .

A



THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

18/04/15 W\ ASKING FOR OFFICERS ToO

TONFIDENTIAL.
AURN(530] stn HO
Time
401737 2221 18/04/15
401797 2222
401797 2222 18/04/15
403848 2223 18/04/15
403848 2224 18/04/15
403848 2225 18/04/15
403848 2225 18/04/15
403848 2230 18/04/15
403848 2230 18/04/15
403848 2230 18/04/15
403848 2230 18/04/15
Syscon 2233 18/04/1
403848 2233 18/04/15
403842 2234 18/04/15
403848 2234 18/04/15

Vdu CALL30/CONSOL ‘Tme 22:21 Date 18/04/15 Op 121757 Page

Text
Call History viewed.

BE MADE AWARE.
Incident Routed tc Radio Operators

Incident Transfeyr Accepted by terminal CONSOLE4
Resource Dispatch Processing abandoned
Resources By Section

Resources By Section

OBS PASSED FOR OFFICERS

IMN1 CAN BE CLOSED AND TRANSFERRED TO NICHE FOR 01C1221
TO TASK LICENSING

Transfer Incident To Niche

NICHE Occurrence Number 1500135436
Invalid pluscode entxry

Result Details Changed From : -
Incident Closed By Terminal CONSOLZ4

Page 128



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS BRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL pC
A UrRN (530, stn HO Vdu CALL30/CONSOLE4 Tme 22:21 dte 18/c4/:5 op 10179

Reported by 101 101 NON-EM CALL NSNS

Brief Incident Details
PART OF THE RESTRICTIONS AGAINST THE PUB IS THAT THEY HAVE TO CLOSE THE
BEER GARDEN AT 2200HRS AND THE WINDOWS ARE TO BE CLOSED. THE OCR TO THE

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERH.ABERGAVENNY,GWENT Postcode NP7 QAU

Beatl MAS1  OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/23
Caller THIRD PARTY

Name ANCN WM RESIDENT Title

House Stree:

Area

Tel. No WENEENGEGPIR Ex. Dir.
Further Incident Details

Date and Time of Incident 2221 18/04/15

Classtfi:ation P/SAFETY & WELF LICENSTNG

Sraded Response SCHEDULED

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRTNT OUT 18 COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 129



AN ITIOVAL

uan(diﬁ\ Stn HQ Vdu CALL30/CONSOLE4 Tme 2221 Dte 18/04/15 Op 4017397
tocn THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD, GTLWERN, ABERGAVENMY, GWENT

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response SCHEDULEDR

Type P/SAFETY & WELF LICENSING 18/04/15 2221
Detall PART OF THE RESTRICTIONS AGAINST THE PUB 1S THAT THEY HAVE TO CLOSE THE
BEER GARDEN AT 2200HRS AND THE WINDOWS ARE TO BE CLOSED. THE DOOR TO THE -More
Caller BRNON FEMALE RESIDENT Tel

Op Time Date Text Page 1 of 2
401797 2221 18/04 call History viewed.
2222 18/04 FEMALE ASKING FOR OFF!CERS TO BE MADE AWARRE.
Incident Routed to Radio Cperators
403848 2223 18/04 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSOLF4
. 2224 18/04 Resource Dispatch Processing abandoned
2225 18/04 Resources By Section
Resources By Section
2230 18/04 OBS PASSED FOR OFFICERS
IMN1T CAN BE CLOSED AND TRANSFERRED 10 NICHE FOR 0IC1221
TO TASK LICENSING
Transfer Incident To Niche

,(O]pn,(LJoq,p{R]L,r(E}s,(C}ls,[S}cn,e(X}iL,(P]aqe

I e

Page 130



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS ERINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTICN 2cT

__ INCIDENT CLOSE
#URN{S15| stn KQ Vdu CALL31/CONSOL Tme 22:50 Date 14/03/15 Cp 402394

Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MATN ROAD' GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY . GREN™
Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response RES HITHOUT D=F
Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE

Letail LOTS OF NOISE FROM THE P/H - THEY ARE SUPOSED To CLOSE THE BEER GARDE
AT 10PM - BUT THEY ARE STILL OUT THERE

Caller uEINNGCG— WSO b T

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests 9 3riefirg
Firnal Inc PUBLIC SAFETY & WELFARE LICENSING
Type LICENSING
Close CategoryLICENSED PREMISES 1
free Text
for
Eriefing

Officer Name
Unit Name
Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. ‘THIS PRINT OUT 1S COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION AC™

Page 131



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED By THE DATA PROTECTION AcT

A urNIsis| sen MO vdu cawL3i/consor Tme 22:50 Date 14/03/15 Op 102354 page

Op Time Text

4C€2354 2250 14/03/15 call Histery viewed.

402354 2252 14/03/15 CALLER STATED THAT THIS 1S FART OF ONGOING !SSUES AND HA
402354 2252 14/03/15 BEEN ADVISED BY THE COUNCIL TO CALL THE POLICE EVERY TiM
4C2354 2253 14/03/15 Incident Routed to Radio Operators

4C€0001 2253 14/03/15 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSOLE18

400001 2258 14/03/15 OBS PASSED EAST

400001 2258 14/03/15 Graded Response changed from SCHEDULED to RES WITHOUT
400001 2258 14/03/15 DEPLOYMENT

400001 2259 14/03/15 co103 - WENT PAST A FEW MINS AGO THERE WAS A FEW OUTSIDE
400001 2259 14/03/15 SMOKING BUT NO EXCESSIVZ NOISE

400001 2253 14/03/15 Incident Closed By Terminal CONSOLZ16

Page 132



CONFIDZNTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT 1S COVER=ID BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC
| URNIS1S{  Stn HQ  Vdu CALL31/CONSOLE1s Tme 22:50 Dre 14/03 15 op 40215

Reported by 101 101 NON-EM CALL-

Brief Incident Details
LOTS OF NOISE FROM THE P/H - THEY ARE SUPOSED TO CLOSE THE BEER GARDEN

AT 1CPM - BUT THEY ARE STILL OUT THERE.

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT Fostcode N27 0AD

Beat MAS1 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/12/19/13
Caller VICTIM

Name SRR ITE . Title MRS

House W Street NN "SR

Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT

Tel. No Ex. Dir.

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 2244 14/02/15
Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE
Graded Response RES WITHOUT DEP

CONFIDENTIAL THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 133



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT 1S COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

—— . INCIDENT CLOSE
¢ URN (432" Stn HQ Vdu CALL30/CONSOL Tme 21:05 Date 14/03/15 Op 404882

Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILWERN,ABERGAVENNY.GHENT
Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response RES WITEOUT DEP
Type P/SAFETY & WELF LICENSING

Detail NOISE NUISANCE FROM MJUSIC IN THE PU3. ALL THE WINDOWS ARE OPEN AND THE

ARE NOT ADHERING TO THEIR NOISE LICENSE. HAVE HAD PERVIOUS INCIDENTS
Caller CNENPIMNSSNEERES o ST o

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests 0 Briefing
Final Inc PUBLIC SAFETY & WELFARE LICENSING

Type LICENSING
Close CategoryLICENSED PREMISES ¢.1)
Free Text EMAIL SENT TO LICENSING

for

Briefing
Officer Name
Unit Name
Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 134



-

!

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVER=D BY THE DATA PROTECTZON ACT

AGRN W32, stn HQ  vau CALL30/CONSOL Tme 21:05 Date 14/¢3/:s Op 404882 Page

!
Time Text I
2107
2108 i
2110
2112
2113

Op

404882
404882
404882
404882
404882

14/03/15
14/03/1s
14/03/15
14/03/15
14/03/1s

Incident Skort Message

ISM SENT TO CO192 MAKING HER AWARE,
Personnel Searcher (View Only)

EMATL SENT TO LICENSING MAKING THEM AWARE.
DUTY SGT - No Update made

404882
404882
400685
40068S
400685
400685

440001
400001

2113
2113
2113
2136
2136
2136

2136
2137

14/03/15
14/03/15
14/03/15
14/03/15
14/03/15
14/03/15

14/03/15
14/03/15

FAO DUTY
Incident
Incident
Incident
FOR YOU
ncident

Incident
ncident

Enquiry
PS

Routed

to Radio Operators

Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSOLE?

Transferved by

Transfer

terminal CONSOLE? to EAST

Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSO:Lz18

Closed By Te

rmiral CONSOLZ18

Page 135



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED RY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

OPERATOR 257, LEWIS 20L 2C
®URNU3Z, stn HO  vdu CALL30/CONSoLz1s Tme 21:05 Dte 14/03/15 0p 10488

Reported by CH CALL HANDLING £

Brief Incident Detai 1s
NOISE NUISANCE FROM MUSIC IN THE PUB. ALL THE WINDOWS ARE OPEN AND THEY
ARE NOT ADHERING TO THEIR NOISE LICENSE. HAVE HAD PERVIOUS INCIDENTS
WITH THE PUB CAUSING CRIMINAL DAMAGE.

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Piliar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN,ABERGAVENHY.GHENT Postcode NP7 OAU
Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 location Ref 1i/11/19/33
Caller VICTIM
Name ™itle -
House = Streer —
Area GILHERN.ABBRGAVENNY.GHENT
Tel. No Ex. Dir. N

Furtker Inc:ident Details
Date and Time of Incident 2105 la/e3/15
Classification P/SAFETY & WZLF LICENSING
Graded Response RES WITHOUT DEP

CONFIDENTTIAL. THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 136



LD

——

URN\482 | Stn KO Vdu CALLZ8/CONSOLEIS Tme 2254 Dte 02/03/14 Op 402294
Loci"THS BRIDGEND INN, MATN ROAD, GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT

Beat MAI1 USGR 324605214552 cH Response SCHEDULED

Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH ENVIRCNMENTAL 02/03/14 2254

Detail people from below pub standing outside shouting causing a disturbance

environ health already aware
Caller M“,GIIMBRN,ABHRGAW:WY, Tel “

Op Time Date Text Page 1 of 1
402294 2255 02/03 Incident Routed to Radio Operators
401296 2255 02/03 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSOLEIB
205367 2326 02/03 RE37 Automatic STM Notification generated
RE37 Dispatched
2327 02/C3 RE35 Automatic STM Notification generated
RE35 Dispatched
401296 2328 02/03 RE35 Arrived at Incident
2329 02/0C3 RE37 Cancelled
RE35 Left Incident
ALL QUIET NO PERSONS IN AREA AND PUER CLOSED
Incident Closed By Terminal CONSQLE18

« {0)pn, (L)og,p(R)t,r{E}s, (VR)es, (C)ls, (S)en,e(X)it

Page 137



CONFIDENTIAL. ‘THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE OATA PROTECTION ACT

INCIDENT CLOSE

A CRN 49| Stn HQ Vdu CALL31/CONSOL Tme 01:40 Date 25/01/15 Op 4€2153
Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MATN ROAD: GILWERN, ABERGAVERNY, GNEN™

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 (g Response PRIOR-TY
Type ANTT-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE
Detail MALE HAS ASSAULTED A FEMALE OUTISDE BELOW. THERE IS A LoT of NOISE AND

SHOUTING AT THE PUB. THEY ARE NOT LICENCED THIS LATE
Caller N e | s s

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests ¢ Briefing
Firal Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
e NUISANCE

Close CategoryNEIGHBOURHOOD POL FCS (4
ALCOHOL LICENSED PREMISES

Free Text UNKNOWN MALE AND FEMALE LEFT THE AREA

for

Briefing

Officer Name

Unit Name

Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT Is COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 138



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS 2RINT OUT S COVERED BY THE DATA PRCTECTION AC:

OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC
AU'R.N\}__QI Stn HQ Vdu CALL31/CONSOLE16 Tme 01:40 Dte 25/01,15 Op 40215 ,

Reported by 1101 101 NON-EM CALL Syl
Brief Incident Details
MALE HAS ASSAULTED A FEMALE OUTISDE BELOW. THERE IS A LOT OF NOISE AND
SHOUTING AT THE PUB. THEY ARE NOT LICENCED THIS LATE

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD
Area GILHERN,A.BERGAVENNY,GWENT Postcode NP7 QAU
Beat MAS1 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller WITNESS
Name Aem I e Title
House Street VNNEENGEGSGNGGNGEGPUER
Area LILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT
Tel. No Ex. Dar.

Furcher Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 0140 25/01/15%
Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE
Craded Response PRIORITY

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 139



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS P
MURN |48  scn oHQ
Oop Time
402153 0140 25/01/15
402153 0140 25/01/15
402153 0140 25/01/15
402153 0141 25/01/15
4021S3 0141 25/01/15
402153 0141 25/01/15
402153 0141 25/01/15
402153 0141 25/01/15
084848 0142 25/01/15
084843 0143 25/01/15
084848 0143 25/01/15%
084848 0143 25/c1/15
084848 0151 25/C1/15
084848 0159 25/01/1%
C84848 0159 25/01/15
084848 0153 25/¢1/15
0€4848 0200 25/01/15

153 Page

GILWERN -

AVEPAGE BUILD,

RINT QUT Is COVERED BY Typ DATA PROT=2C'I'ION ACT
Vdu CALL31/CONSOL Tme 01:40 Date 25/01/1s Op 402
Text _

THE MALE AND FEMALE LEFT DOWN THE HILL TOWARDS
TOGETHER

THEY WERE SHOUTING ALL THE WAY DOWN THE STREET
FEMALE: SFT ¢ » BLONDE MED LENGTH HAIR,

208

MALE .

5FT 10, WELL BUILT, SHORT HAIR
UNKNOWN
to Radio Operators

CLOTHES
Incident Routed

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSOLE: 6
RE51 Redeployed from Incident 44 25/01/15s
RES1 Automatic STM Notification generated

RES1 Dispatched
RES]1 Arrived at Incident
RES1. ..

Page 140



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT CUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

INCIDENT CLOSE
y uma[ﬁ,‘ Stn HQ Vdu CALL31/CONSOL Tme 00:28 pate 25/01/15 Op 402153

Locn™  THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD® GILWERN.ABERGAVENNY.GHEHT
Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response PRIOKITY
Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE

Detail TEH PUB HAS AN AGREEMENT WITH LICENCING AND THE POLICE TO CLOSE THE BE
GARDEN AT 2200HRS - IT IS STILL FULL our THERE NOW AND RAUCOUS

Caller REFUSED Tel
Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests 0 Briefing
Final Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR NUISAKCE

Type NUISANCE

Close Ca:egoryNErGHBOURHOOD POL FCS { 2)
Free Text PREMISES CLOSED AND ALL QUIET

for

Briefing

Officer Name

Unit Name

Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 141

————



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS P
AURN|TS,  stn HQ
Op Time
402153 0028 25/01/15
402153 0028 25/01/15
402153 0028 25/01/15
084848 0028 25/01/15
084848 0038 25/01/15
084848 0038 25/01/18
401973 0117 25/01/1s
401973 0117 25/01/15
401573 0117 25/01/15
084848 0117 25/01/15
084848 0117 25/01/15%
084848 0118 25/01/15
084848 0118 25/01/15
084848 0124 25/01/15
084848 0125 25/01/15
084848 012c 25/01/1s
054848 0125 25/01/15
084848 0125 25,01/15

RINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION aC™

Vdu CALL31/CONSOL Tme 00:28 Date 25/01/15 Op 402153 page

Text
CALLER SAYS WERACOULD ALSO HEAR GLASS SMASHING INSIDE TH
PUB BUT DOESNT THINK ITS PIGHTING

Incident Routed te Radio Operators

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSOLE16

RES1 Automatic STM notification generated

RES! Allocated to Incident

FROM CALLER THERE IS NOW A MAN AND WOMAN FIGETING IN THE

ROAD.
THERE IS A LOT OF SCREAMING AND SHOUTING

Graded Response changed from SCHEDULED to PRIORITY
Cancelled

RES1 Allocation

RES51 Automatie
RES]1 Dispatched
RES1 Arrived at Ircident
RES1...LOCKED up AND CLOSED AND ALL QUIET
Invalid pluscode entry

RE51 Left Incident

Incident Closed By Terminal CONSOLEZ1s

STM Notification generated

Page 142



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT TS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION act
OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POl pC
A URN\IT, Stn HQ  Vdu CALL31/CONSOLE16 Tme 00:28 Dre 25/01/15 0p 40215

Reportea by 191 101 NON-EM CALL“

Brief Incident Detailg
TEH PUB HAS AN AGREEMENT WITH LICENCING AND THE POLICE TO CLOSE THE BEER
GARDEN AT 2200HRS - IT IS STTLL FULL OUT THERE NOW AND RAUCOUS

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWBRN.ABBRGAVENNY.GHENT Postcode NP7 0AU

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/15/33
Caller WITNESS

Name REFUSED Title

House Street

hrea

Tel. No WENENEEED Ex. Dir.

Further Trecident Details
Date ard Time of Incident 026 25/012/15
Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE
Graded Response PRIORITY

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION AC™

Page 143

NSy e -



AQLMOWA L
URN ‘_J Sta HQ Vdu CALL31/CONSCLE16 Tme 00:28 Dte 25/01/15 Op 402153

Reported by 101 101 NON-EM CrLL S

Brief IncidentL Details
TEH PUB #AS AN AGRFEMENT WITH LICENCING AND TRE POLTICE TO CLOSE THE BEER
GARDEN AT 2Z00HRS - IT IS STILL FULL ouT THERE NOW AND RADCOUS

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Fecature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GHENT Postcode NP7 OARU

Beat MAQ] OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller Status WITNESS

Name REFUSED Title

House Street

Area

Tel. No Ex. Dir. DOB

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 0026 25/01/15
Classification ANTI-SCCIAL BEH RUISANCE
Graced Response PRICRITY

,(OJpn,{L)og,p(R]t,r{E}s,{VRJes,(CJls,(S)cn,e(X}it

T ———
Wl - L

Wit

Lae TR e

Page 144



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THZ DATA PROTECTION ACT

__  INCIDENT CLOSE
tURN|197{ stn Ho Vdu CALL27/CONSOL Tme 22:31 Date 28/1i/14 Ov 401973

Locn THE BRIDGEND NN, MAIN ROAD' GILWERN,ABERGAVENNY,GHENT
Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response SCHEDULED
Type P/SAFETY & WELF LICENSING
Detail AN AGREEMENT WITH THE PUB AND THE POLICE ABOUT THE LOU
MUSIC COMING FROM THE PUB. TONIGHT THE SIC IS BLARING THE DCORS ARE
CallerN Tel N
Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests 0 Briefing
Final Inc PUBLIC SAFETY & WELFARE LICENSING
Type LICENSING
Close CategoryﬂEIGHBOURHOOD POL 7Cs v o4)
ALCOHOL LICENSED PREMISES
Free Text COMPLETE
for
Briefing
Officer Name
Unit Name
OCCUIIEDCE

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACY

Page 145



THIS PRINT cuT

CONFIDENTIAL.
MURN(437( sen WO

Oop Time

401973 2231 28/11/14
401973 2231 28/11/14
402184 2234 28/11/14
402184 2315 28/11/14
402184 2331 28/11/14
402184 2331 28/11/14
402184 2332 28/11/14
402184 2312 28/11/14
402184 2332 28/11/14
Syscon 0900 01/12/14
084848 0902 01/12/14
084848 0903 01/12/14
084848 0903 01/12/14

1S COVERED 3Y THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Vdu CALL27/CONSOL Tme 22:31 Date 28/11/14 Op 401973 Page

Text

Incident Routed
CALLER GIVEN URN
Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSOLE18
Automatic Resource Enquiry

Lo Radio Overators

FCR - SPK TO CALLER AND WILL GET NICFK HILTON T2 CONTACT
FA** CALLER
Defer to EAST Date 01/12/:4 Time 0900

for pc 721 nick hilton from licensing to contace

Defer Time Reached
Incident Deferral Accepted by terwinal

PC 721 INFD
Incident Closed By Terminal CONSOLE1€

CONSOLE1l6

Page 146



CONFTZENTTAL. THTS PRINT QUT Ts COVERED BY THE DATA PRO™ECTION ACT
OPERATOR 257, LEWIS po:, pe

TURN (437, sStn HO  vay CALL27/CONSOLE16 Tme 22:31 pre 28/11/14 op 40139

Reported by ¢y CALL HANDLING Lo e

Brief Incident Details

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area G:LHBRN.ABRRGAVBINY,GHEN‘I‘ Postcode NP7 OAU
Beat MA9]1 0SGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/1171%/33
Caller VICTIM

Name  <oNSENSE—— Title  Mas
House L 3 Street U]
Area GILVERN. A.BERGAV?.NNY. GWENT
Tel. No Ex. D-r.
Further Incident Detailsg
Date and Time of Incident 2230 28/11/14
Classificatior P/SAPETY & WELF  LICENSING
Graded Response SCHEDULED

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT 1s COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 147

- ——



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

CPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC
“F URN (608  stn HQ VAu CALL24/CALL24 Tme 23:36 Dte 11/19,14 0p 4019c

Reported by 101 =01 NON-EM CALL Guumuemmmms

Brief Incident Details

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar

Feature THE BRIDGEND INN

Street MAIN ROAD
Area GILHERN.ABBRGAVBNNY.GHENT Postcode NP7 QAU

Beat MAS1  OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller WITNESS
Name R Title Wl
House A Streec NN
Area GILWERN
N

Tel. No uuEEENG—NEY Ex. Dir.
Further Incident Details

Date and Time of Incident 2336 11/10/14

Classif&cation ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE

Graded Response SCHEDULED

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS CCOVERED BY THE TA PROTECTION ACT

Page 148



CONFIJENTIAL.

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION acw

AURN|606| stn HQ

Op

401905
401905
401905
401305
401905
4C1905
401905
401308

Time
2337
23137
2337
2337
2337
2338
2338
2340

11/10/14
11/10/14
11/10/14
11/10/14
11/10/14
11/10/14
11/10/14
11/10/14

Vdu CALL24/CALL24 Tme 23:36 Date 11/10/.4 Op 301905 Page

Text

THIS IS AN ONGOING FROBLEM.

CALLER WOULD RATHER POLICE NOT ATTEND AS LAST TIME THEY
DID, THE PATRONS OF THE PUB SMASHED NEIGEBOUES WINDOWS A
THEY WERE WALKING HCOME.

CALLER REPORTING FOR INFORMATION ONLY AT TKIS STAGE.
CALLER WIL. RING BACK LATER IF THE MUSIC IS svrLL
ONGOING. :

Incident Closed By Terminal CALL24

Page 149

S ——



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED By THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

___ INCIDENT CLOSE
4 URN|606] Stn HQ  vdu CALL24/CALL24 Tme 23:36 Date 11/10/14

Cp 401905
Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILRERN,ABERGAVENNY,GHENT
Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response SCHEDULED

Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE
Detail NOISE NUISANCE AT THE LOCAL PUB. THIS IS AN ONGOING [SSUE AND
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH HAVE TOLD ME TO RING THE POLICE EVERYT:ME.

Caller Tel
Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests ¢ Brieting
Piral Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
Type NUISANCE
Close CategoryNEIGHBOURHOOD FOL RECURRING ISSUE { 2)
Free Text ONGOING ISSUE WITH PUB PLAYING LOUD MUSIC UNT1L THE EARLY
for HOURS . ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH HAVE ADVISED CALLFR TO CONTACT

Briefing POLICE ON EVERY OCCASSION FOR LOG NUMBER. CALLER DOFS NOT WANT
POLICE TO ATTEND.

Officer Name

Unit Name

Page 150



ADDITI VAL

URN 6061 Stn KO Vdu CALL24/CALLZ4 Tme 23:36 Dte 11/:0/14 Op 401905

Reporied by 101 101 NOW-EM CcALL e

Brief Incident Detlails
NCLSE NU1SANCE AT THE LOCAL PUB. THIS 18 an ONGOING ISSUE AND
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH HAVE TOLD ME TO RING THE POLICE EVERYTIME.

location of Incident Motorway Cerx Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND 1NN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILHERN,BBERGAVENNY,GWENT Postcode NP7 0AU
Beat MA9] OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller Status WITHESS
Name ' Title @@
House Street fiinioee
Area ILWERN
Tel. No CERENED Ex. Dir. N noB  wigEe

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 2336 11/10/14
Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE
Graded Response SCHEDULED

 (Qlpn, (L)og,p(R)t, r (E)s, (C}ls, {Sienm,e(X) it

VI

‘..,‘“I! I

Page 151




AQDIT
USRN |Co¢ Stn BQ Vdu CALLZ24/CALL24 Tme 2336 Dte 11/10/14 Op 401505
Locn TUE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD, GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT
Beat MA21 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response SCHEDULED
Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISARCE 11/10/14 2336

Detail NOISE NUISANCE AT THFE LOCAL PUB. THIS IS AN ONGOING ISSUE AND
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH HAVE TOLD ME TO RING THE POLICE EVERYTIME.
ST M RO S e Te |

op Time Date Text Page 1 of 1
401905 2337 11/10 THIS IS AN ONGOING PROBLEM.
CALLER WOULD RATHER POLICE NOT ATTEND AS LAST TIME THEY
DID, THE PATRONS OF THE FUB SMASHED NEIGHBOURS WINDOWS AS
THEY WERE WALKING HOME.
CALLER REPORTING FOR INFORMATION ONLY AT THIS STAGE.
€338 11/10 CALLER WILL RING BACK LATER 1F THE MUSIC IS STILL
ONGOING.
2340 11/10 Incident Closed By Terminal CALLZ4

r-:OJpr:,(L}og,p(R}t,r{E)s.(C;]s,[S)cn,e{XJiL

\ONA L

Page 152



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT s COVERED BY THE DaTa PROTECTION A¢

OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL pc
AORNIT]  stn WO vau CALL30/CONSOLE1 6 Tme 00:17 Dte 10/08/14 op 40247

Reported by 101 101 NON-EM CALL \mmmm——

Brief Incident Details
PROBLEMS WITH ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR AT THE PUB - THEY ALWAYS STAY ON
UNTIL AFTER CLOSING. WISH T0 Log IT FOR LICENCING DEPARTMEN™

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature TuE BRIDGEND TNN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN,ABERGAVENNY,GWBNT Postcode NP7 QAU

Beat MA9] OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/15/33
Caller WITNESS

Name ANON_ Tic.e

House REFUSED Street

Area

Tel. No Ex. Dir.

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 0016 10/08/14
Classification P/SAFETY & WELF LICENSING
Craded Response RES WITHOUT DEP

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT ouT IS COVERED BY TEE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 153



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS ?RINT OUT 1Is COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

* URN(7) Stn HQ Vdu CALL30/CONSOL Tme 00:17 pate 10/08/14 Op 402473 Page

Op Time Text
402473 0017 210/08/14 Call History viewed.

402473 0017 10/08/14 LOG NUMBER GIVEN

402473 o018 10/08/14 STATED DIDNT WANT POLICE ATTENDANCE - AS WINDOWS OF
402473 o018 l10/08/14 RESIDENTS PROPERTY TEND TC GET SMASHED

102473 0018 10/08/14 There are no Supervisors logged on in this Control Group
402473 0018 10/08/14 cannot Flag

402473 0018 10/08/14 UNABLE TO FLAG

402473 0018 10/08/14 Incident Routed to Radio Operators

401802 0018 10/08/14 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSOLE] 6
401802 o0o02s 10/08/14 Incident Closed By Terminal CONSOLE16

403649 0025 10/08/14 Following was entered after the Incident was Closed

403649 0025 10/08/14 648 - wE ATTENDED HERE RECENTLY. SEZ LOG 583 02/08/14 .
403649 (o025 10/08/14 THE puUB WAS CLOSED AND THE LAST FEW PEOPLE GETTING INTO
403649 0025 10/08/14 TAXI'S AND LIFTS. ALL QUIET ON ARRIVAL ALD LICENSEE SAID
403649 o0o02s 10/08/14 NO-ONE HAD BEEN FIGHTING.

Page 154



CONFIDENTIAL. TEIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

—  INCIDENT CLOSE
4 URNI7|  Sta HO  vdu caLLae/comsor Tme 00:17 Date 10/08/14 Op 402473
ENT

Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GW
Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CE Response RES WITHOUT DEP
Type P/SAFETY & WELF LICENSING

Detail PROBLEMS WITH ANT1 SOCIAL BEHAVTOUR AT THE PUB - THEY ALWAYS STAY OK
UNTIL AFTER CLOSING. WISH TO LOG IT FOR LICENCING DEPARTMENT

Caller ANON WHMNN REFUSED Tel
Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests ¢ Briefing
Final 1nc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE

Type NUISANCE
Close CategoryLICENSED PREMISES NEIGHBOUREOOD POL { 3)
Free Text

for

Briefing

Officer Name

Unit Name

Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 155



_ ADDIMOYAL
ur:.-c‘ 7 [ Stn BQ Vdu CaALL30/CONSCLELS Tme 00:17 Dte 10/08/14 Op 402473

Reported by 101 101 NON-EM caLL <R
Brief Tncident Details
PROBLEMS WITH ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR AT THE PUB - THEY ALWAYS STAY ON
UNTIL AFTER CLOSING. WISH TO LOG IT FOR LICENCING DEPARTMENT

Location ef Incident Motorway Carzx Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILHBRN.BBERGAVENNY,GWBNT Posicode NP7 OAO

Beat MAT1 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller Status WITNESS

Name ANON MALE Title

House REFUSED Street

Area

Tel. no GNP Ex. Dir. DOR
Further Incident Details

Date and Time of Incident D0le 10/08/14

Classification P/SAFETY & WELF LICENSING e g,

Graded Response RES WITHOUT DEP e

« (O)pn, (L) og,p(R)t, r{E)s, (C}ls, (S)en,e(X)it

e —

Page 156




AODIMNONAL

URNI::] 5tn HO Vdu CAJL30/CONSOLE] 6 Tme 0017 Dte 16/08/14 Op 402473
Foch THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD, GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT

Beat MAS1 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response RES WITHOUT DEP

Type P/SAFETY & WELF LICENSING 10/08/14 0016

Detail PROBLEMS WITH ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR AT THE PUR - THEY ALWAYS STAY ON
UNTIL AFTER CLOSING. WISK TO LOG IT FOR LICENCING DEPARTMENT

Caller ANON MALE REFUSED Tel

Op Time Date Text Page 1 of 2
402473 0017 10/08 Call History viewed.
LOG NUMBER GIVEN
0018 10/08 STATED DIDNT WANT POLICE ATTENDANCE - AS WINDOWS OF
RESIDENTS PROPERTY TERD TO GET SMASHEDR
There are ne Supervisors logged on in this Contlrol Group,
cannot Flag
UNABLE TO FLAG
Incident Routed to Radio Operators
401802 0018 10/08 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal CONSOLE16
0025 10/08 Incident Closed By Terminal CONSOLEIG
403649 0025 10/08 Folleowing was entered after the Incident was Closed

;fO}Pn:(Llog.p(R)t.rtE)s,(C)ls,(S}cn,e{X)iL,(P)aqe

prmm
et T

ISEBIE SRR 30 n e e

Page 157



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED By THE DATA PROTECTIGON ACT
INCIDENT CLOSE

& URN |583" Stn HQ Vdu CALL31/CONSOL Tme 23:38 Date 09/06/14 Op 421584
Locn ™ THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILWERN.ABERGAUENNY.CwENT

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552  cy Response IMERGENCY
Type ANTI - SOCIAL BEH PERSONAL
Detail FIGHTING AND ARGUING OUTSIDE THE PUB

Callerm Te 1 NN

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests ¢ Briefing
Final Inc PUBLIC SAFETY & WELFARE CONCERN FOR SATETY

Type CONCERN FOR SAPETY
Close CategoryNEIGHBOURHOOD POL FCs P2y
Free Text

fer

Briefing

Officer Name

Unit Name

Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 158



CONFIDENTTAL. THTS PRINT QU™ IS COVERED BY THZ DATA PROTECTION ACT
fURN|583( sStn HQ Vdu CALL31/CONSOL Tme 23:38 Date 09/08/14 Op 401584 Page
Op Time Text

101584 2338 05/08/14 LOG NUMBER GIVEN

401584 2339 09/08/14 Incident Brief Petails Amended from

401584 2339 09/08/14 |[.]

401584 2339 09/08/14 Graded Response changed from PRIORITY to EMEKGENCY
401584 2339 09/08/14 Incident Routed to Radio Operators

402868 2339 09/08/14 Incident Transfer Accepted by texminal CONSOLE1s
402868 2340 09/08/14 Automatic Resource Enquiry

402868 2340 09/08/14 RE31 Automatic STM Not:ification generated

402868 2340 09/08/14 RE31 Dispatched

402868 2340 09/08/14 K19 Automatic STM Notification generated

402868 2340 0s/08/14 K19 Dispatched

402868 2341 09/08/14 Resource Dispatch Processing abandoned

402868 21346 09/08/14 RE31 Arrived at Incident

402868 2148 09/08/14 RE31...NO FIGHTING AT THE LOCATION. SPEAKING TO LANDLORD
402862 2348 09/08/14 AND STAFF QUTSIDE THE PUB NO ISSUES AND NO OFFENCES
402868 2348 09/08/14 DISLOSED. LOG CAN Bz CLCSED.

402868 2348 c9/08/14 K19 Cancelled

402868 2348 05/08/14 Incident Close/Result Failed (Still At Scene!

102868 2348 09/06/14 RE31 Left Incident

401802 0008 10/08/14 Incident Closed By Terminal CONSOLE1¢

Page 159



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED By THE DATA PROTECT-ON ACT
OPEPATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC
4URN{S83| stn HQ Vdu CALL31/CONSOLE18 Tme 23:38 Dte 03/08/14 Op 40158

Reported by 101 101 NON-EM CALL USRS

Brief Incident Details
FIGHTING AND ARGUING OUTSIDE THE PUB

Lecation of Incident Motorway Carr Pi_lar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILNERN,ABERGAVENNY,GWENT Postcode NP7 0AU
Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/211/.9/33
Caller WITNESS
Name Title (P
House Street —
Area GILHERN.ABERGAVEHNY.GHENT
Tel. No Ex. Dir. N

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 2318 09/08/14
Classification ANTI-S0CIAL BEH PERSONAL
Graded Response EMERGENCY

CONFIDENTTAL THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 160



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS 2RINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECT:ION ACT

OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC
AURN 125} stn HO  wvay CONSOLE15/4Q.CMUL0  Tme 03:13 Dre 26/0%/:14 Op 40127

Reported by H CALL HANDLING R

Brief Incident Details
NOISE NUISANCE FROM THE PUB - BREACKING THEIR LICENCE - PERSONS STILL

IN THE BEER GARDEN

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN,ABERGA&’ENNY.GHEHT Fostcode K27 CAU

Beat MAS1 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/21/19/33
Caller VICTIM

Name ANoN D Title WP

House Street

Area
Tel. No — Ex. Dir. N
Further Incident Details

Date and Time o< Incident 0312 26/07,/14
Classifi:&tion ANTI-SOCIAL BEE NUISANCE
Graded Response RES WITHOUT DEP

CONFTDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT 18 COVERED BY THE RATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 161



CCNFIDENTIAL.

t uBN|125] stn Ho

op

401273
401273
401273
404740
404740
404740
404740

Time

0313 26/07/14
0313 26/07/14
0314 26/07/1¢
1345 16/09/14
1345 16/09/1¢
1345 16/09/14
1345 16/09/14

THIS FRINT OUT :s COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Vdu CONSOLZ15/HQ. ‘Tme 03:13 Date 26/07/14 Op 101273 rage '
Text

CALLER REPORTING FOR INFORMATION ONLY AS TART OF AN
ONGOING PROBLEM - ASKING FOR THE LOG NUMBER

Incident Closed By Terminal CONSOLE1S

Re-Opened by HQ.CMU10

Resul: Details Changed From :-

Final Type : - ANTI-SOCIAL BBHAVIOUR.NUISANCE.NUISANCE
Incident Closed By Terminal HQ.CMUL0

Page 162



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT 1S COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

INCIDENT CLOSE
“tURN 135| sen HQ Vdu CONSOLE15/HQ. Tme 93:13 Date 26/C7/14 Cp 411273

Locn ™ THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY , GWENT
Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response RES WITHOUT DEp
Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE

Detail NOISE NUISANCE FROM THE PUB - BREACHING THEIR LICENCE - PERSONS STILL
IN THE BEER GARDEN

Caller ANON GHENR Te 1 VN

Resulc NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests 0 Briefing
Final Inc ANTI -SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ENVIRONMENTAL

Type ENVIRONMENTAL
Close CategoryLICENSED PREMISES NEIGHBOURHOOD FPOL ( 3)

Free Text CALLER REPORTING FCR INFORMATION ONLY IN ORDER TO GET LOG
for NUMBER
Briefing

Officer Name
Unit Name
Occurrence
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED 3Y THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 163



— ANOIMODNATL
URN\IZ& Stn HQ Ve CCRSOLEIS/HQ.CHUlD Tme 03:13 Dte 26/07/14 Op 401273

Reported by CH CALL HANDLING G

Brief TIncident Details
NOISE NUISANCE FROM THE PUB - BREACHING THEIR LICENCE - PERSONS STILL
IN THE BEER GARDEN

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT Post code NP7 QAU

Beat MAS] OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller Status VICTIM

Name ANON MALE Title MR

House Street

Area

Tel. No (REMAmRg Ex. Dir. N DOB
Further Incident Details

Date and Time of Incident 0312 26/07/14

Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUTSANCE

Graded Response RES WITHOUT DEP

:fO}Pﬂr(LJOQ;D(RIE;I(EIS,{C)IS;(S)CH,G|X§it

Page 164




CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERES BY THE DATA PROTECTION pct
OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL pC
L URN[35]  sen HQ  yay CALL30/CONSOLE18 Tme 01:18 pte 26/05/14 Op 40179

Reported by 101 101 NON-EM caLL W

Brief Incident Details
I THINK ITISAHANANDAHOMANWHOARESCREAMINGATEACHOTHER IN THE
BEER GARDEN.

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD
Area GILNERN,ABERGAVENNY.GHENT Postcode NP7 oAU

Beat MA91 0O8GR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller THIRD PARTY

Name ANON R Title

House Street

Area

Tel. No P Ex. Di:,
Further Inci t Details

Date and Time of Incident 0117 26/05/14
Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEN NUISANCE
Graded Response PRIORITY

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT our IS COVERED Ry THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 165

T —— P—

i, .



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY TRE DATA PROTECTION ac~

INCIDENT CLOSE
W URN|IJIS|  sun HQ Vdu CALL30/CONSOL Tme 0i:18 Date 26/05/14 Op 401797
Locrk THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response PRIORITY
Type ANTI-SOCTAL BEH NUISANCE
Detail I THINK IT IS A MAN AND A WOMAN WHO ARE SCREAMING AT EACH OTHER IN THE
BEER GARDEN
Caller ANON N Te1 (RN
Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests 0 Briefing
Final Inc ANTI-soOCIAL BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
Type NUISANCE
Close Categor yNEIGHBOURHOOD POL FCS ( 2)
Free TexL ADVICE GTVEN AND PERSONS MOVED ON FROM THE AREA
for
Briefing
Officer Name
Unit Name
Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 166



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC
# URN(444{ stn HO Vdu CALL28/HQ.CMU10 Tme 23:20 Dte 25/05/14 Op 23904

Reported by CH CALL HANDLING SN

Brief Incident Details )
THE DCORS ARE OPEN AND MUSIC BLARING AT THE BRIDGEND PUB - THEY ARE ARE

SUPPOSED TO STOP THE MUSIC AT 2300HRS AS THERE HAVE BEEN PROBLEMS FOR
THE PAST FEW WEEKS

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND TNN
Street MAIN ROAD
Area GILﬂBRN.ABBRGAVENNY.GWEN‘:‘ Postcode NP7 OAU
Beat MAS1 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/]9/33
Caller VICTIM
Name RN i Title
House 'QGENy Street L Y
Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT
Tel. No Ex. Dir.
Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 2320 25/0S5/14
Classlfication ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE
Graded Response SCHEDULED

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS FRINT OUT IS€ COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 167

_54
l



CONFIDENTIAL.

THIS PRINT OUT 18 COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

—_ . INCIDENT CLOSE
A URN([444| stn Ho Vdu CALL28/HQ.CMU Tme 23:20 Date 25/05/14 Op 239040

Locn THE
Beat MAS9
Type ANT

BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILHERN,ABBRGAVENNY.GWENT

1 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response SCHEDULKD
I1-SOC1AL BEH NUISANCE

Detail THE DOORS ARE OPEN AND MUSIC BLARING AT THE BRIDGEND PUB - THEY ARE AR

SUPPO
Caller

Result
Final Inc
Type
Close Cate
Free Text
for
Briefing

Ofificer

Urit Name

QOccurrenc
CONFIDENTIAL.

SED TO STOP THE MUSIC AT 2300HRS AS THERE HAVE BEEN PROBLEMS FOR

Tel
NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests 0 Briefing
ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ENVIRONMENTAL
ENVIRONMENTAL
9OryNEIGHBOURHOOD POL LICENSED PREMISES ( 3)
Name

e
THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 168

——

“y——



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED By THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

OPERATOR 257, LEWIS 20L PC
AURN[SE5| Stn HO  vdu cALL31/coNsoLe1s Tme 21:55 Dte 16/05/14 Op 40466

Reported by T Unknown Receip: D

Brief Incident Details
NOISE DTSTRUBANCE - SHOUTING AND CHANTING IN THE BEER GARDEN. WINDOWS
WERE PREVIOUSLY SMASHED IN NEARBY HOUSES.

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY . GWENT Postcode NP7 OAU

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller THIRD PARTY

Name ANON Title S

House Street

Area

Tel. No REFUSED Ex. Dir. N

Further Incident Detailsg
Date and Time of Incident 215s 16/05/14
Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE
Graded Response RES WITHOUT DEP

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT 13 COVERED BY THF DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 169



CONFIDZNTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT 1S COVERED BY THE DATA PROTZCTION ACT

___ INCIDENT CLOSE
XURNI565( Stn HO  Vdu CALL3:/CONSOL Tme 21:ss Date 16/05/i4 Op 404669
locr " THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILWERN, ABERGH . GWENT

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 K Response RES WITHOUT DEP

Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE

Detail NOISE DISTRUBANCE - SHOUTING AND CHANTING IN THE 3EER GARDEN. WINDOWS
WERE PREVIOUSLY SMASHED IN NEARBY HOUSES.

Caller ANON Tel REFUSED
Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests 0 Briefing
Final Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
Type NUISANCE
Close CategoryNEIGHBOURHOOD POL FCs ( 2)
Free Text OFFICERS HAVE ATTENDED REF REPORTS OF A NOISE NUISANCE - THERE
for IS NO NOISE - JUST NORMAL LEVELS FROM A PUB
Briefina
Officer Name
Unit Name
Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 170



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION aAc-
OPERATOR 257, LEWIS PO!, PC
K URN{553] stn HQ  vau CALL31/CONSOLE18 Tme 21:40 Dte 26/05/14 op 40466 |

Reported by T Unknown Receipt G,

Brief Incident Details
NOISE COMING FROM PEOPLE IN THE BEER GARDEN - ON GOING ISSUES. CONSTANT p
CHANTING AND SHOUTING FOR LAST 20 MINS. '

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GTLWERN, ABERGAVENNY , GWENT Postcode NP7 OAU

Beat MA91  OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller THIRD PARTY

Name ANON Title WD

House i Street

Area GILHERN.ABBRGAVENNY.GWENT
Tel. No NN Ex. Dir. N

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 2140 16/05/14 :
Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE |
Graded Responsge SCHEDULED

CONFIDENTTAL. THIS PRINT OUT 1S COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 171



CONFIDENTIiAL. THIS PRINT OUT 1S COVERED By THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

___ INCIDENT CLOSE
VURNISS3[ Stn HQ  vdu CALL31/consor Tme 21:40 Date 16/05/14 Op 404669
Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILWZRN, ABERGAVENNY , GRENT

Beat MA9] OSGR 324605214552 CH Response SCHEDULED
Type ANTI -SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE
Detail NOTSE cOMING FROM PEOPLE IN THE BEER GARDEN - ON GOING ISSUES. CONSTAN

CHANTING AND SHOUTING FOR LAST 20 MINS.
Caller mom“ 1

Resulit NOT A CRIME - REAsON IN FREE TE Arrests 0 Briefing
Final Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
Type NUISANCE
Close CategoryNEIGEBOURHOOD POL FCs ( 2)
Free Text REPORT OF NOISE - OFFICERS ATTENDED, ALL 1IN ORDER
for
Briefing
Officer Name
Unit Name
Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 172



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT TS COVERED BY THE paTa PROTECTION ACT

OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC
WURN (599 stn HQ  vdu CALL28/CONSOLE18 Tme 23:03 Dte 15/05/14 op 40229

Reported by T Unknown Receipt Kooy )

Brief Incident Details
recurring issue loud music blaring from below

Location of 1ncident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD
Area GIMERN,ABERGAVENNY,G“BNT Postcode NP7 OAU

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller WITNESS

Name Title

House Street UMD

Area GIIHERR,ABEREAVENNY,G‘WENT

Tel. No Ex. Dir, N

Further Inci ent tails
Date and Time of Incident 2303 15/05/14
Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH ENVIRONMENTAL
Graded Response SCHEDULED

CONFIDENTIAL,. THIS PRINT ouT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 173



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

) INCIDENT CLOSE
{ URN[599| 38tn HQ Vdu CALL28/CONSOL Twe 23:03 Date 15/05/14 Op 402294
Loen THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY , GRENT

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response SCHZDULED
-Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH ENVIRONMENTAL
Detail recurring issue loud music blaring from below

Caller " Te |

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests 0 Briefing
Final Inc ANTI -SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ENVIRONMENTAL
Type ENVIRONMENTAL
Close CategoryNEIGHBOURKOOD POL ( 1)
Free Text NO NOISE FROM PUB
for

Briefing

Officer Name

Unit Name

Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED 3Y THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 174

e e



CONFIDENTIAL. THiS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL pPC
HluRN 5 Stn HQ  Vdu CALL33/CONSOLE1g Tme 00:10 Dre 27/04/14 op 30439

Reported by T Unknown Receipt L

Brief Incident Details
THERE 1s EXCESSIVE NOISE COMING FROM BRIDGEND INN GILWERN.
ENV HEALTH ARE ALREADY INVOLVED.

lLocation of 1ncident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD
Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY , GWENT Postcode NP7 0AU
Beat MAS1 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller VICTIM
Name ANON Title
House Street
Area
Tel. No Ex. Dir.
Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incidert 0009 27/04/14
Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH ENVIRONMENTAL
Graded Response SCHEDULED

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT 18 COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 175

e e .

.



CONFIDENTTAL. TEIS PRIN™ OUT IS COVERED By THE DATA PROTECTION AcCT

—— ., INCIDENT CLOSE
% {URN 5 Stn HQ  Vdu CALL33/CONSOL Tme 90:10 Date 27/04/14 Op 304398
LoTH THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT

Beat MAS1 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response SCHEDULED
Type ANTI - SOCIAL BEH ENVIRONMENTAL,

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests ¢ Briefing
Final Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ENVIRONMENTAL

Type
Cloge Categoryrcs NEIGHBOURHOOD POL ( 4)
LICENSED PREMISES ALCOHOL
Free Text noisy party - pub licensed to lam
for

Briefing

Officer Name
Unit Name
Occurrence
CONFIDENTTAL . THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 176



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT ouT
OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL pC

IS COVERED BY TiE DATA PROTECTION ACT

turn(482] sen no Vdu CALL28/CONSOLE1g Tme 22:54 Dte 02/03/14 op 4022

Reported by T
Brief Incident Details

Unknown Receipt —

People from below Pub standing outside shouting causing a disturbance

environ health already a

Location of Incident Mot
Feature THE BRIDGEND TNN
Street MAIN ROAD

ware

orway Carr Pillar

Area GILHERN,ABERGAVENHY.GNENT Postcode N27 0AU

Beat MA91
Caller WITNESS
Name
House
Area
Tel. No

Date and Time of Incident

Ei!::::.ABERGaVENN?
Further Incident Dem

324605214552 location Ref 11/11/19/33

Street UENE—
GWENT

Ex. Dir, N

Title

2254 02/03/14

Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH ENVIRONMENTAL
EDULED

Graded Response scH

CONFIDENTTAL. THIS PRINT our 18 COVERED BY THF DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 177



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY TEE DATA PROTECTION ACT

_ INCIDENT CLOSE

¥ URN (482 Stn HO  Vdu CALL28/CONSOL Tme 22:54 Date 02/03/14 Op 402294
Locn” THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD' GILWERN , ABERGAVENNY , GWENT
Beat MAS1 OSGR 324605214552  H Response SCHEDULED

Detail People from below pub standing outside shouting causing a disturbance

environ health alr ware
ol ler O — - P W

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arresats 0 Briefing
Final Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ENVIRONMENTAL
Type ENVIRONMENTAL
Close CategoryFcs (1)
Free Text all quiet no persons in area
for
Briefing
Officer 401296 Name SMITH POl CIvV
Unit Name
Occurrence

CONFIDENTTAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 178



AODINOATL

URquEE I 5tn HQ Vdu CALLZ8/CONSOLE1S Tme 22:54 Dte 02/03/14 Cp 402294

I

Reported by T Unknown Receipt G il [’."-

Brief Incident Details ?

rpeople from below pub standing outside shouting causing a disturbance
environ health already aware

!

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN ‘
Street  MAIN ROAD

Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT Postcode NP7 OAU

Beat MAS1 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller Status WITNESS

Name Title

House ‘ street (Nt

Axea GILWERN,ABERGAUENNY,GWENT

Tel. No (RN Ex. Dir. N 0o e

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 2254 02/03/14
Classification ANT1~-SOCIAL BEH ENVIRONMENTAL
Graded Response SCHEDULED

« (Olpu, (L)og,p(R)L, r(E)s, (VR}es, {C)1s, (S)en, e (X} it

Page 179



CONFIDENTIAL. TH1S PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA

PROTECTION AcCT
OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC

fURN‘&EQ! Stn HQ Vdu CALL26/CALL26 Tme 22:54 Dre 04/01/14 Op 40086
Reported by T

Unknown Receipl:_
Brief Incident Details
THE PUBENQ IS PLAYING VERY LOUD MUSIC

f

Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND Imn ’
Street
Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT  Postcode NP7 0AU !
Beat 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller
Name Title iy
House Street
Area

GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY GWENT
Tel. No

’ Ex. Dir. N
Further Incident Details

Date and Time of Incident 2254 04/01/14

Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH ENVIRONMENTAL
Graded Response REg WITHOUT DEP

CONFIDENTIA'.. THIS PRINT OUT 1S COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 180



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT QuT 18 COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

INCIDENT CLOSE
AURN [555]  stn HQ Vdu CALL26/CALL26 Tme 22:54 Date 04/01/14 op 40086,
Locn ™ THE BRIDGEND IWN, maln ROAD' GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GHENe

Beal MA91 CSGR 324605214552 CH Response RES WITHOUT pzp
Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH ENVIRONMENTAL,
Detail THE PUB WIS PLAYING VERY LOUD MUSIC

Caller “ Te WD

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON 1IN FREE TE Arrests ¢ Briefing
Final Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ENVIRONMENTAL
Type ENVIRONMENTAL
Cloge CategoryLICENSED PREMISES NEIGHBOURHOOD POL ( 3)
Free Text CLOSED FOR LICENCING INFO, ADVISED REF ENVIRO HEALTH
for
Briefing

Officer 400861 Name PRICEARD P0L CIV
Unit Name
Occurrence
CONPIDENTIAL THIS PRINT ouT 18 COVEREDR BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 181



A\ e )

URN\383 | Stn HQ  Vdu CALL3Z/HQ.IMCT2 Tme 23:09 Dte 26/10/13 Cp 401797
Reported by 7T Unknown Receipt 01873~

Brief Incident Details
LOUD MUSIC 1S BEING PLAYED IN THE PUB.

L IS e 3 o n.ﬂ%'k“!hn
Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar

Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD

Area GILHERN,ABERGAVENNY,GHENT PoslLcode NP7 QAU

Beat MAS]1 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller Status THIRD PARTY

Name Title i

House Street cnEEEG_—b

Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT

Tel. No 0187 Ex. Dir. N DCRB

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Tnejdent 2309 26/10/13
Classification ANTI-SOCTAL BEH NUISANCE
Graded Response SCHEDULED

,(OJpn,(L)OQ:D(R)L,r(E)S.{C}ls,[S)cu,e(K}it

=

.

sappamen

- ——

Page 182

—



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERZD BY THE DATA PROTECTION AcCT

OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC
X URN[27]  stn ME  vdu CONSOLE11/coNsoLE:e Tme 00:32 Dte 29/09/13 op 40381

Reported by T Unknown Receipt
Brief Incident Details
ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD
Area memm,mmvm,enm Postcode NP7 DAU

Beat MA91 0OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller OTHER AGENCY

Name REFUSED REPUSED Title

House Street REFUSED

Area

Tel. No 0 Ex. Dir. N

Further Incident Details g
Date and Time of Incident 0029 29/09/13
Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE
Graded Response PRIORITY

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 183

Id



INCIDENT CLOSE
A URN|27| Stn ME Vdu CONSOLE11/con Tme 00:32 pate 29/09/13 op 403818

Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD!' GILWERN,ABERGAVENNY. GWENT
Beat MA91 OSGR 1324605214552 CH Response PRIORITY
Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE
Detail ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
Caller REFUSED REFUSED, REFUSED Tel 0

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests 0 Briefing

Final Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE

Type NUISANCE
Clcse CategoryNEIGHBOURHOUD POL FCs ( 2)

Free Text NUISANCE NOISE FROM pPup
for OFFICERS ATTENDED
Brzefing ALL QUIET

Officer 404c¢80 Name LANDGREBE POL C1vVv
Unit Name
Occurrence
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT ouT IS COVERED RY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 184

——————



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

INCIDENT CLOSE
| URH‘G.'!J.] Stn HQ Vdu CALL30/CONSOL Tme 23:49 Date 30/08/13 Op 403113
Loen  THE BRIDGEND TNN, MAIN ROAD! GI!.:WERN.ABBRGAVMY.G“EHT
Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response SCHEDULED
Type P/SAFETY & WELF LICENSING
Detail PUB HAS GOT LICENSE TO PLAY MUSIC UNTIL 2300 HRS, BUT THEY HAVE OUTDCO
SPEAKERS TONIGHT AND IT IS BLASTING
Caller ANON Te] U
Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TR Arrests o Briefing
Final Inc PUBLIC SAPETY & WELFARE LICENSING

Type LICENSING
Close CategoryLICENSED PREMISES NEIGHBOURHOOD POL  ( 2)
Free Text FOR INFO OF PATROLLING OFFICERS. . .

for MUSIC REING PLAYED AFPTER 2300 HRS
Briefing
Officer 304403 Name BAILE poL CIV
Unit Name
Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 185



THIS PRINT OUT 18 COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

CONFIDENTTAL.
OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC
1 unn(szﬂ Stn HQ Vdu CALL30/CONSOLE16 Tme 23:49 Dte 30/08/13 Op 40311
Reported by 101 101 NON-EM CALL S
Brief Incident Details
PUB HAS GOT LICENSE TO Pray MUSIC UNTIL 2300 HRS, BUT THEY HAVE OUTDOOR
SPEAKERS TONIGHT AND IT IS BLASTING
Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND TNN
Street MAIN ROAD
Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY , GRENT Postcode NP7 OAU
Beat MA91  OsGr 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller WITNESS
Name ANON Title
House Street

Area
Tel. No H Ex. Dir.
Further Incident Details
30/08/13

Date and Time of Incident 2349
Classification P/SAFETY & WELF LICENSING

Graded Response SCHEDULED

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT our 18 COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 186



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED By THE DATA PROTECTION AacCT

OPERATOR 257, LEWIS POL PC

FORN[473] stn HO  vau CALL27/HQ. IMCT2 Tme 19:53 Dte 25/08/13 op 40179
Reported by T

Unknown Recep -y
Brief Incident Details

1 ASKED THE SINGER OUTSIDE THE
NOW .

HREATENING THE SINGER.
MYHUSBANDHADDONBTHEBMEASMBINASKINGTHBS i

INGER BE QUIETER
Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND INN
Street MAIN ROAD
Area GIWM.ABBRGAVBNNY,GNENT Postcode NP7 OAU
Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller VICTIM
Name Title @y
House Street S
Area GILWERN, ABERGAVENNY, GWENT

Tel. No* Ex. Dir. N
Purther Inciden Details
Date and Time of Incident 1951 25/08/13

Classification ANTI-SOCIAL BEH PERSONAL
Graded Response SCHEDULED

CONFIDENTIAL . THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED my THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 187



CONFIDENTIAL.

THIS PRINT OUT 1§ COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

INCIDENT CLOSE
] URN‘473| Stn HQ Vdu CALL27/HQ.IMC Tme 19:53 Date 25/08/13 Op 401797
Loen™" GWENT

THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD® GILNERN,ABERGAVENNY

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response SCHEDULED
BEH PZRSONAL

Result
Final Inc
Type
Close Cate
Free Text
for
Briefing

Of ficer
Unit Name

NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arreats 0 Briefing
PUBLIC SAFETY & WELFARE LICENSING

LICENSING
9OryLICENSED PREMISES NEIGHBOURHOOD POL ( 3)

LOUD SINGER

+ CALLER ADVISED LICENCING ISSUE
304399 Name ROBERTS POL CcIv

Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL.

THTS PRINT OUT 1S COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 188



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED my THE DATA PROTECTION acT
OPERATOR 257, LEWIS PoL pe
A URN[203| sen T yay CONSOLE7/CONSOLE16  Tme 0252 pre 01/01/12 0p 23639

Reported by ¢ 999 CALL R TN

Brief Incident Details
REPROTS OF FIGHTING IN THE PREMSIES

Location of Incident Motorway Carr Pillar
Feature THE BRIDGEND 1NN
Street MAIN ROAD
Area mem.ammvmr,m Postcode NP7 DAU

Beat MA91 OSGR 324605214552 Location Ref 11/11/19/33
Caller THIRD PARTY
Name Title

House BRIDGEND IRN Street MAIN ROAD
Area GILWERN '
Tel. No Bx. Dir N

Further Incident Details
Date and Time of Incident 0252 01/01/12
Classiﬁcation ANTI-SOCTIAL BEY NUISANCE
Graded Responsge EMERGENCY

CONFIDENTTIATL. THIS PRINT ouT 1S COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Q 1: JUsSTYRY GRADING oF INCIDENT .. . RECORD REASONS

WHAT COULD Go WRONG >
HOW LIKELY 1S IT 10 HAPPpEN®
WHAT ARE THE CONSROUENCES?

EXAMPLES :

RECURRING INCIDENT, ONGOING, VULNER&BILITY (HATE FACTORS) ,
LIKELIHOOD o ESCALATING, MANNER oOF CALLER, CFFENDER KNOWN,
IMPACT on INDIVIDUALIMUNITY. 1S THE CALLER a TARGET,
CALLER EXPECTATION (N1SH TO SEg OFFICER / FEAR OF REPRISALS)
FOR INFORMATTION ONLY, REFERRED TO OTHER AGENCY .

A COMMON SENSE APPROACE!

A l; ESACLATE

Page 189



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

—~— INCIDENT CLOSE
% URN (2031 Stn TC  Vdu CONSOLE7/CONS Tme 02:52 Date 01/01/12 Op 236391

Locn THE BRIDGEND INN, MAIN ROAD GILWERN, ABERGA « GHENT
Beat MAS]1 OSGR 324605214552 CH Response EMERGENCY
Type ANTI-SOCIAL BEH NUISANCE

Detail REPROTS OF FIGHTING IN THE PREMSIES

Caller UMM THE BRIDGEND INN MAIN ROAD GILWERN,A  Tel NN

Result NOT A CRIME - REASON IN FREE TE Arrests @ Briefing
Final Inc ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE

Type NUISANCE
Close CategoryﬂEIGHBOURHoon POL, ( 1)
Free Text UNITS ATTENDED. ALL IN ORDER AT LOCATION

for

Briefing

Officer Name VLASKAMP POL C1v

Unit Name

Occurrence

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 190



APPENDIX F
PRMO025 - Bridgend Inn, Gilwern

Along with other residents local to the Bridgend Inn we write to voice our concerns over the future plans for the
above premises now that the latest tenants have left.

We are aware that you are going to request the current CCTV at the premises be replaced before a new pub manager
takes over. We wonder if the other stipulations that have been put in place over the past few months could also be made
part of any new licence conditions, namely that all doors are to be closed, including the one into the back yard at 10 pm
and that no one is to be allowed to sit in the outside areas after 10 pm.

This is the first contact we have made regarding the premises but we would like to state that we have been disturbed on
many occasions often in the early hours of the morning by noise and anti-social behaviour of the customers. Fights have
been witnessed, people urinating in the street, shouting, excessive use of bad language, and loud music from the pub and
cars parked on the forecourt are just some of the problems we have encountered over the past two years.

It would seem that some customers have been served until intoxicated and the licencing hours have not been maintained
with people often loitering and leaving the pub after 2 am.

Customers cars are often parked where restrictions apply such as on double yellow lines and the zigzag lines of the
pedestrian crossing, making it very dangerous for those using the canal towpath and footpath who wish to cross. The use
of horns during the day and night when leaving the pub has not decreased significantly since the notices were erected in
the pub requesting consideration to residents, and the speed at which cars leave is also a concern

We would like to think that any new manager would be someone who is really committed to running a decent, family
orientated pub and would be willing to remove from the premises anybody that was causing a nuisance or was behavi ng in
an anti-social manner. We would hope that any potential manager/tenant would be very carefully checked before being
given the tenancy. We think it was sometimes the bar staff that let the former tenants down in their absence by not being
strict with patrons regarding the licencing hours and their general behaviour.

This pub could, and should be, a thriving business. It has a prime location alongside the Mon & Brec canal and could
attract boaters, walkers and village residents. However if it is to fulfil its potential the manager would have to be
committed to opening for regular hours and offer good food.

We would add that for the past week our neighbourhood has once again been a pleasant place to live. We have been able
to sleep with our windows open and sit in our garden and enjoy peace and quiet.

2" July 2015

Page 191



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 To consider an application for a Review of a Premises Licence - The Bridgend Inn, 49 Main Road, Gilwern, Abergavenny
	App A
	APP B email
	App C
	App D
	APP E & F


